
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 25, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.  

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 

Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 

Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl  

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 

QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 

unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 

email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 2017 Arbor Day Proclamation 

 2017 Volunteer of the Year Proclamation 

 2017 Business Person of the Year Proclamation 

 2017 Friend of Youth Proclamation 

 

2.   Minutes and Reports:  

 Redevelopment Authority (12/14/2016, 1/11/2017, 2/8/2017, 2/20/2017, and 3/8/2017), Police 

and Fire Commission (7/25/2016, 8/16/2016, 10/24/2016, 8/17/2016, 8/20/2016, 8/21/2016) 

Personnel Committee (3/6/2017), Finance Committee (3/14/2017 & 3/28/2017), Joint Meeting 

of Finance and Public Works (3/14/2017), Landmarks Commission (2/21/2017 & 3/9/2017), 

Planning Commission (3/13/2017& 3/23/2017), Planning Commission Open House 

(3/13/2017), Public Works Committee (3/21/2017) and Tree Commission (3/8/2017) 

 March 2017 Treasurer’s Report 

 Utilities Financial Reports 

 

3.      Public Comment Period:   

 

4.      CONSENT AGENDA 

 A. April 11, 2017 Council Minutes 

B. R-62-2017- Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Paul Lawrence to 

the Stoughton Tree Commission 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and 

location given below. 

  

 

mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


5. PUBLIC HEARING:  to consider special assessments for sidewalks, driveways, aprons, 

 carriage walks, and curb and gutter for the following projects: 

 

2017 Street and Utility Construction project that includes work on Henry Street – Main Street to 

Ridge Street, Park Street – Lynn Street to Academy Street, Manilla Street – Brickson Street to 

Forton Street, Brickson Street – Page Street to Yahara River, Harrison Street – Hamilton Street 

to Main Street, and Division Street – Washington Street to 233 N. Division Street 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

NONE 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

6. R-56-2017 – Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the 

revision of the Debt Management Policy (adopted 1999; revised 8/26/2008) (Finance 

Committee meets April 25, 2017) 

 

7. R-57-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 

approving the Concept to Enter into a Long-term Agreement to use the Building and 

Generate Power at 601 S. Fourth (Former Powerhouse) (Finance Committee adopted a 

motion to reject Modern Hydro’s proposal 5-0) 

 

8. R-58-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 

Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing Statement Messages and Insert Policy. (Utilities 

Committee recommends approval 7-0) 

 

9. R-59-2017- Approving a Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1399 US 

Highway 51 (Aldi’s Food Store) (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) 

 

10.  R-61-2017- Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against 

benefited property in the City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, retaining 

walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water 

system improvements for the 2017 Street and Utility Construction project. (Preliminary 

Resolution R-8-2017 approved by the Finance Committee 4-0 and by the Common 

Council 12-0) 

 

11. R-63-2017- Resolution approving the request for city participation and contribution to partner 

with the Stoughton Housing Authority and faith communities to support rental housing units to 

address homelessness in Stoughton using the Housing First Model (Finance Committee meets 

April 25, 2017) 

 

 



12. Discussion and possible action regarding setting Council Goals, Objectives, and 

Initiatives for 2017/2018 (Requested by Council President Swadley) 

 

13. R-60-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 

appointment and hiring of the City of Stoughton IT/ Media Information Technology 

Director salaried at $78,728.00. 

 

***  The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering employment 

and compensation of the City of Stoughton IT/Media Information Technology Director. The 

Council may reconvene in open session to take action on the hiring, appointment, and 

compensation of the City of Stoughton IT/Media Information Technology Director position. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 

information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 





WHEREAS, In 1872 J. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of Agriculture that a special day
be set aside for the planting of trees, AND


WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of more than a million


trees in Nebraska and is now observed throughout the nation and the world, AND


WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, cut heating and cooling
costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife, AND


WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes, fuel for our fires, and


countless other wood products, AND


WHEREAS, trees in our city increase property values, enhance the economic vitality of business areas,


beautify our community, and are a source of joy and spiritual renewal, AND


WHEREAS, Stoughton has been recognized as a Tree City USA by the National Arbor Day Foundation for


the 23rd consecutive year and desires to continue its tree-planting ways, and Stoughton is observing Arbor Day by
planting nine trees in Bjoin Park and distributing 300 tree seedling to the fourth grade classrooms throughout the
elementary schools in Stoughton. The Tree Commission is also renewing its membership with Wisconsin Urban
Wood which will be using Stoughton’s tree recycling program as a model for four different states


NOW, THEREFORE, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, do hereby proclaim April


28, 2017 as


ARBOR DAY
In the City of Stoughton, and I urge all citizens to support efforts to care for our trees and woodlands and to
support our city’s community forestry program, AND


FURTHER, I urge all citizens to plant trees to gladden the hearts and promote the well-being of present
and future generations.


Dated this _________ 2017.


____________________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton








Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its


citizens; and


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and,


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park
projects, to name only a few; and


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful,


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage
those they help and motivate others to serve; now,


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim


John Witzel along with the Veteran’s Memorial Park Steering Committee:
Duane Broughton, Jim Oler, Vic Duesel, Rick Kumlien, Bud Erickson,


Sonny Swangstu, Roger Kleven, Roger Nitzsche, David Stolen,
Randy Robertson & Dennis Derke


Stoughton’s Volunteers of the Year for 2017 in recognition for their work
in the community. Thank you for all that you do.


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twenty-fifth day of
April in the year two thousand and seventeen.


Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\7a-R-57-2017-No Power Generation at Powerhouse.docx
0421171242


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
approving the Concept to Enter into a Long-term Agreement to use the Building and Generate Power


at 601 S. Fourth (Former Powerhouse)


Committee Action: Finance Committee adopted a motion to reject Modern Hydro’s proposal 5-0


Fiscal Impact: TBD


File Number: R-57-2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


RECITALS


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton owns the property at 601 S. Fourth Street (Former
Powerhouse), and


WHEREAS, the City has been approached by Modern Hydro to consider allowing them to
evaluate possible power generation at this site and entering into a long-term agreement for
the use of the building and property; and


WHEREAS, this property is located in the Rail Corridor Redevelopment Plan area that is
currently being prepared for redevelopment; and


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority is currently working with interested developers
to consider how the Riverfront area will be redeveloped; and


WHEREAS, the City desires to evaluate redevelopment options for this region without
constraint; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby
conceptually approves Modern Hydro’s proposal for reuse of the former Power House, and
authorizes moving forward with the negotiation of an agreement to implement the
proposal.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\7b-Mayor Memo - Power Plant 032817.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 28, 2017


To: Mayor Donna Olson


From: Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Asst. Planner


Subject: Power Plant Proposal – 601 S Fourth Street


The following summarizes the request by Dwight Shanak (Operator) of Modern Hydro to renovate
the historic power plant building to generate hydro-electric power.


1. It will take a minimum of 3 years for the Operator to pursue a license exemption from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).


2. Operator would install all equipment to generate power including generators, turbines,
electrical equipment, trash racks, steel structure above headrace and automation of the gates of
the dam.


3. Operator seeks an agreement to generate power for 3 consecutive 10 year automatic renewable
terms. Agreement is contingent on gaining an exemption from FERC and includes use of the
power plant building and dam for the sole purpose of electrical energy production.


4. Operator requests the City be responsible for the maintenance of the power plant structure.
The City is already responsible for maintenance. We currently do not have any idea what
these costs would be and don’t know what the expectations are of the Operator. To what level
of maintenance is still unknown. We’d likely need a structural engineer to look at building to
make sure it can be made safe for use. I have an email into the Operator regarding specifics
about maintenance.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\7b-Mayor Memo - Power Plant 032817.doc


5. Operator also requests the City be responsible for the dam structure and headrace flume. The
City already maintains the dam and we know the structure is in good shape due to more recent
updates. We don’t know what the costs would be for maintenance of the headrace flume. I
am seeking specifics from the Operator.


6. Operator requests 100-foot easement around the entire powerhouse building. Since the power
plant building sits on the public works parcel, a decision will need to be made whether to split
off the powerhouse including enough land to accommodate the easement request or split off
the power plant and provide an easement while potentially affecting the redevelopment of the
public works site.


7. Operator also seeks easements to access embankments below the dam, headrace and the
diversion embankment which divides the tailrace and river channel. The City owns these
areas so there does not seem to be an issue here.


8. The building is a Local Landmark but is not listed on the National or State Registry. The
Local Landmark status will require any exterior work be approved with a Certificate of
Appropriateness by the Landmarks Commission. We currently do not know what these
requirements or costs would entail such as when the roof and windows are replaced and the
exterior brick is tuck-pointed.


At this point, there is a lot of unknowns about the expectations here. Ultimately, like the Highway
Trailer Building and whether power gets generated there or not, the City needs to decide what the
future holds for the Power Plant building. The City is currently not maintaining the building the
way a Local Landmark should be maintained.


cc. Rodney Scheel
Robert Kardasz
Brett Hebert







600 South Fourth Street
P.O. Box 383


Stoughton, WI 53589-0383


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886


Date: March 23, 2017


To: Mayor Donna Olson


From: Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.
Stoughton Utilities Director


Subject: The proposal from Mr. Dwight Shanak of Modern Hydro to occupy and potentially
generate power from the City of Stoughton Fourth Street Power House.


I have reviewed the provided information and do not recommend Modern Hydro be allowed to occupy
the power house and adjacent site. This site is of value to the City of Stoughton and if Modern Hydro
were to generate power from a PURPA qualifying site, Stoughton Utilities would pursue the purchase
of the generated power output using avoided costs criteria


cc: Brian R. Hoops - Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director
Corey Neeley - Stoughton Utilities/WPPI Energy Energy Services Representative
Rodney J. Scheel - Stoughton Planning and Economic Development Director












City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing
Statement Messages and Insert Policy.


Committee Action: 7-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-58-2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


WHEREAS, at the direction of the Stoughton Utilities Committee on February 20, 2017, Stoughton
Utilities staff prepared Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing Statement Messages and Insert Policy, and


WHEREAS, the Community Affairs / Council Policy Committee met on April 6, 2017 to review the
policy, and


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on April 17, 2017 to consider the policy,
approved the policy, and recommends approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed to approve the Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing Statement Messages and Insert Policy.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







    
600 South Fourth Street P.O. Box 383  
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383  


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886  


  


Date:   


  


April 18, 2017   


To:    Lana C. Kropf   


    


  


Stoughton City Clerk   


From:   Brian R. Hoops   


    


  


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director  


Subject:  Items for the April 25, 2017 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet  


  


The items from the April 17, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  Please 


include them in the April 25, 2017 Stoughton Common Council Meeting agenda and packet.  


Consent Agenda:  


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee March 20, 2017 Meeting Minutes  


3. Stoughton Utilities February 2017 Financial Summary  


4. Stoughton Utilities March 2017 Statistical Information 


 


Business: 


 


1. Utilities Billing Statement Messages and Inserts Policy 


  


Encl.  


cc:  Mayor Donna L. Olson  


Chairperson - Stoughton Utilities Committee  


Alderperson Tim Swadley  


President - Stoughton Common Council  


  


  


  


  







 


600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


Date:  April 11, 2017     


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


From:  Brian R. Hoops 


  Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject: Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts Policy 


This item is included on the agenda to continue the discussion about the initial inquiry into whether city 


informational flyers could be included in the Utility billing statements that was first discussed at the January 17, 


2017 meeting of the Stoughton Utilities Committee. 


At its February 20, 2017 meeting, the Committee authorized Stoughton Utilities to include non-Utility-related 


inserts in Stoughton Utilities billing statement mailings, and directed staff to draft a policy regarding inclusion of 


such materials, with said policy to include language restricting inserts to Stoughton Utilities and other City of 


Stoughton Departments, ensuring utility ratepayers are not charged for any expenditures for advertising except 


those conveyed in Wis. Stat. 196.595(2), establishing a methodology for assessing service charges to recoup any 


Utility expenses, and establishing professional content and design standards. 


Due to the nature of the topic, the policy was drafted with both internal and external requirements in mind, and 


not limited exclusively to city informational flyers.  It is staff’s recommendation that this be considered a policy 


exclusive to Stoughton Utilities, and that the CA/CP Committee draft a separate policy regarding their 


communication priorities and strategies, and expectations of other departments. 


A draft policy was presented at the March 20, 2017 meeting of the Stoughton Utilities Committee, and was tabled 


by the Committee at that time.   


The draft policy was reviewed at the April 6, 2017 meeting of the Stoughton Community Affairs / Council Policy 


Committee, and a motion was made to increase the allowable number of non-utility related inserts from three to 


four per year.  That motion passed, and the change is reflected in the draft policy now presented.  


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing 


Statement Messages and Inserts policy, and recommend the Stoughton Common Council approve the Stoughton 


Utilities Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts policy. 







 


 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES 


Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts 


Last Revised:  April 6, 2017 


Reviewed by the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee:  April 6, 2017 


Approved by the Stoughton Utilities Committee:  ____________, 2017 


Approved by the City of Stoughton Common Council:  ____________, 2017 


INFORMATION 


This document is the property of Stoughton Utilities, containing information that is considered public policy, 


and is subject to release pursuant to public records statutes, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.31-19.39.  Copying or use of 


this document in whole or in part is strictly prohibited without prior written permission of Stoughton Utilities. 







Page 2 Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts  


 


Introduction 


To better serve our customers, it is the goal of Stoughton Utilities (SU) to provide ratepayers with timely 


information relevant to their utility.  To accomplish this goal, SU utilizes numerous communication conduits 


to convey information, including the monthly utility billing statements that are provided to all customers. 


Information is provided using messages contained on the front and back of the utility billing statements, as 


well as printed materials inserted into the billing statement mailing. This information is then delivered to 


the customer, either on paper through the United States Postal Mail, or digitally using electronic mail and 


the My Account online customer portal.   


Purpose 


This  policy  cannot  lay  down  rules  to  cover  every  possible  situation.  The  purpose  of  this  policy  is  


to  express SU’s  philosophy  and  set  forth  general  guidelines  governing  the  use  of SU’s billing 


statements to communicate with its customers.  As a regulated utility, SU is bound to the requirements set 


forth in the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) Administrative Code and Wisconsin State Statutes; 


this policy is not intended to supersede any such regulatory rules or requirements.  


By adopting this policy, it is SU’s intent to ensure communications are timely, relevant, and professionally 


presented, and are not used in a way that is disruptive to SU’s mission of providing quality services in a 


fiscally responsible manner, offensive to others, or contrary to the best interest of SU and its ratepayers. 


Policy 


Messages Included on the Utility Billing Statement: 


1. Any text, image, symbol, artwork, or logo included on the utility billing statement must be 
specifically related to SU and its core services of Electric, Water, and/or Wastewater. 


2. No offer, advertisement, solicitation, announcement, statement, representation, or other material 


shall be included on the utility billing statement unless the message meets one or more of the 


following criteria: 


a. Demonstrates energy or water conservation methods; 


b. Conveys safety information on the use of energy; 


c. Demonstrates methods of reducing ratepayer costs; 


d. Otherwise directly and substantially benefits ratepayers in regard to the services offered by 


the utility; or  


e. Is required by law. 


3. No more than three variable, non-permanent messages shall be included on the utility billing 


statement.  Content length and formatting is limited by the format of the billing statement design; 


messages should be tailored to the appropriate length for the location in which they are desired 


to be located.  One message is presented to the customer on the front of the billing statement, 


and two messages are presented to the customer on the back of the billing statement. 


4. The Utilities Director or their designee shall review the content of all message text to verify the 
content meets the criteria set forth in this policy, and shall have final approval of the text. 


5. Approved message text is to be submitted to the Utilities Billing and Metering Specialist no later 
than four business days prior to the scheduled mailing of the billing inserts.  







Page 3 Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts  


 


Inserts Included with the Utility Billing Statement: 


1. At the beginning of each calendar year, SU staff shall establish a tentative schedule of planned 


bill inserts for the year.  This schedule should include all notifications required by the Wisconsin 


Public Service Commission, Department of Natural Resources, and other regulatory agencies, as 


well as seasonal energy efficiency advertising campaigns, coordinated marketing efforts, and 
other SU priorities. 


2. All bill inserts are to be professionally designed, with the exception of inserts provided by the 


Wisconsin Public Service Commission, Department of Natural Resources, or other State of 


Wisconsin regulatory agency.  Inserts shall be designed and printed in full-color to attract the 


customer’s attention, and printed on coated 80# paper, or higher.  Whenever possible, inserts 
should be created with crop marks included.   


3. Inserts shall be sized 8.5x11” (letter) or 8.5x3.66” (one-third of a letter page), and folded using 
a letter fold, or “C-fold.” 


4. Any images, symbols, artwork, or logos that are included on the insert are to be properly licensed 


with the appropriate trademark or copyright holder.  Licensing must include both digital and print 


distribution.  If required by the owner, licenses are to be transferred to Stoughton Utilities prior 
to distribution of the insert. 


5. If the inserts are to be printed by SU’s contracted bill statement print and mail service, the digital 


copy of the insert is to be provided to the Utilities Billing & Metering Specialist prior to the 25th of 


the month prior to which the insert is scheduled to be mailed.   


6. If inserts are not to be printed by SU’s contracted billing statement print and mail service, printed 


inserts are to be delivered to the contractor prior to the 1st of the month in which the insert is 


scheduled to be mailed.  Each shipped package of inserts should be labeled with Stoughton 


Utilities name, and include an insert quotation form to be provided by the Utilities Billing & 


Metering Specialist.  Printed inserts can be shipped either folded (see fold requirements above) 
or unfolded; unfolded inserts will accrue an additional insertion charge. 


7. SU shall not charge its ratepayers for any expenditure related to bill inserts unless the insert is 


specifically related to SU and its core services of Electric, Water, and/or Wastewater, and 
produces a demonstrated, direct, and substantial benefit for its ratepayers. 


8. Any utility billing insert that is funded by utility ratepayers shall meet one or more of the following 


criteria: 


a. Demonstrates energy or water conservation methods; 


b. Conveys safety information on the use of energy; 


c. Demonstrates methods of reducing ratepayer costs; 


d. Otherwise directly and substantially benefits ratepayers in regard to the services offered 


by the utility; or  


e. Is required by law. 


9. For any bill insert that does not meet the requirements for ratepayer funding set forth in section 
8, the following shall apply: 


a. SU shall not include any bill insert that is funded by any entity or person outside of the 
City of Stoughton municipal governance. 


b. All bill inserts shall be for informational purposes only, and shall not include language, 
pictures, or symbols that could be interpreted to: 


i. Promote, advocate, or endorse a particular cause or position; 







Page 4 Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts  


 


ii. Fundraise, or advertise for paid programs or events; or 


iii. Solicit for goods, services, or employment; or 


iv. Advertise or promote any entity or program outside of the City of Stoughton 
municipal governance. 


c. No more than four bill inserts not funded by ratepayers shall be included in the utility 


statement mailings during any calendar year, unless approved by the Stoughton Utilities 


Committee on a case-by-case basis.  


d. The final version of any bill insert, along with documentation of the licensing of any 


image, artwork, symbol or logo contained within the insert,  shall be submitted at least 


30 days prior to the 1st day of the month in which the insert is to be mailed.  Submissions 


shall be reviewed by the Utilities Director or their designee for approval, in accordance 


with the guidelines set forth in this policy. 


If the reviewer determines that the content of the insert does not conform to this policy, 


they shall provide the requester with a written denial and justification for such, and 
include a copy of this policy. 


The submitter can then either modify the insert and resubmit for approval, or request 


that the denial be reviewed by the Stoughton Utilities Committee at their next regularly 


scheduled meeting.  The committee will then make the final decision to uphold or 
overturn the denial. 


e. SU shall invoice the requestor of any insert for all costs incurred by SU for the printing 
and mailing of the insert.  These costs shall include, but are not limited to: 


i. A standard administration fee, set annually by the Utilities Director, to cover 


the staff costs of review, communication, scheduling, and processing of the 


insert; 


ii. Any staff time associated with the insert or mailing in excess of that covered 
by the standard administrative fee; 


iii. Design and layout; 


iv. Image and artwork licensing; 


v. Printing; 


vi. Folding and inserting; 


vii. Postage, if in excess to a standard SU billing statement mailing; and/or 


viii. Return shipping of unused inserts. 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1399 US Highway 51 (Aldi’s Food
Store)


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor
voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-59-2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on April 10, 2017 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the proposed certified
survey map request by Mark Seidl (representing Aldi’s) for property located at 1399 US Highway 51,
Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the certified survey map was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be in
compliance with the City land division ordinance; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council have determined the proposed certified
survey map will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as
a whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the certified survey map approval
request by Mark Seidl for property located at 1399 US Highway 51, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby
approved as presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\1399 US Highay 51 - Aldi CSM .doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\4-10-17\Planning Info\Aldi CSM Memo 4-17.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 5, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the April 10, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meeting of April 25, 2017.


8. Request by Mark Seidl of Pinnacle Engineering for a Certified Survey Map (CSM)
approval for Aldi’s Food Market, 1399 US Highway 51.
The property owner plans to vacate the 33-foot access easement that would have been used for
a future Jackson Street right-of-way. Their attorney has advised that this is the process to
vacate such easement. Since the City has no future plans for the easement we have no
objection to this process. The CSM complies with City ordinances. A recommendation to
Council is necessary. A resolution and supporting documents are provided. Staff recommends
approval.







 


Planning
Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the


Tax Parcels
April 5, 2017


0 0.1 0.20.05 mi


0 0.15 0.30.075 km


1:4,473


 
 



mstacey

Arrow

























		9b-Aldi CSM.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property in the
City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons,
carriage walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements for the 2017 Street
and Utility Construction project.


Committee Action: Preliminary Resolution R-8-2017 approved by the Finance Committee 4-0 and by
the Common Council 12-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R-61-2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing for the
purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and report of the City
Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the project area:


The improvement of curb and gutter, retaining walls, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage
walks, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements for Henry Street from Main
Street to Ridge Street, Park Street from Lynn Street to Academy Street, Manilla Street from
Brickson Street to Forton Street, Brickson Street from Page Street to Yahara River, Harrison
Street from Hamilton Street to Main Street, and Division Street from Washington Street to 233 N.
Division Street.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as
follows:
1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-described
improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and approved and it is
hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report of the City Engineer.


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property
benefited as indicated in said report. The assessment represents an exercise of the police power and
has been determined on a reasonable basis and is hereby confirmed.


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby confirmed.


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in full on or before November 1, 2017; or if
over $200.00 may be paid in five (5) annual installments with interest at 3.50% per annum; or if over
$1,500.00 may be paid in ten (10) annual installments with an interest at 3.50% per annum; or may be
deferred only on such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as referred to in
Section 2- 646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.


5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier Hub.


6. The Clerk is further directed to mail this resolution and a statement of the final assessment against his/her
property to every interested person whose name appears on the assessment roll whose post-office address is
known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained.







This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 25th day of April, 2017.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 


 
REPORT OF CITY ENGINEER 


 
ON 


 
PROPOSED STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 


 
2017 STREET CONSTRUCTION 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Consulting Engineers 


910 West Wingra Drive 
Madison, WI  53715 


 
 


MARCH 2017 







 


In accordance with Resolution No. R-8-2017 of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
dated February 28, 2017, and acting on behalf of the City of Stoughton as City Engineer, we 
herewith submit the following report on proposed assessments for street, sidewalk, and 
driveway aprons within the project area described below and as shown on Schedule A of this 
report. 
 


1. Harrison Street from Main Street to Hamilton Street.   
2. Brickson Street from Page Street to the Yahara River. 
3. Manilla Street Street from Brickson Street to Page Street.  
4. Division Street from Washington Street to 400 feet north of Forton Street. 
5. Park Street from Lynn Street to Academy Street. 
6. Henry Street from Main Street to Ridge Street. 
 


This report consists of the following schedules attached hereto: 
 


 Schedule A – Plans and specifications for proposed improvements. 
 Schedule B – Estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
 Schedule C – Table of proposed assessments against each parcel in the project area. 


 
The properties listed in Schedule C are those for which proposed assessments are to be made 
under the City’s police power as provided for under Section 66.0703, Wisconsin State Statutes.  
These properties are benefited by the proposed improvements as said improvements will 
provide properties with new curb and gutter, sidewalk, driveway apron, and drainage 
improvements/storm sewer connections. 
 
The proposed assessments have been made on the basis of, and applied to, all properties 
adjacent to the new curb and gutter in the project area.  In accordance with Chapter 64 of the 
City’s Code of Ordinances, the City’s share of related project costs shall be as follows: 
 


1. Half of the cost for curb and gutter. 
 2. Half of the cost for sidewalk. 
 3. Full cost of sidewalk ramps at intersection radii. 
 
Individual property owners shall be assessed all remaining project costs, including the following: 
 


1. Half of the cost for curb and gutter (full cost if no curb and gutter currently exists). 
2. Half of the cost for sidewalk.  


 3. Full cost of driveway aprons. 
 4. Full cost of private sidewalk (carriage walks/steps). 
  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 


 
Mark A. Fisher, P.E. 


 
 


 







 


SCHEDULE A 
 


CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK, AND RETAINING WALL 
CONSTRUCTION AND RESTORATION SPECIFICATIONS 


AND 
PRELIMINARY PLANS FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



























































































20000-67
1040.108/1-2017


SECTION 12–SPECIAL PROVISIONS


The following modifies, expands, or clarifies the Standard Specifications for Utility and Street 
Construction. Reference is made in this Section 12 to the specific provision of the Standard 
Specifications being clarified, modified, or expanded. These SPECIAL PROVISIONS shall govern 
whenever there is conflict or discrepancy with the Standard Specifications and the WISDOT 
Specifications.


12.1 1.2  PIPE


The following pipe materials shall be used on the Project:


Pipe Application Material
Water Main Ductile Iron Class 52
Water Services and Piping for Miscellaneous
Connections Such as to Pressure Gauges


Copper


Fittings for PVC and DI Pipe Used on Water 
Main


Ductile or Cast Iron


Sanitary Sewer and Laterals (15-IN DIA and 
Smaller)


PVC SDR 35 ASTM D3034


Storm Sewer Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP)


12.2 1.2.9  IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS


Water main pipe material shall be Class 52 ductile iron as specified in Section 1.2.9.


All water main shall be provided with polyethylene encasement in accordance with ANSI/AWWA C105, 
8 mil minimum thickness. 


All water main shall be provided with continuity straps. CONTRACTOR shall furnish all equipment, 
labor, and miscellaneous items necessary to perform electrical continuity tests on all new water main 
installed. Tests shall be performed using an ohm meter to ensure that electrical continuity exists across 
all joints and fittings. CONTRACTOR shall make all necessary repairs to establish electrical continuity 
across joints, valves, and fittings. Costs shall be included in the unit price bid for water main.


12.3 1.2.16  PIPE RESTRAINT


Fittings are to be ductile iron as specified in Section 1.2.9. Fittings shall be mechanical joint Class 350 
with joint restraint (Megalug or equal) in addition to rodding or thrust blocking. 


12.4 1.3  VALVES


The following valves shall be used on the Project:


Valve Applications Type
Water Main 12 inches Resilient Wedge Gate Valves


Water main valves shall be resilient wedge gate valves, Mueller A-2360-20 R.S. or American Flow 
Control Series 2500 R.S. Valve boxes shall be three-piece cast iron, screw-type, 5 1/4-inch shaft 
with nontip cover marked “WATER,” Tyler 6860, or equal.







20000-68
1040.108/1-2017


12.5 1.3.6  CORPORATION STOPS, CURB STOPS, AND TAPPING SADDLES


Water services shall be 1-inch diameter Type K copper tubing unless otherwise shown.


Corporation stops shall be H-15008. Curb stops shall be Mueller H-15209.


Curb boxes shall be Bingham and Taylor 4901-R with stationary rod, ring and pin, size 94-F with 
service box extension as needed. Lid shall be marked “Water.”


All fittings shall be compression-type.


Curb stops shall be located approximately mid-way between the curb and gutter unless otherwise 
requested by ENGINEER in the field. Avoid installing curb stops/curb box near gas mains.


12.6 1.3.7  FIRE HYDRANTS


Fire hydrants shall be Waterous Pacer WB-67. Color shall be red. Provide required bury length or 
barrel extensions to meet the elevations shown on the drawings. Fire hydrants shall be furnished with 
FlexStake hydrant flags, or equal.


12.7 1.4  PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLES


Adjusting rings for new sanitary sewer manholes and for manhole casting replacements shall be round 
high density polyethylene (HDPE) adjusting rings manufactured by Ladtech, Inc., or equal. All
adjustment for matching street slope shall be accomplished using a molded and indexed slope ring of 
the same material. Provide approved butyl sealant between adjusting rings as recommended by 
manufacturer.


Mac wrap external joint wrap as manufactured by Mar Mac Manufacturing shall be installed on the 
exterior joints of all new sanitary sewer manhole sections. Joint wrap shall include internal securing 
straps and shall meet ASTM C-877 standards. Cost for joint wrap shall be included in the unit price bid 
for new manholes.


For sanitary sewer manholes with 6-inch connections, provide cored hole and boot to accommodate 
future 8-inch connection.


12.8 1.7  MANHOLE AND INLET CASTINGS


Sanitary sewer manhole castings shall be Neenah R-1550-A as specified in Section 1.7 with Type B
self-sealing, nonrocking lid and concealed pick holes. Equivalent Neenah Low Profile castings shall be 
provided where noted on the drawings or requested by ENGINEER in field.


Storm sewer manhole castings shall be Neenah R-1550-A as specified in Section 1.7 with Type D open 
grate, non-rocking lid. 


Inlet castings shall be Neenah R-3067 with Type L vane grates where grades exceed 1 percent and 
Type R grates where grades are less than 1 percent or a sump condition exists.


Existing castings shall be salvaged to OWNER.


12.9 4.3  BEDDING AND COVER


Bedding and cover for ductile iron water main shall be Class B and shall conform to Gradation Size 57.







20000-69
1040.108/1-2017


Bedding and cover for PVC sanitary sewer shall be in accordance with the Thermoplastic Pipe Bedding 
Detail on Drawing 01-975-43A and shall conform to Gradation Size No. 57.


12.10 5.2  GRANULAR BACKFILL


In areas requested by ENGINEER in the field, trench excavations shall be backfilled with hauled-in 
granular backfill. Limestone screenings or crusher dust is not acceptable for use as granular backfill. 
Payment for hauled-in granular backfill will be made according to the unit price bid.


12.11 5.4 BACKFILL CONSOLIDATION


All backfill materials shall be compacted to a minimum of 95% of the maximum dry density within 3 feet 
of subgrade elevation and to within 90% of the maximum dry density in all other areas. Density shall be 
measured by the Modified Proctor Test. CONTRACTOR shall reimburse OWNER for all costs of 
retesting compaction if the initial testing does not meet the specified compaction.


12.12 5.5  MAINTENANCE OF SURFACE


CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain a temporary surface over all utility trenches to 
accommodate local traffic and emergency vehicles. All necessary labor, materials, equipment, and 
miscellaneous items shall be considered incidental.


12.13 6.9  CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE


Base course thickness shall be 12 inches minimum. The lower 6 inches of base course shall be 3-inch 
dense graded base course and the upper 6 inches of base course shall be 1 1/4-inch dense-graded 
base course. If desired, CONTRACTOR may use 3/4-inch dense-graded base course for fine grading 
purposes. Undercut (EBS) backfill shall be 3-inch dense-graded base course unless otherwise 
requested by ENGINEER in field. All base course shall be virgin crushed aggregate material.


12.14 8.3  ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVING


All pavement shall be cut on neat, straight lines and shall not be damaged beyond the limits of the 
excavation. Should the cut edge be damaged, a new cut shall be made in neat, straight lines parallel to 
the original cut encompassing all damaged areas. Pavement removal shall be extended to a seam or 
joint if seam or joint is within 3 feet of damaged pavement.


Asphaltic concrete pavement thickness for streets shall be 4 inches, consisting of 2 1/4 inches of binder 
(lower layer) and 1 3/4 inches of surface (upper layer).


Asphaltic concrete pavement mix for streets shall be 4 LT 58-28 S for binder (lower) layer and 4 LT 
58-28 S for surface (upper) layer. 


Asphaltic concrete pavement for driveway aprons shall be 4 LT 58-28 S.


Tack coat shall be considered incidental.


Payment for asphaltic concrete pavement will be made according to the unit price bid.







20000-70
1040.108/1-2017


12.15 9.1  TURF RESTORATION


Payment for lawn restoration in all terrace and yard areas disturbed during construction will be made 
according to the lump sum prices bid for Turf Restoration. Price bid shall include hauled-in topsoil, 
seed, and erosion mat as shown and as specified herein. Seed mix shall be WisDOT Seed Mix No. 40. 
CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the initial 2 weeks of watering.


12.16 10.3  TRAFFIC CONTROL


CONTRACTOR shall comply with the requirements of Section 01560 and the traffic control/detour 
drawing. All costs for traffic control shall be included in the lump sum price bid for traffic control.


12.17 10.4  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL


CONTRACTOR shall provide inlet protection at all existing inlets within the project area and also 
immediately downstream from the construction site. All inlet protection shall be type D conforming to 
Drawing 01-975-110A. CONTRACTOR shall provide all other erosion control measures necessary 
during the course of construction, including but not limited to, silt fence, dust control, clear stone 
tracking pads at construction entrances and cleaning of streets with mechanical sweeping at the end of 
each workday.


Erosion control shall be paid for at the Lump Sum Price Bid.


12.18 11.18 COMMON EXCAVATION


CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for making its own determination of the common excavation 
quantity when compiling the Lump Sum Bid. 


12.19 GRADE STAKES AND RODMAN


CONTRACTOR shall furnish a rodman to assist ENGINEER with construction staking and grade 
checks. CONTRACTOR shall also furnish ENGINEER with hardwood grade stakes and lathe for all
construction staking.


12.20 EXISTING UTILITIES


It shall be CONTRACTOR's responsibility to verify the locations of all utilities prior to commencing with 
construction. It shall be CONTRACTOR's responsibility to protect all existing utilities from damage as a 
result of construction operations. All utilities damaged as a result of CONTRACTOR's equipment or 
methods shall be replaced at CONTRACTOR's expense.


12.21 UTILITY COORDINATION


Where existing gas, electric, telephone, cable lines or poles, and/or appurtenances conflict with the 
installation of the proposed utilities shown on the drawings, CONTRACTOR shall coordinate with the 
affected utility and/or OWNER to resolve the conflict including, but not limited to, temporary and/or 
permanent relocation of the affected lines, poles, and/or appurtenances. CONTRACTOR shall provide 
a minimum 24-hour notice to Stoughton Utilities for holding utility poles. Cost for resolving these 
conflicts shall be incidental to the work being performed.







20000-71
1040.108/1-2017


12.22 PROVIDING NOTICE


CONTRACTOR shall provide a minimum of 7-day advance written notice of planned construction start 
date to all properties adjacent to the Work as well as OWNER and ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR shall 
also provide written notice to adjacent properties of schedule changes, updates, and critical 
construction dates such as paving. Written notice shall be delivered door-to-door or sent via US mail.


CONTRACTOR shall also provide a minimum 24-hour notice to Stoughton Water Utility and to all
affected residents in advance of planned water service interruption. Notice shall include the estimated 
duration of disruption of service.


CONTRACTOR shall notify Stoughton Police Department, Fire Department, and EMS of construction 
schedule and provide routine updates of project status.


12.23 WATER MAIN FINAL FLUSHING


Final flushing shall be in accordance with AWWA C651. During final flushing, CONTRACTOR shall 
clear the water main of heavily chlorinated water. CONTRACTOR shall not discharge heavily 
chlorinated water to any storm sewers, ditches, or receiving streams prior to thoroughly neutralizing the 
residual chlorine. CONTRACTOR shall obtain all necessary permits from the Department of Natural 
Resources for disposal of flushing water. The cost of all work under this item shall be incidental to water 
main installation.


12.24 DEPTH OF COVER


Unless otherwise noted, the minimum depth of cover for water main and service laterals shall be 
6-1/2 feet below the existing ground or the proposed future street grade, whichever results in the 
greater depth, unless otherwise noted on the drawings. Grade sheets will be furnished to 
CONTRACTOR by ENGINEER. Deviation from grade shall not exceed ±0.1 feet. Special care shall be 
taken in installation to grade in the vicinity of existing and planned utility crossings.


12.25 CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN


At location shown on the drawings, the new water main shall be connected to existing water main. 
Included in this work shall be the necessary excavation to expose the existing water main, installation 
of any fittings required in the existing and new main to allow the connections, installation of incidental 
water main, and all miscellaneous items of work necessary to complete the connection. New and 
existing mains shall be flushed immediately following connections. The location of existing main (in both 
plan and profile views) is approximate. CONTRACTOR shall locate existing mains prior to installing 
new mains to determine exact locations for line and grade of new mains. Connections of the new main 
to the existing main shall be made following testing and acceptance of the new main.


Request for water main depressurization should be made to the Stoughton Utilities Water Department. 
Advance notice of 48 hours will be necessary prior to the work. Existing valves and hydrants shall be 
operated only by utility personnel.


All costs for connections to existing water mains and related work shall be included in the prices bid for 
connect to existing water main.







20000-72
1040.108/1-2017


12.26 SAW CUTTING


All sawcutting of pavements, driveways, and sidewalks shall be considered incidental to adjacent work.


12.27 EBS BACKFILL


Supplement to Section 6.6.


EBS measurement shall be from subgrade to vertical limit of EBS.


Undercut backfill material shall be 3-inch dense graded crushed stone base course in accordance with 
Section 305 of the Standard Specifications. Payment for undercut excavation and backfill will be made 
according to the various unit prices bid.


12.28 MANHOLE ADJUSTING RINGS


CONTRACTOR shall adjust manhole castings to new asphalt grade. For sanitary sewer, adjusting rings 
shall be round high density polyethylene (HDPE) adjusting rings manufactured by Ladtech, Inc., or 
equal. All adjustments for matching street slope shall be accomplished using a molded and indexed 
slope ring of the same material. Provide approved butyl sealant between adjusting rings as 
recommended by manufacturer.


12.29 UTILITY INSULATION


Utilities shall be insulated where requested by ENGINEER in the field or as shown on the drawings. 
Insulation shall be extruded polystyrene foam placed 2 inches thick, 4 feet wide, and 8 feet in length. 
Insulation shall be placed approximately 2 feet above the top of the pipe on compacted sand cover 
material. After insulation is placed, 12 inches of sand cover material shall be placed on the insulation 
and compacted. Care shall be taken not to damage the insulation while backfilling and compacting.


All costs for excavation, insulation, bedding, cover, backfilling, labor, and equipment shall be included in 
the unit price bid for utility insulation.


12.30 EXISTING STREET SIGNS


Existing street signs in conflict with the proposed work shall be carefully removed, salvaged, and 
reinstalled by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for all temporary signs including 
stop signs.


12.31 LOCATING ACTIVE SANITARY SEWER LATERALS


CONTRACTOR shall determine by dye testing or other method, which sanitary laterals are active along 
the sewer to be replaced. CONTRACTOR shall determine active lateral prior to disconnection of any
sanitary lateral to any customer. All costs for determining which sanitary laterals are active shall be 
incidental to the unit prices bid for Sanitary Sewer.


12.32 SANITARY SEWER LATERALS


CONTRACTOR shall field verify the size and location of all existing sanitary sewer laterals and provide 
the proper size of pipe for reconnection. Due to limited records Stoughton Utilities will not field locate 
sewer laterals. Exact locations of all sewer laterals must be determined by CONTRACTOR in the field.







20000-73
1040.108/1-2017


Sanitary lateral replacement shall be either standard or modified as shown in Drawing 01-975-75A. The 
sanitary lateral shall not have a modified riser until the lateral has been placed beyond the curb and 
gutter or as requested by OWNER.


Act 425, Chapter 182.0715(2r) of the Wisconsin State Statutes requires all non-metallic sanitary sewer 
laterals installed within public right-of-way to be accompanied by permanent means of locating the 
lateral after initial installation. Stoughton Utilities has selected the 3M ScotchMark electronic Marker 
System as their standard for this purpose. This system consists of marker balls which after burial 
provide a signal that can be detected with underground utility locating equipment. Marker balls shall be 
ScotchMark Electronic Ball Marker Model #1404-XR. All marker balls shall be furnished by 
CONTRACTOR.


CONTRACTOR shall install a minimum of two marker balls per sanitary sewer lateral. Both markers 
shall be installed directly above the sanitary sewer lateral at a depth not exceeding 4 feet below 
finished ground surface. One marker shall be installed at the wye fitting on the sanitary sewer main and 
the other marker shall be installed above the sanitary sewer lateral at the right-of-way limits. Where 
applicable, markers shall also be installed at changes in direction of the sanitary sewer lateral. Markers 
shall be placed in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.


Prior to placement of asphalt, CONTRACTOR shall contact Stoughton Utilities to arrange for testing of 
the marker system. All installations that do not test properly must be redone by CONTRACTOR at no 
cost to Stoughton Utilities.


Costs for sanitary lateral replacement shall include all excavation, materials, labor, equipment, 
removals, disposals, connection to existing lateral, and miscellaneous items to complete the work. All
connections to the existing sanitary laterals shall be by transition couplings with 100% stainless steel 
straps and hardware. Payment shall be at the unit prices bid for wye fittings and sanitary sewer lateral.


12.33 BYPASS PUMPING


CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for managing wastewater flows in the existing sewer by providing 
adequate bypass pumping of the existing sanitary sewer system if necessary. 


CONTRACTOR shall provide a pump capable of conveying all flow that passes through the sanitary 
sewer within the bypassed area. A backup pump capable of conveying all flow that passes through the 
existing sanitary sewer pipe within the bypass area shall be present on site during bypass pumping 
operations. A backup generator capable of powering the bypass pump, if not integral to the backup 
pump, shall be provided on site during bypass pumping operations.


CONTRACTOR shall continuously monitor bypass pumping equipment and connections. All hoses and 
connections shall be water tight and shall be monitored for leaks for the entire time that bypass 
pumping is being performed. CONTRACTOR shall repair any leaks, and shall contain the leaked 
material. CONTRACTOR shall notify OWNER and ENGINEER immediately following identification of a 
leak. CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for cleaning up any material that was leaked or spilled from 
bypass pumping operations.


CONTRACTOR shall provide all necessary traffic control items to prevent conflicts with traffic.


No bypass pumping shall occur during non-working hours or on Saturday or Sunday without prior 
approval by OWNER. CONTRACTOR shall submit a bypass pumping schedule to OWNER prior to
commencing bypass pumping operations. OWNER shall have the authority to prevent bypass pumping 
operations from occurring on a specific day or days if OWNER decides that bypass pumping operations 







20000-74
1040.108/1-2017


could conflict with community events, WWTP operations, or it could be detrimental to the Work.
CONTRACTOR shall adjust bypass pumping schedule based on comments and/or restrictions from 
OWNER at no cost to OWNER. 


CONTRACTOR shall provide temporary connections between the existing sanitary sewer and the new 
sanitary sewer as necessary during construction to maintain flow and eliminate the need to bypass 
pump during non-working hours. Temporary connections shall be made using PVC, steel, concrete, or 
other suitable pipe material and shall incorporate Fernco, PVC, or other suitable coupling device to 
provide a water-tight, leak-free seal. The temporary connections shall be strong enough to pass all flow 
within the pipe. CONTRACTOR shall pre-approve the use of PVC wyes in the new interceptor when 
using the wye to maintain flow from the existing pipe to the new pipe. If PVC wyes are approved for use 
to maintain flow from the existing pipe to the new pipe, CONTRACTOR shall abandon the connection to 
the wye prior to the end of construction.


All costs for Bypass Pumping shall be included in the prices bid for the various items of work.


12.34 ABANDONING UTILITIES


Existing water mains to be abandoned shall be disconnected and plugged with a 2-foot concrete plug. 
At disconnection locations where the existing water main will be pressurized, the water main shall be 
capped with mechanical joint fittings with MEGALUG® and provided with joint restraint and positive 
reaction backing. 


Existing fire hydrants to be abandoned shall be carefully removed and salvaged to OWNER.


Valves shall be abandoned by removing the valve box a minimum of 3 feet below finished grade and 
filling the remaining portion with compacted bedding stone. Valve manholes shall be abandoned by 
removing the upper 4 feet of the manhole and filling with bedding stone. Water services shall be 
abandoned by removing the upper portion of the curb box, followed by backfilling and restoration as 
required.


Sanitary sewer which will not remain in service and is not removed during installation of new utilities 
shall be abandoned in place with flowable fill. The upper 4 feet of manholes shall be removed and then 
backfilled with bedding stone.


Existing storm sewer and appurtenances which will not remain in service and is not removed during 
installation of new utilities shall be removed or abandoned in place. All manholes and inlets shall be 
removed. Trenches resulting from storm sewer removal shall be backfilled with hauled-in granular 
material, the cost of which shall be considered incidental. All storm sewer to be abandoned in place 
shall be filled with flowable concrete.


Payment will be made according to the lump sum prices bid for abandonment of existing facilities.


12.35 7.3  CURB AND GUTTER


Payment for curb and gutter removal and replacement as shown on the drawings or curb and gutter 
identified for removal by OWNER prior to construction will be made according to the various unit prices 
bid.







20000-75
1040.108/1-2017


12.36 7.4  CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON


Payment for replacement of concrete sidewalk and driveway aprons identified on the drawings for 
removal or identified for removal by OWNER prior to construction will be made according to the various 
unit prices bid for concrete sidewalk and driveway apron. Sidewalk shall be a minimum of 4 inches 
thick. Driveway aprons, sidewalks across driveways, and curb ramps shall be a minimum of 6 inches 
thick unless otherwise noted.


Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Panel inserts shall be cast iron with yellow powder coating finish, 
as manufactured by Neenah Foundry Co., Inc., or equal. Product shall be approved for use by the 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation. Truncated dome panels shall be installed at all disturbed 
handicapped ramps.


12.37 ASPHALT DRIVEWAY APRON


Placement and compaction of 3 inches of asphalt pavement for driveway aprons will be made based on 
the price bid and actual tonnage of asphalt materials placed for asphalt driveways. A minimum 
thickness of 6 inches of base course shall be placed under asphalt driveways.


12.38 CONCRETE TESTING-CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALK, AND DRIVEWAY APRONS


Supplement to Section 7. The following shall apply to concrete used for curb and gutter, sidewalk, 
driveway aprons, and concrete pavement.


The following tests of fresh concrete shall be performed by CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall 
prepare, protect, transport, and have tested all cylinders at his expense.


a. Cylinders


Three test cylinders shall be made for each pour less than 100 cubic yards, and 6 test cylinders 
made for each pour in excess of 100 cubic yards. Each concrete mix shall be represented by at 
least 4 cylinders for the entire job. Concrete for cylinders shall be collected near the middle of 
the load and/or as requested by ENGINEER.


Cylinders shall be made and tested in accordance with ASTM C31 and ASTM C39, 
respectively. The cylinders must be kept moist and at temperatures between 60 F and 80 F and 
shall remain undisturbed and stored in a location free from vibration. In hot weather, the 
cylinders shall be covered with wet burlap and stored in a shaded area. It is CONTRACTOR’s
responsibility to provide a suitable protected location for storing cylinders on the job site.


After 24 hours, the cylinders shall be transferred to an independent testing laboratory 
acceptable to OWNER. The cylinders shall be packed in sawdust or other cushioning material 
for transit to avoid any bumping or jarring of the cylinders.


Cylinders shall be broken at 7 and 28 days or as requested by ENGINEER. Test result shall be 
mailed immediately and directly to ENGINEER. Test data shall include date and location of pour 
and concrete mix used.







20000-76
1040.108/1-2017


b. Slump Test


CONTRACTOR shall make one slump test at the beginning of all pours with two tests being 
made for all pours in excess of 25 yards or as requested by ENGINEER. Slump tests shall 
conform to ASTM C143. CONTRACTOR shall furnish ENGINEER with a slump cone and rod to
use in performing extra tests.


c. Air Test


When air-entrained concrete is used, the air content shall be checked by CONTRACTOR at the 
beginning of all pours with at least two checks being made for all pours in excess of 25 cubic 
yards.


The air contents shall be checked using the pressure method (ASTM C231). The pocket-sized 
alcohol air indicator shall not be used unless it is first used in conjunction with the pressure 
method test.


CONTRACTOR shall furnish and make available to ENGINEER all necessary equipment for 
making extra tests of the air content.


All costs of additional testing and sampling of fresh or hardened concrete needed because of 
suspected or actual violation of the specifications shall be borne by CONTRACTOR.


A record is to be kept of all concrete work. The record shall include the date, location of pour, concrete 
mix, slump, air content, test cylinder identification, concrete temperature, and ambient air temperature.
In addition, for cold weather concreting, the record shall include the daily maximum-minimum 
thermometer readings of all thermometers during the entire curing period for all concrete pours. The 
project representative will keep this record, and CONTRACTOR shall assist in obtaining needed 
information.


12.39 CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER


Concrete Valley gutter shall be constructed in accordance with the detail drawing for Standard Special 
Waterway. Payment will be made according to the unit price Bid.


12.40 TREE PROTECTION


OWNER shall determine what trees, within the work zone, shall be protected from construction activity. 
OWNER shall establish a tree protection zone (TPZ) and install fencing around the perimeter of the 
TPZ. Special tree protection instructions will be given in writing to CONTRACTOR for those root 
structure that extend into the roadway or sidewalk areas.


Tree protection barriers must remain in place and in good condition during demolition, construction 
and/or site disturbance, including landscaping, and must not be altered, moved or removed until 
authorized by the Director of Public Works, Urban Forester, or their designee.


Unless granted prior authorization from the Director of Public Works, Urban Forester or their designee, 
no construction activities including grade changes, surface treatments or excavation of any kind are 
permitted within TPZ. No canopy, trunk, or root damage is permitted within the TPZ. No storage of 
materials or fill is permitted within the TPZ. No movement or storage of vehicles or equipment is 
permitted within the TPZ. The area(s) identified as a TPZ must be protected and remain undisturbed at 







20000-77
1040.108/1-2017


all times. If work commences within the TPZ without prior approval, the contractor shall be subject to 
penalty.


Except where authorized by Director of Public Works, Urban Forester or their designee, any activity 
which could result in injury or destruction of a protected tree or natural feature, or alteration of grade, is 
prohibited within a TPZ, as well as outside the TPZ in areas where tree roots are located. The roots of a 
tree can extend from the trunk to approximately 2-3 times the distance of the dripline. CONTRACTOR
will be made aware, in writing, of the root structures to be protected that are outside the TPZ.


The root system within the sidewalk area shall not be pruned more than 9inches below the finished 
grade of the new sidewalk, and not more than 2 inches from the edge of the new sidewalk, unless 
authorized by the Director of Public Works, Urban Forester, or their designee. Root systems adjacent to 
curb or gutter replacement shall be pruned not more than 2 inches from the back edge of the new curb, 
and not more than 18 nches in depth when constructing new curb and gutter, unless authorized by the 
Director of Public Works, Urban Forester, or their designee.


When pruning roots adjacent to, or within the TPZ with prior OWNER approval, roots shall be cut in 
accordance with the root pruning practices outlined in the “Root Pruning” section.


Exposed roots shall be covered with mulch no less than 4 inches in depth and watered immediately 
following sidewalk removal, and maintained in a moist condition, until the area is backfilled following 
construction.


Initial watering shall be performed on all trees, which are designated for root pruning. Trees shall be 
watered by thoroughly saturating the root ball before pruning the root structure. CONTRACTOR shall 
maintain a moist soil environment round the root ball until surface restoration is complete. Root balls 
shall be tested for optimal moisture content once per week.


Any roots or branches within the TPZ which require pruning, and have prior OWNER approval, must be 
pruned in accordance with good arboricultural practices listed in the standards below. 


Tree Pruning, Trimming and Construction Tree Car Standards


- American National Standards Institute (ANSI) A300 Construction Management Standard Part 5
- ANSI A300 (Part 1) Standard Practices (Pruning)
- ANSI z133.1 Safety Requirements for Pruning, Trimming 
- International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Best Management Practices (BMP) Managing Trees 


during Construction 
- ISA BMP Root Management
- ISA Guide For Establishing Values of Trees and Other Plants
- National Arborist Association (NAA)–Ref.1, Pruning Standards for Shade Trees 


Roots to be pruned must first be exposed using pneumatic (air) excavation, by hand digging or by a 
using low pressure hydraulic (water) excavation. The water pressure for hydraulic excavation must be 
low enough that root bark is not damaged or removed. This will allow a proper pruning cut and minimize
tearing of the roots. 


If it becomes necessary to precut or prune roots within or even outside the TPZ during construction, 
clean cuts must be made using sharp pruning instruments or a mechanical saw that produces a clean 
cut that is perpendicular to the natural growth direction. Exposed root cuts must be backfilled within an 
hour of pruning the roots and the exposed area must be watered immediately. Severing roots can have 







20000-78
1040.108/1-2017


a significant impact on tree health and survival, as well as tree stability. Tree roots shall never be 
severed using excavation machinery that may tear the roots.


Penalty
Caution shall be used during the construction process to avoid damage to roots, trunks, and branches 
of all City trees. 


Any tree damage will be repaired by OWNER and the cost for repair or rejuvenation will be billed to the 
CONTRACTOR or credited against CONTRACTOR at the option of OWNER. Cost shall be for 
employee labor time plus any materials or equipment costs associated with the repair or rejuvenation of 
the damaged trees.


Cost to remove of a tree due to non-compliance shall include employee labor time, materials or 
equipment costs, and $175 per inch based on the diameter at breast height (DBH). 


END DIVISION 20







 


SCHEDULE B 
 


ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL COST OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







ESTIMATED TOTAL
ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED


UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT
ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $16.50 $1.65 $18.15


4-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.44 $0.54 $5.98


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $5.44 $0.54 $5.98


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $5.94 $0.59 $6.53


ENGINEER'S REPORT


SCHEDULE B1 - ESTIMATED COSTS
2017 STREET RECONSTRUCTION


CITY OF STOUGHTON


March 9, 2017







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


1. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 600 LF 65.00$                      39,000.00$               


2. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 3 EA 2,400.00$                 7,200.00$                 


3. 8‑IN by 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 5 EA 100.00$                    500.00$                    


4. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 4 EA 100.00$                    400.00$                    


5. 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 180 LF 50.00$                      9,000.00$                 


6. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 150 LF 50.00$                      7,500.00$                 


7. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 1,000 T 8.00$                        8,000.00$                 


8. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 


9. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 60 LF 100.00$                    6,000.00$                 


10. 4‑IN DIA DI Water Main 10 LF 100.00$                    1,000.00$                 


11. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead


15 LF 100.00$                    1,500.00$                 


12. Fire Hydrant w/ Auxiliary Valve and Road 
Box


1 EA 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


13. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 1 EA 1,800.00$                 1,800.00$                 


2017 STREET AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTION


CONTRACT 1-2017


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


TOTAL COST OF IMPROVEMENTS


HARRISON STREET
Sanitary Sewer


Water Main


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 1 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


14. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


3 EA 1,600.00$                 4,800.00$                 


15. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 
Box


6 EA 500.00$                    3,000.00$                 


16. 1‑IN Water Service 180 LF 44.00$                      7,920.00$                 


17. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 200 T 10.00$                      2,000.00$                 


18. Remove and Replace Upper Section of 
Valve Box


1 EA 350.00$                    350.00$                    


19. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 500.00$                    500.00$                    


20. Common Excavation 1 LS 25,000.00$               25,000.00$               


21. Concrete Curb and gutter Removal 1,170 LF 2.50$                        2,925.00$                 


22. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 
Removal


320 SY 4.00$                        1,280.00$                 


23. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 200 CY 12.00$                      2,400.00$                 


24. EBS Backfill 400 T 12.00$                      4,800.00$                 


25. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 
Stabilization


500 SY 2.50$                        1,250.00$                 


26. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 1,700 T 12.50$                      21,250.00$               


27. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,170 LF 14.00$                      16,380.00$               


28. Concrete Steps 25 SF 75.00$                      1,875.00$                 


29. 4‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 2,800 SF 5.00$                        14,000.00$               


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 2 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


30. 6‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 800 SF 5.50$                        4,400.00$                 


31. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 2,100 SF 5.50$                        11,550.00$               


32. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 50 SF 10.00$                      500.00$                    


33. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 
Warning


50 SF 35.00$                      1,750.00$                 


34. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 
Course


275 T 67.00$                      18,425.00$               


35. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 
Course


210 T 58.00$                      12,180.00$               


36. Traffic Control 1 LS 4,700.00$                 4,700.00$                 


37. Erosion Control 1 LS 1,500.00$                 1,500.00$                 


38. Temporary Erosion Control Mat 
(WisDOT Class I, Type A)


500 SY 2.00$                        1,000.00$                 


39. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and 
Mulch)


1 LS 4,700.00$                 4,700.00$                 


40. Stump Removal 7 EA 250.00$                    1,750.00$                 


41. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 330 LF 65.00$                      21,450.00$               


42. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 1 EA 2,400.00$                 2,400.00$                 


43. 8‑IN by 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 5 EA 100.00$                    500.00$                    


44. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 4 EA 100.00$                    400.00$                    


Miscellaneous


BRICKSON STREET AND MANILLA STREET
Sanitary Sewer


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 3 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


45. 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 150 LF 50.00$                      7,500.00$                 


46. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 120 LF 50.00$                      6,000.00$                 


47. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 1,000 T -$                          -$                          


48. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 5,500.00$                 5,500.00$                 


49. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 670 LF 60.00$                      40,200.00$               


50. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead


10 LF 100.00$                    1,000.00$                 


51. Fire Hydrant w/ Auxiliary Valve and Road 
Box


1 EA 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


52. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 1 EA 1,800.00$                 1,800.00$                 


53. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


2 EA 1,600.00$                 3,200.00$                 


54. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 
Box


13 EA 500.00$                    6,500.00$                 


55. 1‑IN Water Service 400 LF 40.00$                      16,000.00$               


56. Hauled‑In Granular backfill 1,500 T -$                          -$                          


57. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 12,500.00$               12,500.00$               


58. 15‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 450 LF 44.00$                      19,800.00$               


59. 12‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 70 LF 46.00$                      3,220.00$                 


60. 4‑FT DIA Storm Sewer MH 3 EA 1,900.00$                 5,700.00$                 


Water Main


Storm Sewer


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 4 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


61. 2‑FT by 3‑FT Storm Sewer Inlet 6 EA 1,500.00$                 9,000.00$                 


62. Salvage and Relocate Existing 15‑IN 
Apron End Wall and ADD Pipe Gate


1 LS 3,500.00$                 3,500.00$                 


63. Medium Riprap Apron w/ Fabric 10 SY 50.00$                      500.00$                    


64. Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 500.00$                    500.00$                    


65. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 100 T 10.00$                      1,000.00$                 


66. Common Excavation 1 LS 30,000.00$               30,000.00$               


67. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 1,530 LF 2.50$                        3,825.00$                 


68. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 
Removal


370 SY 4.00$                        1,480.00$                 


69. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 250 CY 12.00$                      3,000.00$                 


70. EBS Backfill 500 T 12.00$                      6,000.00$                 


71. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 
Stabilization


600 SY 2.50$                        1,500.00$                 


72. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 2,000 T 12.50$                      25,000.00$               


73. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,600 LF 14.00$                      22,400.00$               


74. 4‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 2,600 SF 5.00$                        13,000.00$               


75. 6‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 600 SF 5.50$                        3,300.00$                 


76. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 1,300 SF 5.50$                        7,150.00$                 


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 5 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


77. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 50 SF 10.00$                      500.00$                    


78. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 
Warning


60 SF 35.00$                      2,100.00$                 


79. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 
Course


300 T 67.00$                      20,100.00$               


80. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 
Course


250 T 58.00$                      14,500.00$               


81. Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting 4 EA 650.00$                    2,600.00$                 


82. Traffic Control 1 LS 3,300.00$                 3,300.00$                 


83. Erosion Control 1 LS 2,500.00$                 2,500.00$                 


84. Temporary Erosion Control Mat 
(WisDOT Class I, Type A)


200 SY 4.00$                        800.00$                    


85. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed and 
Mulch)


1 LS 4,400.00$                 4,400.00$                 


86. Stump Removal 5 EA 250.00$                    1,250.00$                 


87. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 110 LF 100.00$                    11,000.00$               


88. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead 


15 LF 90.00$                      1,350.00$                 


89. 4‑IN DIA DI Water Main 25 LF 100.00$                    2,500.00$                 


90. Fire Hydrant W/Auxiliary Valve and 
Road Box


1 EA 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


91. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 3 EA 1,800.00$                 5,400.00$                 


Water Main
DIVISON STREET


Miscellaneous


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 6 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


92. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


3 EA 1,600.00$                 4,800.00$                 


93. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill ` 150 T -$                          -$                          


94. Remove and Replace Valve Box 1 EA 350.00$                    350.00$                    


95. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 1,700.00$                 1,700.00$                 


96. 30‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 100 LF 72.00$                      7,200.00$                 


97. 24‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 65 LF 54.00$                      3,510.00$                 


98. 18‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 30 LF 52.00$                      1,560.00$                 


99. 15‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 175 LF 45.00$                      7,875.00$                 


100. 12‑IN RCP Storm Sewer 80 LF 46.00$                      3,680.00$                 


101. 5‑FT DIA Strom Sewer MH 2 EA 2,400.00$                 4,800.00$                 


102. 2‑FT by 3‑FT Storm Sewer Inlet 9 EA 1,600.00$                 14,400.00$               


103. 30‑IN RCP Apron End Wall w/ Pipe Gate 
and Cutoff Wall


1 EA 4,800.00$                 4,800.00$                 


104. 15‑IN RCP Apron End Wall w/ Pipe Gate 
and Cutoff Wall


2 EA 3,600.00$                 7,200.00$                 


105. Medium Riprap Apron w/ Fabric 30 SY 50.00$                      1,500.00$                 


106. Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer 1 LS 4,500.00$                 4,500.00$                 


107. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 100 T 10.00$                      1,000.00$                 


Storm Sewer


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 7 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


108. Common Excavation 1 LS 41,000.00$               41,000.00$               


109. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 1,920 LF 2.50$                        4,800.00$                 


110. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 
Removal


1,000 SY 4.00$                        4,000.00$                 


111. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 400 CY 12.00$                      4,800.00$                 


112. EBS Backfill 800 T 12.00$                      9,600.00$                 


113. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 
Stabilization


1,000 SY 2.50$                        2,500.00$                 


114. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 3,200 T 12.50$                      40,000.00$               


115. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,960 LF 14.00$                      27,440.00$               


116. 4‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 7,300 SF 5.00$                        36,500.00$               


117. 6‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 1,200 SF 5.50$                        6,600.00$                 


118. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 2,000 SF 5.50$                        11,000.00$               


119. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 200 SF 5.00$                        1,000.00$                 


120. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 
Warning


100 SF 35.00$                      3,500.00$                 


121. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 
Course


500 T 67.00$                      33,500.00$               


122. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 
Course


400 T 58.00$                      23,200.00$               


123. Utility Insulation 30 SF 10.00$                      300.00$                    
Miscellaneous


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 8 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


124. Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting 3 EA 600.00$                    1,800.00$                 


125. Traffic Control 1 LS 4,800.00$                 4,800.00$                 


126. Erosion Control 1 LS 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


127. Temporary Erosion Control Mat 
(WisDOT Class I, Type A)


600 SY 3.00$                        1,800.00$                 


128. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed and 
Mulch)


1 LS 12,000.00$               12,000.00$               


129. Stump Removal 2 EA 250.00$                    500.00$                    


130. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 550 LF 68.00$                      37,400.00$               


131. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 5 EA 2,200.00$                 11,000.00$               


132. 8‑IN by 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 3 EA 100.00$                    300.00$                    


133. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 3 EA 100.00$                    300.00$                    


134. 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 100 LF 50.00$                      5,000.00$                 


135. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 100 LF 50.00$                      5,000.00$                 


136. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 2,000 T -$                          -$                          


137. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 14,500.00$               14,500.00$               


138. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 550 LF 65.00$                      35,750.00$               


PARK STREET
Sanitary Sewer


Water Main


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 9 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


139. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead


20 LF 100.00$                    2,000.00$                 


140. Fire Hydrant w/ Auxiliary Valve and Road 
Box


2 EA 5,000.00$                 10,000.00$               


141. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 2 EA 1,800.00$                 3,600.00$                 


142. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


2 EA 1,600.00$                 3,200.00$                 


143. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 
Box


6 EA 500.00$                    3,000.00$                 


144. 1‑IN Water Service 200 LF 42.00$                      8,400.00$                 


145. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 900 T -$                          -$                          


146. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 7,700.00$                 7,700.00$                 


147. Common Excavation 1 LS 22,000.00$               22,000.00$               


148. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 900 LF 2.50$                        2,250.00$                 


149. Concrete Sidewalk, Driveway Apron, and 
Pavement Removal


560 SY 4.00$                        2,240.00$                 


150. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 200 CY 12.00$                      2,400.00$                 


151. EBS Backfill 400 T 12.00$                      4,800.00$                 


152. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 
Stabilization


500 SY 2.50$                        1,250.00$                 


153. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 1,600 T 12.50$                      20,000.00$               


154. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,050 LF 14.00$                      14,700.00$               


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 10 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


155. 4‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 4,300 SF 5.00$                        21,500.00$               


156. 6‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 650 SF 5.50$                        3,575.00$                 


157. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 600 SF 5.50$                        3,300.00$                 


158. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 
Warning


70 SF 35.00$                      2,450.00$                 


159. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 
Course


250 T 67.00$                      16,750.00$               


160. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 
Course


200 T 58.00$                      11,600.00$               


161. Traffic Control 1 LS 4,300.00$                 4,300.00$                 


162. Erosion Control 1 LS 1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 


163. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and 
Mulch)


1 LS 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


164. Stump Removal 4 EA 250.00$                    1,000.00$                 


165. 8‑IN PVC Sanitary Sewer 690 LF 62.00$                      42,780.00$               


166. 4‑FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH 3 EA 2,600.00$                 7,800.00$                 


167. 8‑IN by 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 6 EA 100.00$                    600.00$                    


168. 8‑IN by 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Wye 6 EA 100.00$                    600.00$                    


169. 4‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 220 LF 50.00$                      11,000.00$               


Miscellaneous


HENRY STREET AND GILES STREET
Sanitary Sewer


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 11 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


170. 6‑IN Sanitary Sewer Lateral 220 LF 50.00$                      11,000.00$               


171. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 2,500 T -$                          -$                          


172. Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 800.00$                    800.00$                    


173. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 600 LF 65.00$                      39,000.00$               


174. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead


30 LF 100.00$                    3,000.00$                 


175. 4‑IN DIA DI Water Main 20 LF 100.00$                    2,000.00$                 


176. Fire Hydrant w/ Auxiliary Valve and Road 
Box


1 EA 5,000.00$                 5,000.00$                 


177. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 4 EA 1,800.00$                 7,200.00$                 


178. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


4 EA 1,600.00$                 6,400.00$                 


179. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 
Box


6 EA 500.00$                    3,000.00$                 


180. 1‑IN Water Service 170 LF 42.00$                      7,140.00$                 


181. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill 1,000 T -$                          -$                          


182. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 9,000.00$                 9,000.00$                 


183. Common Excavation 1 LS 48,250.00$               48,250.00$               


184. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal 1,280 LF 2.50$                        3,200.00$                 


185. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 
Removal


380 SY 4.00$                        1,520.00$                 


Water Main


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 12 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


186. Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) 250 CY 12.00$                      3,000.00$                 


187. EBS Backfill 500 T 12.00$                      6,000.00$                 


188. Geotextile‑Roadway Subgrade 
Stabilization


600 SY 2.50$                        1,500.00$                 


189. Crushed Aggregate Base Course 2,200 T 12.50$                      27,500.00$               


190. 30‑IN Concrete Curb and Gutter 1,180 LF 14.00$                      16,520.00$               


191. Concrete Steps 50 SF 75.00$                      3,750.00$                 


192. 4‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 4,900 SF 5.00$                        24,500.00$               


193. 6‑IN Concrete Sidewalk 1,600 SF 5.50$                        8,800.00$                 


194. 6‑IN Concrete Driveway Apron 2,600 SF 5.50$                        14,300.00$               


195. Concrete Valley Gutter 1,050 SF 9.50$                        9,975.00$                 


196. Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron 400 SF 5.00$                        2,000.00$                 


197. Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable 
Warning


140 SF 35.00$                      4,900.00$                 


198. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Lower 
Course


360 T 67.00$                      24,120.00$               


199. Asphaltic Concrete Pavement‑Upper 
Course


280 T 58.00$                      16,240.00$               


200. Traffic Control 1 LS 4,800.00$                 4,800.00$                 


201. Erosion Control 1 LS 1,500.00$                 1,500.00$                 


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 13 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


202. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and 
Mulch)


1 LS 7,500.00$                 7,500.00$                 


203. Stump Removal 3 EA 250.00$                    750.00$                    


204. 10‑IN DIA DI Water Main 670 LF 67.00$                      44,890.00$               


205. 10‑IN Valve and Road Box 2 EA 2,250.00$                 4,500.00$                 


206. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


2 EA 2,500.00$                 5,000.00$                 


207. 1‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and 
Box


6 EA 450.00$                    2,700.00$                 


208. 1‑IN Water Service 300 LF 45.00$                      13,500.00$               


209. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill ` 1,200 T -$                          -$                          


210. Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal and 
Replacement


1 LS 6,000.00$                 6,000.00$                 


211. Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron 
Removal and Replacement


1 LS 6,000.00$                 6,000.00$                 


212. Asphaltic Pavement Restoration INCL 
Base Course


1 LS 36,900.00$               36,900.00$               


213. Traffic Control 1 LS 1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 


214. Erosion Control 1 LS 500.00$                    500.00$                    


215. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and 
Mulch)


1 LS 1,500.00$                 1,500.00$                 


216. 8‑IN DIA DI Water Main 320 LF 58.00$                      18,560.00$               


Miscellaneous


RIDGE STREET (IKI)
Water Main


MILWAUKEE STREET
Water Main


Street Construction


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 14 of 15







Unit Total
No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price


217. 6‑IN DIA DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant 
Lead 


15 LF 80.00$                      1,200.00$                 


218. Fire Hydrant W/Auxiliary Valve and 
Road Box


1 EA 4,900.00$                 4,900.00$                 


219. 8‑IN Valve and Road Box 2 EA 1,600.00$                 3,200.00$                 


220. Connect New Water Main to Existing 
Water Main


2 EA 1,800.00$                 3,600.00$                 


221. 1 1/2‑IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, 
and Box


1 EA 950.00$                    950.00$                    


222. 1 1/2‑IN Water Service 25 LF 55.00$                      1,375.00$                 


223. Hauled‑In Granular Backfill ` 200 T 18.00$                      3,600.00$                 


224. Abandon Existing Water Main and 
Appurtenances


1 LS 750.00$                    750.00$                    


225. Traffic Control 1 LS 500.00$                    500.00$                    


226. Erosion Control 1 LS 750.00$                    750.00$                    


227. Utility Insulation 16 SF 20.00$                      320.00$                    


228. Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and 
Mulch)


1 LS 1,000.00$                 1,000.00$                 


229. Asphalt Pavement Restoration INCL 
Base Course


1 LS 13,000.00$               13,000.00$               


1,822,130.00$          
ENGINEER'S COMPUTED TOTAL
ITEMS NO. 1 THROUGH 229


Miscellaneous


C:\Users\markf\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\H9P9OZZF\Stoughton.1-2017.BT2.xlsx 15 of 15







 


SCHEDULE C 
 


TABLES OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS AGAINST EACH PARCEL 
 
 
 
 
 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051108231324 808 W MAIN ST REINERS TR, JOHN L 1367 N 4550TH RD EARLVILLE IL 60518 PENEWELL ADDN S 99 FT LOT 12


95.00 $18.15 $1,724.25 50% 862.13$       175.0 4 $5.98 90.0 6 $5.98 $1,584.70 50% $792.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 257.0 6 $6.53 $1,678.21 100% $1,678.21 100% $0.00 $3,333


051108231422 216 S HARRISON ST TROY A TEUBERT & SHELLIE 
TEUBERT


216 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD N 72.6 FT LOT 11 & 
 N 72.6 FT LOT 12


72.60 $18.15 $1,317.69 50% 658.85$       60.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 160.0 6 $6.53 $1,044.80 100% $1,044.80 100% $0.00 $1,883


051108231539 208 S HARRISON ST JENELLE A HOFFMAN 208 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 
 13


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 164.0 6 $6.53 $1,070.92 100% $1,070.92 100% $0.00 $1,745


051108231646 200 S HARRISON ST CONNIE J RIGDON 200 S HARRISON STOUGHTON WI 53589  PENEWELL ADD LOT 14


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       55.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $328.90 50% $164.45 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 190.0 6 $6.53 $1,240.70 100% $1,240.70 100% $0.00 $2,004


051108231753 124 S HARRISON ST ANN W GARVIN & JOHN P 
GARVIN


124 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  PENEWELL ADDN LOT 15


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 165.0 6 $6.53 $1,077.45 100% $1,077.45 100% $0.00 $2,050


051108231860 116 S HARRISON ST GENEVA A BROCKERT 116 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  PENEWELL ADD LOT 16


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 248.0 6 $6.53 $1,619.44 100% $1,619.44 100% $0.00 $2,667


051108230012 801 HAMILTON ST DORIS R TYLER 801 HAMILTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  PENEWELL ADD LOT 1


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    45.0 4 $5.98 60.0 6 $5.98 $627.90 50% $313.95 38.0 4 $5.98 $227.24 100% $227.24 262.0 6 $6.53 $1,710.86 100% $1,710.86 100% $0.00 $3,450


051108286605 724 W MAIN ST BRIAN M PIPER & SHERI L 
EVANS-PIPER


724 W MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4NW1/4 BEG 
 INTERS N LN MAIN ST 577.995 FT


W OF SW COR ORIGINAL PLAT 
BLOCK 47 TH E 4 RODS TH N 8 


 RODS


130.00 $18.15 $2,359.50 50% 1,179.75$    545.0 4 $5.98 120.0 6 $5.98 $3,976.70 50% $1,988.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 108.0 6 $6.53 $705.24 100% $705.24 100% $0.00 $3,873


051108286552 209 S HARRISON ST THOMAS J GOMACH & GAIL L 
GOMACH


209 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NW1/4 COM 
INTS OF E LN HARRISON ST WITH 
S LN PATTERSON ST TH E 4 RD S 7 
RD W 4 RD N 7 RD TO POB ALSO 
DESC  AS COM AT A PT 4 RODS E 


100.00 $18.15 $1,815.00 50% 907.50$       500.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $2,990.00 50% $1,495.00 16.0 4 $5.98 $95.68 100% $95.68 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $2,498


051108285651 724 PATTERSON ST MEGAN ENNIS & JACOB 
ENNIS


724 PATTERSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4NW1/4 
DESCR AS BEG ON E R/W LN OF 
HARRISON ST 132 FT S OF S R/W 
LN OF HAMILTON ST TH E 66 FT TH 
S 66 FT TH W 66 FT TO E R/W LN 


140.00 $18.15 $2,541.00 50% 1,270.50$    630.0 4 $5.98 120.0 6 $5.98 $4,485.00 50% $2,242.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 108.0 6 $6.53 $705.24 100% $705.24 100% $0.00 $4,218


051108285606 103 S HARRISON ST MORRIS PROPERTIES LLC 6105 SAUNDERS CT MCFARLAND WI 53558 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NW1/4 COM 
NW COR SD SEC 8 TH N89DEG40'E 
363.0 FT TH S0DEG53'E 33 FT TO 
POB AT INTERS OF SLY ROW OF 
HAMILTON ST AND ELY ROW OF 


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 36.0 4 $5.98 $215.28 100% $215.28 254.0 6 $6.53 $1,658.62 100% $1,658.62 100% $0.00 $3,072


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Harrison Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 
Assessment


 Assessed 
Costs 







5x50(250) Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


ASSESS
Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost  
2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051105375550 111 N PAGE ST VIOLET J SMITH-OSLAND 111 N PAGE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD PRT LOT 5 BLOCK 1 
 W 99 FT THF R316/126


99.00 $18.15 $1,796.85 50% 898.43$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 62.0 6 $6.53 $404.86 100% $404.86 100% $0.00 $1,303


051105375667 216 BRICKSON ST TIMOTHY GARTZKE & 
CYNTHIA CULHAM


211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 1 PRT LOT 
 4 S 16.5 FT OF E 57.75 FT THF,


LOT 5 EXC EXC W 99 FT THF & ALL 
 OF LOT 6


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 72.0 6 $6.53 $470.16 100% $470.16 100% $0.00 $1,069


051105375774 * 102 MANILLA ST GAIL A RHYNER & NANCY J 
RHYNER


102 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 7 BLOCK 1


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 20.0 4 $5.98 $119.60 100% $119.60 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,318


051105376862 * 103 MANILLA ST GREGORY TRIMPER 103 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 76 FT 
 OF LOT 6


76.00 $18.15 $1,379.40 50% 689.70$       300.0 4 $5.98 80.0 0 $5.98 $2,272.40 50% $1,136.20 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $2,414


051105376960 200 BRICKSON ST SIMON LANK 200 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 6 
EXC W 76 FT THEREOF


27.00 $18.15 $490.05 50% 245.03$       40.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $538.20 50% $269.10 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 60.0 6 $6.53 $391.80 100% $391.80 100% $0.00 $906


051105376317 101 S PAGE ST JEFF BURNARD & ANGELLA R 
BURNARD


2055 SPRING RD STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTONS ADD LOT 1 BLOCK 2


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    150.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $897.00 50% $448.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $2,201


051105376424 211 BRICKSON ST GARTZKE PRODUCTS INC 211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD BLOCK 2 ALL LOT 2 
 & W 66 FT LOT 3, ORIG PLAT BLO


CK 11 N1/2 LOT 1 & E 50.4 FT OF 
 N1/2 LOT 2, N66.4 FT VAC ST


LYG BETW BLOCKS 11 & 19 & ORIG 


99.00 $18.15 $1,796.85 50% 898.43$       75.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $448.50 50% $224.25 15.0 4 $5.98 $89.70 100% $89.70 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $1,800


051105376531 209 BRICKSON ST TIMOTHY A GARTZKE & 
CYNTHIA C CULHAM


211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD BLOCK 2 PRT LOT 3 
 E 66 FT THF


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       100.0 4 $5.98 55.0 0 $5.98 $926.90 50% $463.45 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 65.0 6 $6.53 $424.45 100% $424.45 100% $0.00 $1,487


051105376648 201 BRICKSON ST DAVID L KNEEBONE & 
GEORGENE KNEEBONE


201 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTONS ADD LOT 4


141.00 $18.15 $2,559.15 50% 1,279.58$    470.0 4 $5.98 60.0 0 $5.98 $3,169.40 50% $1,584.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 70.0 6 $6.53 $457.10 100% $457.10 100% $0.00 $3,321


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:
* CORNER LOT. SEE SCHEDULE C FOR MANILLA STREET AS WELL.


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Brickson Street (Contract 1-2017)


Owners City State
Total 


Assessment
Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
 Assessed 


Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051105375774  * 102 MANILLA ST GAIL A RHYNER & NANCY J 
RHYNER


102 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 7 BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $1,154


051105375881 110 MANILLA ST EMILY BAHR 113 S PAGE ST APT A STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 8


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 118.0 6 $6.53 $770.54 100% $770.54 100% $0.00 $1,369


051105375998 118 MANILLA ST MICHAEL RICHARDSON & 
RANDI RICHARDSON


118 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTONS ADDN LOT 9 BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 28.0 4 $5.98 $167.44 100% $167.44 84.0 6 $6.53 $548.52 100% $548.52 100% $0.00 $1,390


051105376102 126 MANILLA ST ROLAND E WEEDEN & 
CAROLINE A ELMSLEY


126 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 1 PRT 
 LOT 10 S 60 FT THF


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $1,229


051105376219 205 FORTON ST JACEK KRASZEWSKI & 
DANELLE KRASZEWSKI


205 FORTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 11 & 
N 6 FT OF LOT 10 EXC W 33 FT OF 
SD LOTS 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $599


051105376862  * 103 MANILLA ST GREGORY TRIMPER 103 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 76 FT 
 OF LOT 6


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $754


051105377076 111 MANILLA ST MICHAEL G CROSS & CIRE 
CROSS


111 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 PRT 
 LOT 7 W 99 FT THF


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       5.0 4 $5.98 20.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 75.0 6 $6.53 $489.75 100% $489.75 100% $0.00 $1,319


051105377183 119 MANILLA ST NICHOLAS T JOHNSON & 
HOLLIS W JOHNSON


119 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTONS ADDN LOT 8 BLOCK 2


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 80.0 6 $6.53 $522.40 100% $522.40 100% $0.00 $1,426


051105377290 127 MANILLA ST ALFRED W SEIER & MARILYN 
S SEIER


127 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589  FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 9


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       30.0 4 $5.98 20.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 80.0 6 $6.53 $522.40 100% $522.40 100% $0.00 $1,426


051105377405 145 FORTON ST MARTIN O VAAGE & KAREN M 
GEHLING


137 FORTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 66 FT 
 OR W1/2 LOT 10


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $1,336


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:
* CORNER LOT. SEE SCHEDULE C FOR BRICKSON STREET AS WELL.


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Manilla Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 
Assessment


 Assessed 
Costs 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051108215379 100 W WASHINGTON ST PHILIP CARAVELLO 225 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 S 66 FT 
 LOT 7


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       155.0 4 $5.98 80.0 0 $5.98 $1,405.30 50% $702.65 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 180.0 6 $6.53 $1,175.40 100% $1,175.40 100% $0.00 $2,477


051108215271 116 S DIVISION ST CLAYTON M DODGE 116 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT N 66 FT LOT 7 
 BLOCK 20


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       280.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $1,973.40 50% $986.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 122.0 6 $6.53 $796.66 100% $796.66 100% $0.00 $2,382


051108214718 108 S DIVISION ST TODD A JOHNSON & 
KATHRYN A JOHNSON


645 PICKFORD ST MADISON WI 53711 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 S 66 FT 
LOT 1, S 66 FT LOT 2, LOT 3, PRT 
VAC NORTH ST LYG N OF SD LOT 


 3
 


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       65.0 4 $5.98 55.0 0 $5.98 $717.60 50% $358.80 48.0 4 $5.98 $287.04 100% $287.04 132.0 6 $6.53 $861.96 100% $861.96 100% $0.00 $2,107


051108214610 100 S DIVISION ST DAVID W PLUYMERS & 
BETHONY A PLUYMERS


100 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 N 66 FT 
LOT 1 & N 66 FT LOT 2 AND TH PRT 
VAC NORTH ST ADJ SD LOTS 1 & 


 2


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       20.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $119.60 50% $59.80 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 160.0 6 $6.53 $1,044.80 100% $1,044.80 100% $0.00 $1,704


051105448007  STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT VAC BLOCK 52 (N 
DIVISION & FORTON STS PARK) 
INCL TH PRT VAC NORTH ST ADJ 


 SD BLK


750.00 $18.15 $13,612.50 50% 6,806.25$    3740.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $22,365.20 50% $11,182.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $17,989


051108124351 102 E WASHINGTON ST LYNN L SAWALL 102 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 S 66 FT 
OF LOT 5 & W 33 FT OF S 66 FT 


 LOT 6 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       200.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $1,196.00 50% $598.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,197


051108124253 117 S DIVISION ST KARI J LANDSVERK 117 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 N 66 FT 
 LOTS 5 & 6


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       50.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $598.00 50% $299.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $1,877


051108124146 109 S DIVISION ST ALFRED L SKERPAN 109 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 S 66 FT 
 LOT 3 & S 66 FT LOT 4


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       285.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $2,003.30 50% $1,001.65 57.0 4 $5.98 $340.86 100% $340.86 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $2,921


051108124048 105 NORTH ST PETER B MCMASTERS & 
INGRID F MCMASTERS


105 NORTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 W1/2 OF 
N 66 FT LOT 3 & N 66 FT OF LOT 4 
ALSO ESMT OVER E1/2 OF N 66 FT 


 OF LOT 3


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       185.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $1,106.30 50% $553.15 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,152


051105451093 103 N DIVISION ST JESSICA LYNN HARTMAN 103 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 9 BLOCK 
46 COM ELY COR SD LOT TH W 
165.28 FT TO POB TH CONT W 
69.33 FT ALG N R/W LN NORTH ST 
TH N18DEG52'E 49.00 FT ALG E 


123.00 $18.15 $2,232.45 50% 1,116.23$    0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 140.0 6 $6.53 $914.20 100% $914.20 100% $0.00 $2,329


51105451299 110 NORTH ST KEVIN K KILEY 110 NORTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 9 BLOCK 
46 DESCR AS COM AT ELY COR SD 
LOT TH W 109.28 FT ALG N LN 
NORTH ST TO POB TH CONT W 
56.0 FT TO PT 69.33 FT E OF E R/W 


10.00 $18.15 $181.50 50% 90.75$         0.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 130.0 6 $6.53 $848.90 100% $848.90 100% $0.00 $1,089


051105452010 111 N DIVISION ST BRIAN C BIRKETT 111 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF BLK 46 
 ORIGINAL PLAT OUTLOT 1


33.00 $18.15 $598.95 50% 299.48$       140.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $837.20 50% $418.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $718


051105452127 119 N DIVISION ST QUALE LE, LOIS J & MARY Q 
VANDEHEY


119 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF BLOCK 46 
 ORIGINAL PLAT OUTLOT 2


33.00 $18.15 $598.95 50% 299.48$       140.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $837.20 50% $418.60 42.0 4 $5.98 $251.16 100% $251.16 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $969


051105452234 127 N DIVISION ST RYAN O HARA & ALISON O 
HARA


127 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF PRT VAC 
 BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 3


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       65.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $687.70 50% $343.85 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 130.0 6 $6.53 $848.90 100% $848.90 100% $0.00 $1,792


051105452341 135 N DIVISION ST CHRISTOPHER PARR & 
ALISON RELYEA


135 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSOR'S PLAT 
 OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 4


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       80.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $777.40 50% $388.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 105.0 6 $6.53 $685.65 100% $685.65 100% $0.00 $1,673


051105452458 201 N DIVISION ST REBECCA L DEBROUX 201 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSORS PLAT 
 OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 5


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       165.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $986.70 50% $493.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 100.0 6 $6.53 $653.00 100% $653.00 100% $0.00 $1,745


051105452565 209 N DIVISION ST JOSHUA T WUNNICKE 1004 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSORS PLAT 
OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 6 EXC 


 D285/237 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       250.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $1,794.00 50% $897.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $2,084


051105452672 217 N DIVISION ST ROBERT A FENDRICK & 
WENDY M FENDRICK


233 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSOR'S PLAT 
OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 7 & ALSO 
INCL PRT VAC LOT 6 BLOCK 46 & 
PRT VAC DIVISION STREET 
ORIGINAL PLAT CITY OF 


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       250.0 4 $5.98 90.0 0 $5.98 $2,033.20 50% $1,016.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $2,595


0511-054-5365-3 233 N DIVISION ST ROBERT A FENDRICK & 
WENDY M FENDRICK


233 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIG PLAT BLOCK 46 PRT LOT 5 
NOW VACATED & PRT LOT 5 
BLOCK 52 NOW VACATED & PRT 
VAC DIVISION ST LYG IN SEC 5-5-
11 PRT SW1/4SE1/4 DESCR AS 


20.00 $18.15 $363.00 50% 181.50$       20.0 4 $5.98 60.0 0 $5.98 $478.40 50% $239.20 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 120.0 6 $6.53 $783.60 100% $783.60 100% $0.00 $1,204


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Division Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 
Assessment


 Assessed 
Costs 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


51108100788 700 PARK ST BRIAN L JOHNSON 700 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O. M. TURNER'S, PARK ADDITION


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       325.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,943.50 50% $971.75 22.0 4 $5.98 $131.56 100% $131.56 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,702


0511-081-0089-5 708 PARK ST TIMOTHY AND CONNIE 
RELYEA


708 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 9 BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 54.0 6 $6.53 $352.62 100% $352.62 100% $0.00 $1,026


0511-081-0100-9 716 PARK ST MERLIN C THOMPSON  716 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R2779/79-5/12/81 TURNER PARK 
ADD LOT 10


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       260.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,554.80 50% $777.40 25.0 4 $5.98 $149.50 100% $149.50 56.0 6 $6.53 $365.68 100% $365.68 100% $0.00 $1,892


0511-081-0111-6 724 PARK ST GEORGE AND CONNIE 
TIBBETTS


724 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 11 BLOCK 
1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       245.0 4 $5.98 25.0 6 $5.98 $1,614.60 50% $807.30 20.0 4 $5.98 $119.60 100% $119.60 60.0 6 $6.53 $391.80 100% $391.80 100% $0.00 $1,918


0511-081-0122-3 800 PARK ST LISA K URBAN 800 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT 12 
BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       235.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,405.30 50% $702.65 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,302


0511-081-0133-0 808 PARK ST NATHAN AND JESSICA 
AHERN


808 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT 13 
BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       160.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $956.80 50% $478.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 100.0 6 $6.53 $653.00 100% $653.00 100% $0.00 $1,730


0511-081-0144-7 816 PARK ST GENNIFER A WEAVER 816 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 14 BLOCK 
1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       45.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $269.10 50% $134.55 22.0 4 $5.98 $131.56 100% $131.56 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $865


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT A SEC 8-
5-11 PRT NE1/4NE1/4 3 ACRES PCL 
BDD ON N BY PARK ST, ON E BY 
PARK AVE & ON SW BY LYNN ST 
(A/K/A EAST SIDE PARK -- PUBLIC 


425.00 $18.15 $7,713.75 50% 3,856.88$    1711.0 4 $5.98 75.0 6 $5.98 $10,680.28 50% $5,340.14 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $9,752


0511-081-0471-1 202 S ACADEMY ST JARROD AND LINDA KING 202 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 1 BLOCK 4


100.00 $18.15 $1,815.00 50% 907.50$       485.0 4 $5.98 100.0 6 $5.98 $3,498.30 50% $1,749.15 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 110.0 6 $6.53 $718.30 100% $718.30 100% $0.00 $3,375


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Park Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 
Assessment


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed 


Costs







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051104352684 1124 E MAIN ST JONATHAN LEWIS & SYLVIA 
S LEWIS


1124 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HALVERSON'S ADDN BLOCK 4 LOT 
 8


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$    0.0 4 $5.98 35.0 6 $5.98 $209.30 50% $104.65 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 312.0 6 $6.53 $2,037.36 100% $2,037.36 100% $0.00 $3,584


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


12.00 $18.15 $217.80 50% 108.90$       0.0 4 $5.98 60.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 162.0 6 $6.53 $1,057.86 100% $1,057.86 100% $0.00 $1,346


051104351916 120 N HENRY ST SKAALEN RETIREMENT 
SERVICES INC


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HALVERSON'S ADDN LOT 1 BLOCK 
 4


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$    210.0 4 $5.98 110.0 6 $5.98 $1,913.60 50% $956.80 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 312.0 6 $6.53 $2,037.36 100% $2,037.36 100% $0.00 $4,437


051104353585 1124 GILES ST SKAALEN NURSING AND 
REHABILITATION CENTER 
INC


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN 
BLOCK 5 E 3 FT OF LOT 7 & ALL 
LOT 8 (QCD #4782144 TO 
KNOWLES ENCROACHES ON THIS 


 PARCEL)


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$    605.0 4 $5.98 125.0 6 $5.98 $4,365.40 50% $2,182.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 330.0 6 $6.53 $2,154.90 100% $2,154.90 100% $0.00 $5,481


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


12.00 $18.15 $217.80 50% 108.90$       60.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $288


051104352817 224 N HENRY ST ROLAND E WEEDEN & 
CAROLINE WEEDEN


126 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 1 
 BLOCK 5


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$    945.0 4 $5.98 85.0 6 $5.98 $6,159.40 50% $3,079.70 36.0 4 $5.98 $215.28 100% $215.28 240.0 6 $6.53 $1,567.20 100% $1,567.20 100% $0.00 $6,006


051104355056 105 N HENRY ST JEFFREY J GASSEN & TAMMY 
L GASSEN


105 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN 
BLOCK 7 LOT 5 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY 


 LYG N SD LOT 132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    470.0 4 $5.98 190.0 6 $5.98 $3,946.80 50% $1,973.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 355.0 6 $6.53 $2,318.15 100% $2,318.15 100% $0.00 $5,489


051104354940 121 N HENRY ST SEAN M DYER & JACQUELINE 
M DYER


121 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 4 
BLOCK 7 & N 1/2 VAC ALLEY ADJ 


 SD L
 OT


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$    400.0 4 $5.98 44.0 6 $5.98 $2,655.12 50% $1,327.56 32.0 4 $5.98 $191.36 100% $191.36 112.0 6 $6.53 $731.36 100% $731.36 100% $0.00 $3,448


051104354155 1200 GILES ST SKAALEN RETIREMENT 
SERVICES SKAALEN 
NURSING & REHABILITATION


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADDN BLOCK 6 
 LOT 5


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$    0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,143


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


6.00 $18.15 $108.90 50% 54.45$         30.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $179.40 50% $89.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $144


051104354048 217 N HENRY ST JEFFREY MASON & 
CASSANDRA MASON


217 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD S 63 FT 
OF LOTS 3 & 4 ALSO N 6 FT OF 


 VAC
ALLEY BETW E LN OF N HENRY ST. 


 & W LN OF LOTS 2& 7 ALL IN


69.00 $18.15 $1,252.35 50% 626.18$       295.0 4 $5.98 50.0 6 $5.98 $2,063.10 50% $1,031.55 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 104.0 6 $6.53 $679.12 100% $679.12 100% $0.00 $2,492


051104353932 225 N HENRY ST RICHARD S DITTMAN & 
MICHELE B DITTMAN


16050 W PORT CLINTON RD PRAIRIE VIEW IL 60069 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADDN N 66 FT 
 OF LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK 6


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$       330.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,973.40 50% $986.70 24.0 4 $5.98 $143.52 100% $143.52 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,729


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Assessed 
Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Henry Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total 
Assessment


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement







5x50(250) Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


ASSESS
Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051105375550 111 N PAGE ST VIOLET J SMITH-OSLAND 111 N PAGE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD PRT LOT 5 BLOCK


1 W 99 FT THF R316/126
99.00 $18.15 $1,796.85 50% 898.43$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 62.0 6 $6.53 $404.86 100% $404.86 100% $0.00 $1,303


051105375667 216 BRICKSON ST TIMOTHY GARTZKE &


CYNTHIA CULHAM


211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 1 PRT


LOT 4 S 16.5 FT OF E 57.75 FT


THF,


LOT 5 EXC EXC W 99 FT THF & ALL


OF LOT 6


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 72.0 6 $6.53 $470.16 100% $470.16 100% $0.00 $1,069


051105375774 *
102 MANILLA ST GAIL A RHYNER & NANCY J


RHYNER


102 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 7 BLOCK 1


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 20.0 4 $5.98 $119.60 100% $119.60 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,318


051105376862 *
103 MANILLA ST GREGORY TRIMPER 103 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 76 FT


OF LOT 6
76.00 $18.15 $1,379.40 50% 689.70$ 300.0 4 $5.98 80.0 0 $5.98 $2,272.40 50% $1,136.20 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $2,414


051105376960 200 BRICKSON ST SIMON LANK 200 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 6


EXC W 76 FT THEREOF
27.00 $18.15 $490.05 50% 245.03$ 40.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $538.20 50% $269.10 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 60.0 6 $6.53 $391.80 100% $391.80 100% $0.00 $906


051105376317 101 S PAGE ST JEFF BURNARD & ANGELLA


R BURNARD


2055 SPRING RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 1 BLOCK 2


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 150.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $897.00 50% $448.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $2,201


051105376424 211 BRICKSON ST GARTZKE PRODUCTS INC 211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD BLOCK 2 ALL LOT 2


& W 66 FT LOT 3, ORIG PLAT BLO


CK 11 N1/2 LOT 1 & E 50.4 FT OF


N1/2 LOT 2, N66.4 FT VAC ST


LYG BETW BLOCKS 11 & 19 &


99.00 $18.15 $1,796.85 50% 898.43$ 75.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $448.50 50% $224.25 15.0 4 $5.98 $89.70 100% $89.70 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $1,800


051105376531 209 BRICKSON ST TIMOTHY A GARTZKE &


CYNTHIA C CULHAM


211 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD BLOCK 2 PRT LOT


3 E 66 FT THF
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 100.0 4 $5.98 55.0 0 $5.98 $926.90 50% $463.45 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 65.0 6 $6.53 $424.45 100% $424.45 100% $0.00 $1,487


051105376648 201 BRICKSON ST DAVID L KNEEBONE &


GEORGENE KNEEBONE


201 BRICKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 4


141.00 $18.15 $2,559.15 50% 1,279.58$ 470.0 4 $5.98 60.0 0 $5.98 $3,169.40 50% $1,584.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 70.0 6 $6.53 $457.10 100% $457.10 100% $0.00 $3,321


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


* CORNER LOT. SEE SCHEDULE C FOR MANILLA STREET AS WELL.


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Brickson Street (Contract 1-2017)


Owners City State
Total


Assessment
Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter
Assessed


Costs


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051105375774 *
102 MANILLA ST GAIL A RHYNER & NANCY J


RHYNER


102 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADD LOT 7 BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $1,154


051105375881 110 MANILLA ST EMILY BAHR 113 S PAGE ST APT A STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 8


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 118.0 6 $6.53 $770.54 100% $770.54 100% $0.00 $1,369


051105375998 118 MANILLA ST MICHAEL RICHARDSON &


RANDI RICHARDSON


118 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN LOT 9 BLOCK 1


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 28.0 4 $5.98 $167.44 100% $167.44 84.0 6 $6.53 $548.52 100% $548.52 100% $0.00 $1,390


051105376102 126 MANILLA ST ROLAND E WEEDEN &


CAROLINE A ELMSLEY


126 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 1 PRT


LOT 10 S 60 FT THF
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $1,229


051105376219 205 FORTON ST JACEK KRASZEWSKI &


DANELLE KRASZEWSKI


205 FORTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT 11


& N 6 FT OF LOT 10 EXC W 33 FT


OF SD LOTS 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $599


051105376862 *
103 MANILLA ST GREGORY TRIMPER 103 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 76 FT


OF LOT 6
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $754


051105377076 111 MANILLA ST MICHAEL G CROSS & CIRE


CROSS


111 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 PRT


LOT 7 W 99 FT THF
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 5.0 4 $5.98 20.0 0 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 75.0 6 $6.53 $489.75 100% $489.75 100% $0.00 $1,319


051105377183 119 MANILLA ST NICHOLAS T JOHNSON &


HOLLIS W JOHNSON


119 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTONS ADDN LOT 8 BLOCK 2


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 80.0 6 $6.53 $522.40 100% $522.40 100% $0.00 $1,426


051105377290 127 MANILLA ST ALFRED W SEIER & MARILYN


S SEIER


127 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 9


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 30.0 4 $5.98 20.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 80.0 6 $6.53 $522.40 100% $522.40 100% $0.00 $1,426


051105377405 145 FORTON ST MARTIN O VAAGE & KAREN


M GEHLING


137 FORTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FORTON'S ADDN BLOCK 2 W 66 FT


OR W1/2 LOT 10
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $1,336


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


* CORNER LOT. SEE SCHEDULE C FOR BRICKSON STREET AS WELL.


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Manilla Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total


Assessment


Assessed


Costs


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051108215379 100 W WASHINGTON ST PHILIP CARAVELLO 225 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 S 66 FT


LOT 7
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 155.0 4 $5.98 80.0 0 $5.98 $1,405.30 50% $702.65 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 180.0 6 $6.53 $1,175.40 100% $1,175.40 100% $0.00 $2,477


051108215271 116 S DIVISION ST CLAYTON M DODGE 116 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT N 66 FT LOT 7


BLOCK 20
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 280.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $1,973.40 50% $986.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 122.0 6 $6.53 $796.66 100% $796.66 100% $0.00 $2,382


051108214718 108 S DIVISION ST TODD A JOHNSON &


KATHRYN A JOHNSON


645 PICKFORD ST MADISON WI 53711 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 S 66 FT


LOT 1, S 66 FT LOT 2, LOT 3, PRT


VAC NORTH ST LYG N OF SD LOT


3


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 65.0 4 $5.98 55.0 0 $5.98 $717.60 50% $358.80 48.0 4 $5.98 $287.04 100% $287.04 132.0 6 $6.53 $861.96 100% $861.96 100% $0.00 $2,107


051108214610 100 S DIVISION ST DAVID W PLUYMERS &


BETHONY A PLUYMERS


100 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 20 N 66 FT


LOT 1 & N 66 FT LOT 2 AND TH


PRT VAC NORTH ST ADJ SD LOTS


1 & 2


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 20.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $119.60 50% $59.80 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 160.0 6 $6.53 $1,044.80 100% $1,044.80 100% $0.00 $1,704


051105448007 STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT VAC BLOCK 52 (N


DIVISION & FORTON STS PARK)


INCL TH PRT VAC NORTH ST ADJ


SD BLK


750.00 $18.15 $13,612.50 50% 6,806.25$ 3740.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $22,365.20 50% $11,182.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $17,989


051108124351 102 E WASHINGTON ST LYNN L SAWALL 102 E WASHINGTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 S 66 FT


OF LOT 5 & W 33 FT OF S 66 FT


LOT 6 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 200.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $1,196.00 50% $598.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,197


051108124253 117 S DIVISION ST KARI J LANDSVERK 117 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 N 66 FT


LOTS 5 & 6
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 50.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $598.00 50% $299.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $1,877


051108124146 109 S DIVISION ST ALFRED L SKERPAN 109 S DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 S 66 FT


LOT 3 & S 66 FT LOT 4
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 285.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $2,003.30 50% $1,001.65 57.0 4 $5.98 $340.86 100% $340.86 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $2,921


051108124048 105 NORTH ST PETER B MCMASTERS &


INGRID F MCMASTERS


105 NORTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 29 W1/2 OF


N 66 FT LOT 3 & N 66 FT OF LOT 4


ALSO ESMT OVER E1/2 OF N 66 FT


OF LOT 3


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 185.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $1,106.30 50% $553.15 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,152


051105451093 103 N DIVISION ST JESSICA LYNN HARTMAN 103 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 9 BLOCK


46 COM ELY COR SD LOT TH W


165.28 FT TO POB TH CONT W


69.33 FT ALG N R/W LN NORTH ST


TH N18DEG52'E 49.00 FT ALG E


123.00 $18.15 $2,232.45 50% 1,116.23$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 140.0 6 $6.53 $914.20 100% $914.20 100% $0.00 $2,329


51105451299 110 NORTH ST KEVIN K KILEY 110 NORTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT PRT LOT 9 BLOCK


46 DESCR AS COM AT ELY COR


SD LOT TH W 109.28 FT ALG N LN


NORTH ST TO POB TH CONT W


56.0 FT TO PT 69.33 FT E OF E R/W


10.00 $18.15 $181.50 50% 90.75$ 0.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 130.0 6 $6.53 $848.90 100% $848.90 100% $0.00 $1,089


051105452010 111 N DIVISION ST BRIAN C BIRKETT 111 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF BLK 46


ORIGINAL PLAT OUTLOT 1
33.00 $18.15 $598.95 50% 299.48$ 140.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $837.20 50% $418.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $718


051105452127 119 N DIVISION ST QUALE LE, LOIS J & MARY Q


VANDEHEY


119 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF BLOCK 46


ORIGINAL PLAT OUTLOT 2
33.00 $18.15 $598.95 50% 299.48$ 140.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $837.20 50% $418.60 42.0 4 $5.98 $251.16 100% $251.16 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $969


051105452234 127 N DIVISION ST RYAN O HARA & ALISON O


HARA


127 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF PRT VAC


BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 3
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 65.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $687.70 50% $343.85 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 130.0 6 $6.53 $848.90 100% $848.90 100% $0.00 $1,792


051105452341 135 N DIVISION ST CHRISTOPHER PARR &


ALISON RELYEA


135 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSOR'S


PLAT OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 4
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 80.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $777.40 50% $388.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 105.0 6 $6.53 $685.65 100% $685.65 100% $0.00 $1,673


051105452458 201 N DIVISION ST REBECCA L DEBROUX 201 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSORS PLAT


OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 5
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 165.0 4 $5.98 0.0 0 $5.98 $986.70 50% $493.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 100.0 6 $6.53 $653.00 100% $653.00 100% $0.00 $1,745


051105452565 209 N DIVISION ST JOSHUA T WUNNICKE 1004 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSORS PLAT


OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 6 EXC


D285/237 66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 250.0 4 $5.98 50.0 0 $5.98 $1,794.00 50% $897.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 90.0 6 $6.53 $587.70 100% $587.70 100% $0.00 $2,084


051105452672 217 N DIVISION ST ROBERT A FENDRICK &


WENDY M FENDRICK


233 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIGINAL PLAT ASSESSOR'S


PLAT OF BLOCK 46 OUTLOT 7 &


ALSO INCL PRT VAC LOT 6 BLOCK


46 & PRT VAC DIVISION STREET


ORIGINAL PLAT CITY OF


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 250.0 4 $5.98 90.0 0 $5.98 $2,033.20 50% $1,016.60 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 150.0 6 $6.53 $979.50 100% $979.50 100% $0.00 $2,595


0511-054-5365-3 233 N DIVISION ST ROBERT A FENDRICK &


WENDY M FENDRICK


233 N DIVISION ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ORIG PLAT BLOCK 46 PRT LOT 5


NOW VACATED & PRT LOT 5


BLOCK 52 NOW VACATED & PRT


VAC DIVISION ST LYG IN SEC 5-5-


11 PRT SW1/4SE1/4 DESCR AS


20.00 $18.15 $363.00 50% 181.50$ 20.0 4 $5.98 60.0 0 $5.98 $478.40 50% $239.20 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 120.0 6 $6.53 $783.60 100% $783.60 100% $0.00 $1,204


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Division Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total


Assessment


Assessed


Costs


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051108231324 808 W MAIN ST REINERS TR, JOHN L 1367 N 4550TH RD EARLVILLE IL 60518 PENEWELL ADDN S 99 FT LOT 12


95.00 $18.15 $1,724.25 50% 862.13$ 175.0 4 $5.98 90.0 6 $5.98 $1,584.70 50% $792.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 257.0 6 $6.53 $1,678.21 100% $1,678.21 100% $0.00 $3,333


051108231422 216 S HARRISON ST TROY A TEUBERT & SHELLIE


TEUBERT


216 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD N 72.6 FT LOT 11


& N 72.6 FT LOT 12
72.60 $18.15 $1,317.69 50% 658.85$ 60.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 160.0 6 $6.53 $1,044.80 100% $1,044.80 100% $0.00 $1,883


051108231539 208 S HARRISON ST JENELLE A HOFFMAN 208 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADDN BLOCK 1 LOT


13
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 164.0 6 $6.53 $1,070.92 100% $1,070.92 100% $0.00 $1,745


051108231646 200 S HARRISON ST CONNIE J RIGDON 200 S HARRISON STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 14


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 55.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $328.90 50% $164.45 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 190.0 6 $6.53 $1,240.70 100% $1,240.70 100% $0.00 $2,004


051108231753 124 S HARRISON ST ANN W GARVIN & JOHN P


GARVIN


124 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADDN LOT 15


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 165.0 6 $6.53 $1,077.45 100% $1,077.45 100% $0.00 $2,050


051108231860 116 S HARRISON ST GENEVA A BROCKERT 116 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 16


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 50.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $299.00 50% $149.50 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 248.0 6 $6.53 $1,619.44 100% $1,619.44 100% $0.00 $2,667


051108230012 801 HAMILTON ST DORIS R TYLER 801 HAMILTON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PENEWELL ADD LOT 1


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 45.0 4 $5.98 60.0 6 $5.98 $627.90 50% $313.95 38.0 4 $5.98 $227.24 100% $227.24 262.0 6 $6.53 $1,710.86 100% $1,710.86 100% $0.00 $3,450


051108286605 724 W MAIN ST BRIAN M PIPER & SHERI L


EVANS-PIPER


724 W MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4NW1/4 BEG


INTERS N LN MAIN ST 577.995 FT


W OF SW COR ORIGINAL PLAT


BLOCK 47 TH E 4 RODS TH N 8


RODS


130.00 $18.15 $2,359.50 50% 1,179.75$ 545.0 4 $5.98 120.0 6 $5.98 $3,976.70 50% $1,988.35 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 108.0 6 $6.53 $705.24 100% $705.24 100% $0.00 $3,873


051108286552 209 S HARRISON ST THOMAS J GOMACH & GAIL L


GOMACH


209 S HARRISON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NW1/4 COM


INTS OF E LN HARRISON ST WITH


S LN PATTERSON ST TH E 4 RD S


7 RD W 4 RD N 7 RD TO POB ALSO


DESC AS COM AT A PT 4 RODS E


100.00 $18.15 $1,815.00 50% 907.50$ 500.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $2,990.00 50% $1,495.00 16.0 4 $5.98 $95.68 100% $95.68 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $2,498


051108285651 724 PATTERSON ST MEGAN ENNIS & JACOB


ENNIS


724 PATTERSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4NW1/4


DESCR AS BEG ON E R/W LN OF


HARRISON ST 132 FT S OF S R/W


LN OF HAMILTON ST TH E 66 FT


TH S 66 FT TH W 66 FT TO E R/W


140.00 $18.15 $2,541.00 50% 1,270.50$ 630.0 4 $5.98 120.0 6 $5.98 $4,485.00 50% $2,242.50 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 108.0 6 $6.53 $705.24 100% $705.24 100% $0.00 $4,218


051108285606 103 S HARRISON ST MORRIS PROPERTIES LLC 6105 SAUNDERS CT MCFARLAND WI 53558 SEC 8-5-11 PRT NW1/4 NW1/4 COM


NW COR SD SEC 8 TH N89DEG40'E


363.0 FT TH S0DEG53'E 33 FT TO


POB AT INTERS OF SLY ROW OF


HAMILTON ST AND ELY ROW OF


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 36.0 4 $5.98 $215.28 100% $215.28 254.0 6 $6.53 $1,658.62 100% $1,658.62 100% $0.00 $3,072


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Harrison Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total


Assessment


Assessed


Costs


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous







Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


051104352684 1124 E MAIN ST JONATHAN LEWIS & SYLVIA


S LEWIS


1124 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HALVERSON'S ADDN BLOCK 4 LOT


8
126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$ 0.0 4 $5.98 35.0 6 $5.98 $209.30 50% $104.65 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 312.0 6 $6.53 $2,037.36 100% $2,037.36 100% $0.00 $3,584


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


12.00 $18.15 $217.80 50% 108.90$ 0.0 4 $5.98 60.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 162.0 6 $6.53 $1,057.86 100% $1,057.86 100% $0.00 $1,346


051104351916 120 N HENRY ST SKAALEN RETIREMENT


SERVICES INC


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HALVERSON'S ADDN LOT 1 BLOCK


4
126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$ 210.0 4 $5.98 110.0 6 $5.98 $1,913.60 50% $956.80 50.0 4 $5.98 $299.00 100% $299.00 312.0 6 $6.53 $2,037.36 100% $2,037.36 100% $0.00 $4,437


051104353585 1124 GILES ST SKAALEN NURSING AND


REHABILITATION CENTER


INC


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN


BLOCK 5 E 3 FT OF LOT 7 & ALL


LOT 8 (QCD #4782144 TO


KNOWLES ENCROACHES ON THIS


PARCEL)


126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$ 605.0 4 $5.98 125.0 6 $5.98 $4,365.40 50% $2,182.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 330.0 6 $6.53 $2,154.90 100% $2,154.90 100% $0.00 $5,481


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


12.00 $18.15 $217.80 50% 108.90$ 60.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $358.80 50% $179.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $288


051104352817 224 N HENRY ST ROLAND E WEEDEN &


CAROLINE WEEDEN


126 MANILLA ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 1


BLOCK 5
126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$ 945.0 4 $5.98 85.0 6 $5.98 $6,159.40 50% $3,079.70 36.0 4 $5.98 $215.28 100% $215.28 240.0 6 $6.53 $1,567.20 100% $1,567.20 100% $0.00 $6,006


051104355056 105 N HENRY ST JEFFREY J GASSEN &


TAMMY L GASSEN


105 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN


BLOCK 7 LOT 5 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY


LYG N SD LOT 132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 470.0 4 $5.98 190.0 6 $5.98 $3,946.80 50% $1,973.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 355.0 6 $6.53 $2,318.15 100% $2,318.15 100% $0.00 $5,489


051104354940 121 N HENRY ST SEAN M DYER &


JACQUELINE M DYER


121 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD LOT 4


BLOCK 7 & N 1/2 VAC ALLEY ADJ


SD L


OT


132.00 $18.15 $2,395.80 50% 1,197.90$ 400.0 4 $5.98 44.0 6 $5.98 $2,655.12 50% $1,327.56 32.0 4 $5.98 $191.36 100% $191.36 112.0 6 $6.53 $731.36 100% $731.36 100% $0.00 $3,448


051104354155 1200 GILES ST SKAALEN RETIREMENT


SERVICES SKAALEN


NURSING & REHABILITATION


400 N MORRIS ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADDN BLOCK


6 LOT 5
126.00 $18.15 $2,286.90 50% 1,143.45$ 0.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $0.00 50% $0.00 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,143


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


6.00 $18.15 $108.90 50% 54.45$ 30.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $179.40 50% $89.70 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $144


051104354048 217 N HENRY ST JEFFREY MASON &


CASSANDRA MASON


217 N HENRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADD S 63 FT


OF LOTS 3 & 4 ALSO N 6 FT OF


VAC


ALLEY BETW E LN OF N HENRY


ST. & W LN OF LOTS 2& 7 ALL IN


69.00 $18.15 $1,252.35 50% 626.18$ 295.0 4 $5.98 50.0 6 $5.98 $2,063.10 50% $1,031.55 26.0 4 $5.98 $155.48 100% $155.48 104.0 6 $6.53 $679.12 100% $679.12 100% $0.00 $2,492


051104353932 225 N HENRY ST RICHARD S DITTMAN &


MICHELE B DITTMAN


16050 W PORT CLINTON RD PRAIRIE VIEW IL 60069 HOLVERSON'S 2ND ADDN N 66 FT


OF LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK 6
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 330.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,973.40 50% $986.70 24.0 4 $5.98 $143.52 100% $143.52 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,729


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Sidewalk Replacement
Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Henry Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total


Assessment


Assessed


Costs







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, April 18, 2017 @ 7:00 PM
Council Chambers, 321 S Fourth St


Members Present: Alderpersons Pat O’Connor, Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson, Michael Engelberger
and Mayor Olson


Absent/Excused:


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests:


Call to Order: Hebert called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 Per the EAB contract – Jim’s Tree Service has removed 40 trees & stumps to date. Jim’s had
started with the largest trees first.


 Currently there are 136 ash trees that will not be cut as the city has been treating them for
several years and is hopeful they will survive.


 City Attorney, Matt Dregne, is reviewing the issue with private trees and how the city should
handle if they affect city property.


 320 trees are being planted in April by Olson-Toon. These trees are to replace the ash trees
being removed, developer plantings (which they paid for) and a few replacement trees
thorough out the city that crews have cut down.


 If trees cannot be planted in the terrace, and if the homeowner agrees, a tree will be planted in
their front yard and if not then the tree will be planted elsewhere in the city.


Boersma stated that the Tree Commission would be celebrating Arbor Day by visiting the fourth
grade classes and distributing tree seedlings and planting nine trees in Bjoin Park.


Halverson stated that Dunkirk Park has been closed. A natural spring has come to the surface
and is flooding the park.


2) Reports: Erdahl stated there has been an average amount of street openings for this time of
the year and that 350 permits had been sold for the first two weeks since the yard waste site
opened.


Old Business:


3) Public Works Facility Update: Hebert stated that he and Scheel will be meeting with Angus
Young on Thursday, April 20 to discuss the contract and request changes after the City
Attorney reviewed the document. The agreement will then be forwarded to the Council for
approval.


New Business:


4) Election of Chair & Co-Chair: O’Connor nominated Jenson to chair the committee. Motion
passed 3-0. Jenson nominated O’Connor to be vice-chair of the committee. Motion passed
3-0.







5) Approve March 21, 2017 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma
to approve the minutes. Motion carried 4-0.


6) Roundabout at Hwy 51 and Hoel Ave: Scheel displayed a diagram of the proposed
roundabout at Hwy 51/Hoel Ave/Silverado Dr. The owner of the Stoughton Wellness &
Athletic Center (SWAC) Facility, Tom Weigand, has voiced concerns with the lack of access
to the facility at this intersection since the construction of the roundabout would eliminate a left
turn onto Hoiby Rd from Silverado Dr. The facility does have access off Hwy 51 to Jackson St
to Dvorak Ct and also if driving south on Silverado Dr a left hand turn can be made onto Hoiby
Rd.


Scheel informed the committee that the Department of Transportation (DOT) had purchased
the land along HWY 51 some time ago and did not want there to be and turning access at this
point.


7) Public Works Training Schedule: Hebert as requested from the committee in March
provided a training schedule for the Public Works Department. CVMIC provides quite a bit of
the training that is needed. An Arborist came to Stoughton in April and did a training on
pruning to the street staff, utility staff and a group from Monona.


8) Integrated Pest Management – Turf Maintenance: Hebert stated that the City of Stoughton
uses an integrated pest management program.


 Fields are treated using the correct application on each field according to the issues
 Parks are posted by the city for 48 hours
 Safety Data Sheets (SDS) are posted so residents can check out the product


themselves
 City works with Sustainable Stoughton to get the information out to the public.


9) Arbor Day: Hebert provided the cities Arbor Day Proclamation to the committee which they
Mayor will present to the Council.


10) Forestry Scholarship: Hebert reported that the Tree Commission wanted to make a
scholarship available to someone in a forestry related program with the funds from the Tree
Commission Donation Fund. This item was going to be used to obtain points to use for the
Tree City USA designation. The Finance Committee reviewed the requested stating that the
funds were “technicality” city money as the trees were removed by city staff. However, the
City Attorney stated the funds could be used if the council deemed it was appropriate.


Motion by Engelberger, seconded by Boersma to recommend to the Common Council
to approve the $750.00 Forestry Scholarship with the funds coming from the Tree
Commission Donation Fund. Motion carried 3-1 (with O’Connor voting no).


11) Future Agenda Items: PW Facility, Stamped Crosswalks


Moved by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 pm. Motion
carried 4-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 4/19/17







Percent Percent Percent Assessed Percent Assessed Percent Assessed


Length


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost


2nd Area


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs Description Total Cost Assessible Costs


51108100788 700 PARK ST BRIAN L JOHNSON  700 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O. M. TURNER'S, PARK ADDITION


66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 325.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,943.50 50% $971.75 22.0 4 $5.98 $131.56 100% $131.56 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,702


0511-081-0089-5 708 PARK ST TIMOTHY AND CONNIE


RELYEA


708 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 9 BLOCK


1
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 25.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $149.50 50% $74.75 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 54.0 6 $6.53 $352.62 100% $352.62 100% $0.00 $1,026


0511-081-0100-9 716 PARK ST MERLIN C THOMPSON   716 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R2779/79-5/12/81 TURNER PARK


ADD LOT 10
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 260.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,554.80 50% $777.40 25.0 4 $5.98 $149.50 100% $149.50 56.0 6 $6.53 $365.68 100% $365.68 100% $0.00 $1,892


0511-081-0111-6 724 PARK ST GEORGE AND CONNIE


TIBBETTS


724 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 11 BLOCK


1
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 245.0 4 $5.98 25.0 6 $5.98 $1,614.60 50% $807.30 20.0 4 $5.98 $119.60 100% $119.60 60.0 6 $6.53 $391.80 100% $391.80 100% $0.00 $1,918


0511-081-0122-3 800 PARK ST LISA K URBAN  800 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT 12


BLOCK 1
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 235.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $1,405.30 50% $702.65 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $1,302


0511-081-0133-0 808 PARK ST NATHAN AND JESSICA


AHERN


808 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT 13


BLOCK 1
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 160.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $956.80 50% $478.40 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 100.0 6 $6.53 $653.00 100% $653.00 100% $0.00 $1,730


0511-081-0144-7 816 PARK ST GENNIFER A WEAVER 816 PARK ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 14 BLOCK


1
66.00 $18.15 $1,197.90 50% 598.95$ 45.0 4 $5.98 0.0 6 $5.98 $269.10 50% $134.55 22.0 4 $5.98 $131.56 100% $131.56 0.0 6 $6.53 $0.00 100% $0.00 100% $0.00 $865


CITY OF STOUGHTON 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADDN LOT A SEC 8-


5-11 PRT NE1/4NE1/4 3 ACRES PCL


BDD ON N BY PARK ST, ON E BY


PARK AVE & ON SW BY LYNN ST


(A/K/A EAST SIDE PARK -- PUBLIC


425.00 $18.15 $7,713.75 50% 3,856.88$ 1711.0 4 $5.98 75.0 6 $5.98 $10,680.28 50% $5,340.14 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 85.0 6 $6.53 $555.05 100% $555.05 100% $0.00 $9,752


0511-081-0471-1 202 S ACADEMY ST JARROD AND LINDA KING 202 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 TURNER PARK ADD LOT 1 BLOCK


4
100.00 $18.15 $1,815.00 50% 907.50$ 485.0 4 $5.98 100.0 6 $5.98 $3,498.30 50% $1,749.15 0.0 4 $5.98 $0.00 100% $0.00 110.0 6 $6.53 $718.30 100% $718.30 100% $0.00 $3,375


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Assessed


Costs


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Park Street (Contract 1-2017)


Parcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description
Curb & Gutter


Total


Assessment


Assessed


Costs


Sidewalk Replacement








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Approving the request for city participation and contribution to partner with the


Stoughton Housing Authority and faith communities to support rental housing units


to address homelessness in Stoughton using the Housing First Model


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets April 25, 2017


File Number: R- 63 -2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development (WPHD), along with the Stoughton
Area Resource Team (START) and the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton (HATS), are making
application to develop four units of rental housing to address homelessness in Stoughton using the
Housing First Model, and


WHEREAS, WPHD will be responsible for the development of the rental units and provide property
management services, and


WHEREAS, the supportive services team will be led by START who will coordinate intake, establish a
plan for achieving stability, make referrals to services, monitor progress on the plan and otherwise
ensure that families in need are provided with the services necessary to gain housing stability, and


WHEREAS, START will work with the Stoughton Area School District, Joining Forces for families,
Stoughton Policy, Stoughton Area Senior Center and area social service providers as sources of
referrals. All of these groups, as well as other representatives of the faith community, concerned
citizens, and city officials are part of the HATS group, which has been advocating for permanent
supportive housing in the community for several years, and


WHEREAS, the three key partners involved in various aspects of the project include WPHD as the
developer, START as the primary service provider, and HATS who will oversee and monitor the project
from the community’s perspective, and


WHEREAS, the project is being funded using three main sources: (1) a loan to be supported with rent
payments, (2) Dane County Affordable Housing Trust Fund dollars in the amount of $40,000 per unit,
and (3) grants and local contributions. The funds that will be needed to support the project from local
contributions is estimated at $15,000, and


WHEREAS, past applications for funding for such projects have failed due to the lack of local
community commitment, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes the proper city
officials to send a letter in support of the grant application and authorizes $15,000 from the contingency
account to support this project.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







DRAFT LETTER FOR CITY TO SUBMIT WITH APPLICATION


April 26, 2017


Dane County Housing Authority


Attn: Development Fund


6000 Gisholt Drive, Suite 203


Monona, WI 53713


To Whom It May Concern:


With this letter, we indicate our strong support for the application being submitted by the


Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development to administer a Tenant Based Rental


Assistance Program in the City of Stoughton.


The City is increasingly aware of the lack of housing options for those working in our


community in lower wage jobs. Lower income households are forced to spend more than they


can afford on their housing, which means that they are at risk of homelessness if anything


unexpected occurs. We are also aware that there are homeless families with children attending


school in our school district. During the 2015-2016 school year, 64 students were identified as


homeless in the Stoughton School District. This number has been steadily increasing for the past


ten years, increasing from 2 students in the 2007-2008 school year. We are aware of 40


households with 68 students who have been reported as homeless in the school district to date for


this current school year.


We believe that the provision of rental assistance and the development of affordable housing


options are ways to address this issue. As a result, we are supportive of this application, which


would provide direct assistance to families in need in our community. Should the funds be


awarded, we are committed to work with WPHD and local partners to implement this program.


Thank you for your consideration of this application.


Sincerely,


Donna Olson


Mayor




























































































Stoughton City Council 2017 Objectives, Goals and Initiatives     


            


As I mentioned at the Reorganizational meeting, I believe establishing goals will help us continuously 


improve as a body. 


We can utilize them in them to make positive change in the following areas    


Policies            


Procedures           


Process            


Ordinances           


Issues            


            


I am recommending if we want to go forward, we should do the following    


Approve the concept          


Each council member submits 3-10 items they would like the to address this year, to the clerk by an 


agreed on date 


Direct CA/CP Committee to analyze council ideas and draft SMART Goals    


City Council approves or amends CA/CP recommendations      


Assign Goals to appropriate committee with timeline to draft action plan    


Committees report to council on agreed on date       


            


Notes CA/CP currently is scheduled to meet the first Tuesday of the month.   


The CA/CP Reorganizational Meeting is scheduled for May 2, 2017     


            


S Specific           


M Measurable          


A Attainable or agreed upon        


R Realistic          


T Time-related          








Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its


citizens; and


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and,


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park
projects, to name only a few; and


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful,


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage
those they help and motivate others to serve; now,


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim


Cummins Community Involvement Team represented by Tyler Lorenz & Mark Mentink
as well as Moyer’s Incorporated represented by Jeff Moyer


Stoughton’s Business persons for the Year of 2017 in recognition for their work
in the community. Thank you for all that you do.


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twenty-fifth day of
April in the year two thousand and seventeen.


Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton








Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its


citizens; and


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and,


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park
projects, to name only a few; and


Whereas, day after day we see volunteerism becoming more and more contagious; and


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful,


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage
those they help and motivate others to serve; now,


Therefore, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim


Nick Koshollek
Stoughton’s Friend of Youth for the Year of 2017 in recognition for his work in the


community. Thank you for all that you do.


In testimony whereof, I, Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of
Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused the great seal of
the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twenty-fifth day of
April in the year two thousand and seventeen.


Donna Olson, Mayor of the City of Stoughton








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 11, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Dan Kittleson, Ron Christianson, Brian 
Kahl, Steve Sletten, John Kramper and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 


Absent: 
 
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, Park and Recreation Director Tom Lynch, 
Recreation Supervisor Dan Glynn, Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, Matt Bartlett and 
Roger Springman 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum thanked Finance Director Sullivan for her time and work for the City of 
Stoughton and the RDA.  She will be leaving and taking a job with the City of  
Oconomowoc.   
 
Friluftsliv Center in Mandt Park Discussion – Tom  Lynch: 
Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch gave a presentation on creating a center that 
would be located in Mandt Park to take advantage of the Yahara River and trails.  Their 
goal is to make Mandt Park a more useful place for citizens and to create an open 
space for people to enjoy.  Discussion took place and the RDA members agreed it was 
a good proposal and one that they would pass along to any developers that may be 
chosen for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area project.   
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 


a. Review developers proposals:  
Becker walked thru the Summary of Development Proposals that he prepared. 
We received 3 proposals: Movin’ Out, Gorman and Company and Tanesay 
Development.  Only Tanesay sent in a proposal as a master developer of the 
area.  Movin’ Out is just interested in the Stoughton Trailers property, which the 
RDA does not own.  Gorman is only interested in rehabbing the Highway Trailer 
building.  Discussion took place on the aspects of each proposal.  Becker 
suggested the RDA decided what to do with the Highway Trailer building before 
we go too much farther.  Need to give a clear directive to a developer of the 
RDA’s wishes.  Discussion took place on what our mission statement should be 
and what message we want to relay to the developers that we will be 
interviewing.  Becker will work on the format for the meeting with the developers 
that will take place next month. 
 


 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
January 11, 2017 
Page 2 
 


 


  


 


b. Site visits to developers projects – Doodle online schedule: 
Sveum will send out the link again to go online at Doodle and schedule a day 
and time that works.  Becker will coordinate with Developers the date once it is 
chosen to view their projects. 
 
MillFab update: 


a.  Discussion and approval of Veolia proposal for hazardous 
material handling: 


Closing on the MillFab property happened on 12-29-16 and the RDA is now the 
proud owner.  Sullivan reported we are looking at securing the building for safety 
reasons.   
 
Becker outlined our next 3 steps.  First to get hazardous material out of the 
building, next to test building for asbestos and then to have it removed.  Becker 
just received the proposal from Veolia to handle the removing of the hazardous 
materials and transformers.  Sletten knows of another company that handles 
hazardous removals and will get the information to Becker for a comparison 
before we sign with Veolia.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to give 
Gary Becker the authority to spend up to $13,000 on either of the proposals that 
he receives for the removal of hazardous material from the MillFab site.  Motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
Becker stated we would need to find a company that handles asbestos removal.  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Kahl, to authorize Gary Becker to spend up to 
$4,880 for asbestos removal.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Becker reported that he is working with Planning Director Scheel and city 
attorney Matt Dregne on getting bid materials ready to be sent out.  We are 
looking at mid-February to send these out.  The $150,000 grant we received will 
help pay for demolition.  The demolition bids are only for the MillFab buildings. 
 
425 East South Street update: 
Sveum reported our attorney representative, Michelle, is working on negotiating 
back and forth, but no progress yet. 
 
Marathon Site update: 
Truehl is still working on a basic rendering of a potential building on the 
Marathon Site to aid in the marketing of the lot. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Nothing to report 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
January 11, 2017 
Page 3 


 
 
 
 
Community Development Authority update: 
Sullivan reported that the RDA and Housing Authority finances needs auditing 
and that will happen in the coming months. 
 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
MillFab update 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area update 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kahl, to adjourn at 7:36 p.m. 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 08, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, Ron Christianson, Steve Sletten and John Kramper  
 


Absent: 
Dan Kittleson, Scott Truehl and Brian Kahl 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Mark Geall, Nicole Solheim, Dave Porterfield, Laura Trotter, Roger 
Springman, Sid Boersma, Bill Livick and Paul Lawrence 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum noted that he sent out Roger Springman’s memo in the packet and asked 
everyone to read when they get a chance. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 


A.  Meeting with Developers: 
1.  Mark Geall, Tanesay Development 


Mark Geall addressed the committee and thanked everyone for taking the time 
to visit Appleton and asking him to come back to present to the group.  He went 
over the concerns the RDA had about his first proposal in regards to density and 
was more than willing to make changes.  Geall went thru his experience with his 
previous development. He stated he had experience with soil and underground 
issues, working with the community and looking for ways to be energy efficient.  
If selected Geall would first start looking for private money – DNR, EPA, 
Department of Energy etc. Next would be working on developer agreement. He 
believes the City needs to create a destination attraction to get people excited to 
come to Stoughton and to the riverfront.  The hydro plant might be an excellent 
attraction with a coffee shop or brew pub or even the river itself might be the 
destination point. 


2. Nicole Solheim, Gorman and Company 
Nicole Solheim gave a power point presentation about the Highway Trailer 
building, otherwise known as The Plow Works.  Solheim stated she has looked 
inside the building and believes it could be saved.  They would seek Historic Tax 
credits and WHEDA credits for the project.  Their project would be mixed 
income, market rate and artist loft apartments.  She stated they are primarily a 
housing developer and would consider partnering with a master developer to do 
a 59 unit housing development.  Solheim said their company has experience 
dealing with the DNR and soil remediation and contaminates of all kinds.   
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 8, 2017 
Page 2 
 


 
3. Dave Porterfield, Movin Out 


Dave Porterfield presented his proposal to the group.  He does not want to be 
the master developer for this project, but would be willing to collaborate with 
other developers in the riverfront area.  He is seeking the area immediately 
across the street from the original Movin’ Out project. He would be looking for 
the city to purchase the Stoughton Trailer building and then resell to Movin’ Out, 
similar to the last project.  Porterfield would be looking to apply for WHEDA 
grants for this project.  Proposal is for a 2 story building with possibly 50 units on 
the site.    
 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Hirsch, to close the meeting per State 
Statute 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 
and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Time closed: 7:44 p.m. 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Sletten, to reopen the meeting for the 
regular course of business at 8:33 p.m.  Moved by Christianson, seconded by 
Hirsch, to engage Tanesay Development as the master developer contingent on 
their financial statements and to direct Gary Becker to approach Gorman and 
Movin’ Out to see if there is interest in a joint venture.  Motion approved 
unanimously. 
 


b. Removal of hazardous materials: 
Becker reported that we have a contract with Veolia to remove all the waste 
materials in the building and to take the transformers off the property.  This 
should be accomplished by the end of February.   


 
c. Removal of asbestos: 


The testing for asbestos and lead are happening now and a report will be 
available in the next few weeks. 
 


d. MillFab demolition update: 
Becker reported that the demolition phase has turned complicated and has 
involved several meetings with the city, planning department, city attorney and 
our rep from Vierbicher.  Lots of legal issues in regards to liability have risen.  
Becker has asked Vierbicher to provide a quote to be the project manager over 
the demolition project.  Contract was presented to the group.  The cost for this 
would be grant eligible.  This quote would not be for the demolition, just to get 
ready for the demolition.   Moved by Christianson, seconded by Hirsch, to 
approve the Vierbicher contract as presented for $15,700 for consulting services 
in relation to the demolition of the MillFab buildings.  Motion approved 
unanimously.   
 
  
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 8, 2017 
Page 3 


 
 
425 East South Street update: 
Sveum was directed to open discussions again with Associated Bank. 
 
Marathon Site update: 
Sveum reported nothing new at this time and the rendering drawings are not 
ready yet.  He will check with Truehl on the status. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Nothing to report 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
MillFab and Marathon Site updates 
Charrette planning 
River Redevelopment Area update 
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Hirsch, to adjourn at 8:57 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 20, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Dan Kittleson, Ron Christianson and 
Steve Sletten   
 


Absent: 
Brian Kahl and John Kramper 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker, Laura Trotter, Greg Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Matt Bartlett, Mayor 
Donna Olson, Dennis Kittleson and Paul Lawrence 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:45 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Mayor wanted to bring up that she had received a call from the Stoughton Fair board 
asking for permission to use the Highway Trailer Building site to set off fireworks during 
the fair and on July 4th.   RDA members worried about what the liability would be and 
not sure where we would be in the demolition process.  Directed Mayor that there is no 
interest at this time to use the site for fireworks.  
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 
Becker reported that the testing for asbestos and lead were done, but the report 
was not back yet.  Veolia will begin removing waste within the week and still 
hopes to have it all gone by end of February.  Vierbicher will start working with 
Planning Director Scheel on the bid packets for demolition and anticipate 
sending them out mid-March and to have the buildings down by May/June.  
Becker reported we are all set with grants so we can begin demolition  
at any time. 
 


Movin’ Out and Gorman Development Proposals: 
Becker reported he talked with both parties about the idea of a joint venture, but 
neither party showed an interest.  Becker summarized both proposals once 
more. Discussion took place on both proposals which included, tax credits they 
both would be seeking, projected worth, TIF assistance they would be seeking 
and types of housing.  Gorman proposal did not state how much assistance they 
would be seeking and as of Friday Nicole Solheim did not have the numbers yet.  
It was discussed it was hard to make a decision without knowing all the financial 
aspects of the Gorman proposal.  Becker relayed that he informed Mark Geall, 
of Tanesay, that he was selected as the main developer.  Geall said he could 
work with the Highway Trailer Building staying, but would put his development 
on hold until Gorman finished their phase of the development.   
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
February 20, 2017 
Page 2 
 


 
 
 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch, to table making a decision between the 
Movin’ Out and Gorman proposals and to direct Becker to let Gorman know they 
have until the next RDA meeting on March 8th to provide TIF funding request 
information to the Committee for review.  Motion passed unanimously. 
   
Highway Trailer Building: 
Nothing to report. 
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:30 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 25, 2016 
Hall of Fame Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  Jon Lewis, David Bursack and Peter Sveum 
Absent and Excused:  Amy Kahl and Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck and FD Chief Scott Wegner 
Guests:  None 
 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:00pm. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to approve minutes from April 25, 2016 meeting.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to accept Chief Wegner’s report.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Police Chief Quarterly Report 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to accept Chief Leck’s report.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Review of Revised Bylaws 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to approve the revised City of Stoughton Police and Fire 
Commission Bylaws and Rules of Procedure.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Roles in Personnel Interviews 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to table for future meeting the Discussion of proposed 
Guidelines for Police Chief and Director of Human Resources and Risk Management in the hiring 
and discipline process for future meeting.  The proposed Guidelines will be modified to include 
the Fire Chief.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to adjourn at 6:15pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2016. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 
 
 







 
 


 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 
Ed Overland Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Dan Kittleson and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Jon Lewis and Amy Kahl 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner 
 
Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:00pm 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Fire Equipment Support Technician with the 
Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kittleson to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to open session. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:00pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 


PFC Quarterly Meeting held at Stoughton City Hall 
386 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI 


Monday, October 24, 2016 5:00pm 


 


Members Present:  Jon Lewis, Dave Bursack, Dan Kittleson,  


Staff:   Police Chief Greg Leck, Fire Chief Scott Wegner 


Guests: None 


 


1). Call to order. 


 The October 24 2016 meeting of the Stoughton (WI) Police and Fire Commission was called to 


order by commission President Bursack at 5:00pm.  


2).  Approval of Meeting Prior Meeting Minutes  


 Meeting minutes for the PFC meetings held 7/25, 8/16, 8/17, 9/20 & 9/21 were reviewed and 
approved by majority vote.  It is noted that Kittleson and Lewis were not present at all 
meetings and have abstained from voting on approving minutes for respective meetings 
missed.   


3). Police Chief Report  


 Police Chief Greg Leck presented department’s quarterly report.  Moved by Kittleson, second 
 by Lewis to accept report.  Motion Passed. 


4). Fire Chief Report 


 Deputy Fire Chief Mark Miller presented department’s quarterly report on behalf of Fire Chief 
Scott Wegner who was at another appointment.   Moved by Lewis, second by Kittleson to 
accept report.   Motion passed.  


5). Adjournment  


 Motion by Lewis, second by Kittleson to adjourn.  Motion passed.  


 


  Meeting adjourned 5:45pm.   


 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 17, 2016 
Hall of Fame Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Dan Kittleson and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Jon Lewis and Amy Kahl 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner 
 
 
Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews, and certify a list of candidates for Chief Wegner to consider for 
the position of Fire Equipment Support Technician with the Stoughton Fire Department.  
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kittleson to certify the following candidates for the position of Fire 
Equipment Support Technician with the Stoughton Fire Department (in alphabetical order):  
Mason Barber, Shelly Johnson and Terry Rigdon.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:00pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 







 
 
City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, September 20, 2016 
Mayor’s Office, Stoughton City Hall 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Amy Kahl, Jon Lewis and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of HR and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm. 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Captain within the Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kahl to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjournment  
Motion by Kahl, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:30pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission. 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, September 21, 2016 
Mayor’s Office, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Jon Lewis, Amy Kahl and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of HR and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm. 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Captain within the Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to approve the following candidates for the position of 
Captain, Stoughton Fire Department (in alphabetical order):  Jarrod King, Brett Topp and Paul 
Updike.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjournment  
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to adjourn at 6:55pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Fire Commission 
 


 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, March 6, 2017 @ 6:02pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Mayor Donna Olson, Director 
Gillingham 
 


Others in attendance:  Director Kardasz, John Udstuen, Chip Vike, Dale Teigen, Ryan Dalsoren, Derek Westby, 
James Wyngaard 
  


CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.  
 
Review and action regarding On Call and Call Back at Public Works with Fiscal Impact 


Director Gillingham reminded the committee that at the last meeting she had been tasked with finding 
the fiscal impact were the Public Works Department to receive the same compensation for on-call and 
call-back as the Utilities Department receives. She had gathered the 2016 callback hours from Vickie 
Erdahl and had come with 30 hours. She had then taken the 30 hours and multiplied it by the average 
2017 pay, $23.53. Bringing the projected cost to $724.50 provided there are no additional callback hours. 
Motion by Boersma, second by Lawrence, Approved 4-0 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the February 6, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. It was pointed out 
by O’Connor and Lawrence that two of the motions/votes made in the minutes were transposed. O’Connor asked 
that these be corrected. Mayor Olson stated that in the minutes it states that the money for callback and on-call 
would come from contingency and she wondered if the funds could come from budgeted funds from within the 
Public Works Department. There was some discussion regarding this. It was decided the Resolution for on-call and 
callback should read “to be funded through the department’s existing budget”.  
Motion to approve with corrections Lawrence, second by Boersma, Approved 4-0 


Communications 
Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update: Tammy LaBorde accepted the Finance Director 
position with the City and started in her new position 3-6-17. Throughout the next couple of weeks she 
will receive orientation. David Ferris from Baker Tilly will be helping with her transition. Next, Director 
Gillingham stated that she wanted to clarify that there were DNR regulations that required the changes to 
the Utilities position descriptions which were on the consent agenda on Tuesday night. Director 
Gillingham then stated that she and the Mayor had met with Derek Westby regarding the IT position. She 
stated that we are going to repost for that position and reminded the committee that the person that was 
offered the position had declined. Director Gillingham then stated that she would like to talk about the 
Council meeting from Tuesday evening and was disappointed that Alders were allowed to be accusatory 
and disrespectful towards her. There was discussion regarding what was said in closed and open session 
at Council. She stated her disappointment and felt there was a lack of support from the Personnel 
Committee considering they had voted unanimously on the resolution at Personnel but did not support or 
speak up at Council. There was some discussion regarding this. 


 


Review and action regarding proposed updated Utilities Certified Wastewater Operator position 


description 


Director Kardasz stated this is a unique position in that it included 3 parts: Certified Water Operator, 


Certified Wastewater Operator, and State Certified Metering Technician. We can insert this person 


anywhere and we do. We are updating the position so that the incumbent can be moved into the new 


position when he passes the exam.   


Motion by Lawrence, second by Boersma, Approved 4-0 


 







Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy - Department Head  


Director Gillingham stated that Council felt that the Department Head Hiring policy stated that hiring for a 


department head had to go to Council for approval to begin recruiting. The Personnel Committee had 


interpreted differently and followed precedence by calling a meeting with Personnel and then Director 


Gillingham was directed to move forward with the hiring process. There was some discussion about what 


happened at Council. There was some discussion regarding the policy. Boersma stated that he could see 


why Council felt it should have come to them first. O’Conner stated that he thinks it’s a good idea to have 


it go to Council first and it is a limited number of times this is an issue. Mayor Olson stated that what we 


heard was that you wanted us to move forward with the hiring process and if this is not what you meant 


then we will have to be very explicit in what we are saying in the future. Majewski stated that he 


remembered when this was brought up at Personnel when Laurie’s position opened up. He stated that we 


talked about whether it should go to Council first or not and the Mayor had said historically it has not and 


we accepted that. He further stated he came very close to making a motion for the Personnel Committee 


to be dissolved and have the Committee of the Whole and meet once a month to handle Personnel issues. 


Majewski stated it’s easy for them to sit back and play armchair quarterback, not do their homework. 


They get the same information we get. They aren’t looking at it. But they (Council) are very quick to 


attack. The attack on AJ was totally unacceptable. They talked about not having information in front of 


them for due diligence. That should have been in the packet, why wasn’t it? Director Gillingham stated 


she was told by Mayor Olson to hand it out at Council. O’Connor stated that this conversation should be 


held in closed session. Mayor Olson stated that this is not a subject for closed session. Council receives 


their agenda it goes out on Friday. If Alders look at it and something is missing or they have questions, 


there is email and telephones. If we’ve missed or overlooked something they should contact City staff. 


Lawrence stated he doesn’t understand why talking about procedure here in terms of what does or 


doesn’t get included in a packet of public information and is applicable under open/closed meeting 


law/regulations. I don’t think it’s appropriate. Open/closed meeting law is for financial things or if it 


directly affects a person’s personal reputation. O’Connor stated he could easily see this going down that 


path. Majewski and Boersma agreed. Lawrence stated that you can do what you want but we don’t even 


have that on the agenda tonight. O’Connor said exactly, we shouldn’t even be discussing it. O’Connor 


stated that we are talking about the Hiring policy moving forward, unless you want to hear a lot of 


caterwauling from Council we are going to have to address that issue. The question is does hiring a 


department head go to Council to get approval before coming to Personnel or not. Lawrence stated that 


we are talking about a lot of different things here and Majewski’s comments are well taken. It is is as old 


as the hills, upper entities do not trust lower entities. You see it everywhere. The trust of the Committee 


process is not good. Majewski’s idea of dissolving it and putting it to the Committee of the Whole is an 


interesting one. It’s either put up or shut up. Boersma stated that some Council members wanted a 


separate position for Economic Development and that was what they were arguing for. Lawrence stated 


there is no money for that and it’s been discussed adnauseum. Boersma stated he was very happy that 


the Economic part of the position was going to be flexible but the people who wanted that in a separate 


position were not happy with our decision with the change being made later if the economic portion was 


too much. Director Gillingham stated she did clarify and follow the process that was in place at the 


beginning of the recruiting process. She further stated that if the Personnel Committee is saying that we 


need to get Council approval before hiring for any leadership position then she will need to rewrite the 


policy. At this time it states if there are no changes to the position description the Personnel Committee 


would provide authorization. If you want to change that it will need to be rewritten because I was 







following the original policy and procedure. Kardasz asked that the committee keep the language from 


municipal code ordinances regarding his positions and keep the Utilities Committee involved. You’ll see 


there is some specific language as to how they are involved in hiring my replacement and that’s the way 


the board of Public Works and Personnel Committee did it when I came onboard. Director Gillingham 


read the portion of the policy pertaining to the Utilities Department and stated that we will need a 


decision on that specifically. Lawrence stated that he had a question while referring to Leadership 


positions. He stated he finds it unclear what positions are considered leadership. A discussion regarding 


the use of the words “leadership” and “department heads” ensued. A decision was made to stop using 


the word leadership and use only Department Head. Lawrence read the portion of the policy pertaining to 


the Utilities Department.  O’Connor stated that when he read the portion of the policy related to the PFC 


it seemed to say that Council was in charge of the starting the hiring process for PFC. There was some 


discussion whether the PFC or Utilities departments would have to have Council approval before starting 


the hiring process began as well. Mayor Olson read a portion that stated the PFC “hires, fires and 


disciplines; the City of Stoughton identifies the position descriptions and the salaries. Majewski stated 


that there is nothing in this policy as it is written right now that would have changed what happened at 


Council because nowhere in this policy does it say “if there are no changes” because there were no 


changes to the position but the people on council wanted there to be changes. This does not speak to that 


at all. Director Gillingham stated that she had been directed by Personnel to make this policy clearer. She 


stated that if they want all Department Head hiring to go to Council first then the policy would need to be 


rewritten. There was some discussion regarding the verbiage of the policy. 


O’Connor directed Director Gillingham to rewrite the policy with the changes discussed and bring it 


back to the next Personnel meeting.  


 


Review and possible action regarding Hiring Policy – Other  


Director Gillingham stated that it made sense to bring this back as well. She asked if Council should start 


the hiring process of all other positions as well as Department Head. Lawrence stated that it would be too 


much. Boersma agreed. There was some discussion regarding the verbiage of this policy.  


O’Connor directed Director Gillingham to rewrite the policy with the changes discussed and bring it 


back to the next Personnel meeting. 


  


Review and possible action regarding WSTO 


Director Gillingham stated that she and Mayor Olson had met with Derek Westby and discussed WTSO. 


She then stated that the job description for Westby was being updated with what his existing duties are 


and giving him the new title of Media Manager/IT Specialist pending position description approval. 


Majewski asked if this would then be a new position. Gillingham stated that the update describes the 


position more accurately as he is already doing the job. The position description will be sent to Springsted. 


She further stated that the position has already been budgeted for 2017.  


 


Discussion regarding Work Rules update 


A. CDL 
Director Gillingham read the policy language that she presented and asked it be added to the Work 
Rules regarding CDL. She stated that there is no written policy at this time but this is what has been 
followed in the past. There was discussion regarding the issue. Lawrence asked the frequency and 
cost to the City. Kardasz stated the cost is about $40. 
Motion by Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 







B. Holidays 
Director Gillingham stated that this was sent out to Department heads and she has not received many 
responses. They have a meeting scheduled for tomorrow morning. She would like to table this until 
she has more information regarding their responses. Lawrence asked if she could describe the policy 
and the issue. Director Gillingham did so. There was some discussion. Kardasz stated it’s not really 3.5 
x the pay but 3.5 x the time. Director Gillingham stated that it puts us in line with the way the Fair 
Labor Standards Act is written, before we were above and beyond because of the Union. There was 
some discussion regarding the verbiage in the policy.  
O’Connor directed Director Gillingham to rewrite the policy with the changes discussed and bring it 
back to the next Personnel meeting. 
 


Discuss next steps with compensation plan/Springsted Study  
Director Gillingham stated that this was an item that O’Connor asked that he add to the agenda.  Director 
Gillingham stated that this is where we talk about the next steps of the compensation plan. She had given 
them an article regarding the pitfalls of pay for performance. She had a discussion with Ann @ Springsted 
to find out what other cities are doing. Ann had stated that the next step would be to get the whole 
review process started and get management team understanding how to do and write the review. Then 
education for the staff as well. The question is do we couple that with how to progress though our wage 
ranges and moving employees forward. O’Connor asked if Ann would be coming back. Director Gillingham 
stated that we can by all means do that but at this point she is not charging for the discussions I am 
having with her and thinks it’s wise to get the options from Ann, bring them forth and do as much work 
here as we can do as a committee  in order to not incur more charges. O’Conner asked if this will be on 
next month’s agenda. Director Gillingham said yes.  


 


Future Agenda Items 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  


 Review and recommendation for “steps” for Apprentice Linemen as certifications are received 


 Dispatch 1974 vs. 2080 


 Updates from Springsted regarding compensation review of newly approved Utilities approved at the 
3/1/2017 Council Meeting under the consent agenda 


 


 
ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Boersma, second by O’Connor, All in Favor (4-0). Meeting adjourned at 7:20pm. 


 







 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 08, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Dan Kittleson, Ron Christianson and 
Steve Sletten  
 


Absent: 
Brian Kahl, John Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Others Present: 
Roger Springman, Bill Livick, Gary Becker, Laura Trotter, Paul Lawrence, Lisa Roman,  
Tony Roman and Sid Boersma 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum reminded group he sent out an e-mail from Sylvia Lawrence with Sustainable 
Stoughton and asked them to read it when they had time.  The city has a new Finance 
Director.  Tammy LaBorde will join the Committee at the next meeting in April. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 


a. Developer Proposals 
Becker went thru the Summary of Property Acquisition Scenarios that he 
created.  Discussion took place on the different options.  Pros and cons of 
keeping the Highway Trailer building was discussed.   Looked at sight views, 
projected values of each project and overall how project fits into the vision of the 
redevelopment area and the railroad corridor plans.  Moved by Truehl, seconded 
by Kittleson, to move forward with Movin’ Out’s proposal.  Motion carried 5-0 
with Hirsch abstaining.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by Christianson, to proceed 
with the demolotion of the Highway Trailer building.  Motion carried 5-1 with 
Hirsch voting noe. 
 


b. Developer Agreement 
Discussion took place about the need for a developer agreement and or letter of 
understanding with Tanesay.  Directed Becker to work with Planning Director 
Scheel on a term sheet with expectations.  A formal developer agreement will be 
worked on after the charrette is held.  Becker will inform Tanesay of the decision 
to go with Movin’ Out and the demolition of the Highway Trailer building. 


 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
March 8, 2017 
Page 2 
 


 
c. Design Charrette 


Becker went thru the purpose of the charrette.  Those with financial stake will be 
the ones charged with making the decisions using the input from the charrette 
findings.  Charrette has been narrowed down to 3 days, kicking off with a 
community pot luck on a Sunday with tours of the site and then followed by 2 
days of meeting with stakeholder groups and community members.  Discussion 
on location and dates took place.  Becker was instructed to try and stay away 
from council meeting weeks.  Becker will check with Porterfield and Geall to find 
a date that will work for all and then report back at next meeting.   


 
d. Removal of hazardous materials 


Becker reported that Veolia was at the site today removing the remaining items.  
The large transformer will be taken down on Friday and removed. 
 


e.  Removal of asbestos 
Becker stated he sent out the asbestos report to the RDA members and there 
were no surprises.  Asbestos was found in the ceiling tiles that will need to be 
removed before demolition.   
  


f.  MillFab demolition update: 
Becker will bring the specs to the next RDA meeting for review.  Becker noted 
the Highway Trailer building will be handled separately and there should be 
grants available for help in the costs.  Discussion will need to take place with the 
Wahlin’s and to start the process of payment to the Wahlin’s for the Highway 
Trailer building per our agreement with them.   
 
425 East South Street update: 
Sveum reported Associated has not moved from their $150,000 offer after 
numerous negotiations.  All the personal property has been removed from the 
site and the property is listed at $175,000.  Moved by Hirsch, seconded by 
Truehl, to direct Sveum to work with city attorney and draft up an offer to 
purchase of $150,000 for the property located at 425 East South Street 
contingent on council approval.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Marathon Site update: 
Truehl reported he has not had a chance to get drawing done yet.  He will shoot 
for next meeting to have something to show Committee. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Nothing to report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
March 8, 2017 
Page 3 


 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
Charrette 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
MillFab 
Elections in May  
 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Truehl, to adjourn at 7:35 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 14, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley


Others Present:
Clerk Lana Kropf, Planning Director Scheel, Finance Director LaBorde, and Attorney
Dregne


Absent and Excused:
Mayor Olson


Call to order:
Chairperson Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.


Communications:
Chair Lawrence introduced and welcomed the new Finance Director, Tammy LaBorde.


Contingency and January Treasurer’s Reports:
The contingency report had no changes to discuss. The Treasurer’s report that was
included in the packet showed the accounts not being balanced. Finance Director
LaBorde gave the committee an updated bank reconciliation report, that did show all
accounts being balanced.


Finance Committee Minutes of February 28, 2017:
Motion by O’Connor, to approve the Finance Committee minutes of February 28, 2017,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding funding of Fourth of July Celebration
Fireworks display:


Clerk Kropf explained this request had originally started at the Community Affairs and
Council Policy Committee. The request had come from the Stoughton Fair Association
to ask the City if the Fourth of July fireworks display could be financed by the City. The
fair had received a proposal that would include two fireworks shows, one on the Fourth
of July and one on the last day of the fair. The cost of the display for one night would be
$8,000. The committee discussed that the initial funds for the 2017 display would be
paid from the contingency fund, but should be budgeted for in the future.


Motion by Hirsch, to approve the funding of the Fourth of July Celebration Fireworks
display and to send to Council for consideration and to include the 2018 budget, second
by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Consideration and possible action regarding North American Fur Auction request
for Indemnification Agreement for Ag Conversion Fee:
Attorney Dregne explained that this agreement is coming as a request from the North
American Fur Auction (NAFA) Company. He explained the land that NAFA plans to
build on was once used as farm land. Since the designation of the land use was being







changed from agricultural to industrial, there was a possibility of an Ag conversion fee
being triggered and that NAFA would be responsible for that fee. Both the City Assessor
and the Dane County Treasurer had indicated that because the land was fallow prior to
the conversion, a fee would not be assessed. This agreement would indemnify NAFA
from that fee and is necessary to obtain before NAFA will close on the sale of the
property.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve the drafting of the agreement and to bring the final
version to the committee for consideration, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 4-0.


Consideration and possible action regarding North American Fur Auctions
request to fund Alta Survey:
Attorney Dregne explained this request had come from NAFA asking the City to pay to
complete an Alta Survey. This survey would review the property for any easements or
encroachments and would cost anywhere from $3,000 to $4,000. Planning Director
Scheel and Attorney Dregne felt that the survey was not imperative, when considering
the location of the land. Committee discussion included having NAFA pay for the survey
if it was necessary.


Motion by Hirsch, to deny the request for the City to fund an Alta Survey for NAFA,
second by Swadley. Motion failed with a tied vote of 2-2, with Lawrence and O’Connor
voting noe.


Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving an
agreement to delay the payment of impact fees associated with Skaalen Nursing
and Rehabilitation Center, Inc Residential Care Apartment Complex:
Planning Director Scheel explained to the committee that the Skaalen Nursing Home is
wishing to proceed with the construction of a new thirty-three unit complex building.
Skaalen is also negotiating with the City regarding dedicating land to extend the Yahara
River Trail. Scheel explained that Skaalen would be subject to impact fees due to the
land dedication and City ordinances do not allow any applicant requesting a building
permit, to have the permit issued without paying the impact fees. Skaalen had
requested that they be able to move forward with the construction without paying the
impact fees at this time. The fees would be paid to the City by June 30, 2017, as stated
in the proposed agreement.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the resolution approving an agreement to delay the
payment of impact fees associated with Skaalen Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, Inc
Residential Care Apartment Complex, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Consideration and possible action on agreement approving assignment of
Development and Purchase Agreement from North American Fur Auctions (US)
Inc., to NAFA Newco LLC. [Both entities are wholly owned by the same Canadian
parent corporation]:
Attorney Dregne explained that NAFA is requesting the assignment of a new change to
the development and purchase agreement with the City. The name change is being
requested to help identify the different subsidiaries of the company that control real
estate and the actual manufacturing. Committee discussed concerns with the name
change and the protection of the City within the development agreement. They asked
that Attorney Dregne review the impact, if any, to the City if the name change was
approved.







Motion by Swadley, to table, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 4-0.


**Property acquisition for Public Works Facility and Future Uses


**Acquisition of property located at 425 East South Street


**The council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis Stat sec 19.85(1)(e), to
consider strategy to be adopted in connection with negotiating an agreement to
purchase certain property.


Motion by O’Connor, to go into closed session, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.
The Finance committee convened in closed session at 6:01 p.m.


Motion by Lawrence, to reconvene into open session, second by Hirsch. Motion carried
4-0. The Finance Committee reconvened into open session at 6:34 p.m.


Motion by O’Connor, to authorize the purchase of 425 East South Street, second by
Lawrence. Motion carried 4-0.


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the March 14, 2017 meeting of the Finance Committee,
second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Finance Committee
adjourned at 6:40 p.m.







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 28, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley, and Mayor
Olson


Others Present:
Clerk Lana Kropf, Finance Director LaBorde, Laura Peck, Mike Migar, Brett Johnson,
Attorney Dregne and Joe Murray


Absent and Excused:
None


Call to order:
Chairperson Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.


Communications:
None


R-35-2017- Designating officials authorized to declare official intent under
reimbursement bond regulations:
Finance Director LaBorde explained that the City needed to update this resolution to
reflect her as the Chief Financial Officer for the City.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-35-2017 and to move to Council for consideration,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0.


Consideration and possible action on the following items relating to the sale of
land in Business Park North to NAFA:


R-41-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to
approve the Indemnification agreement relating to Agricultural Conversion Fee:
Attorney Dregne explained the indemnification agreement to the Finance Committee.
He noted that an ag conversion fee could be triggered for this land as its’ use has
changed from agricultural to industrial. He also indicated that the land had been farmed
until the fall of 2015, but had been fallow since then. Since the land had laid fallow that
both the City Assessor and the Dane County Clerk agreed that an ag conversion fee
would not be triggered.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the indemnification agreement relating to Agricultural
conversion fee and recommend to Council for consideration, second by Hirsch. Motion
carried 5-0.


R-42-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to Assign
the NAFA Development Agreement.
Attorney Dregne explained that this resolution would allow NAFA to change its name
and the new name would be assigned to the existing developer’s agreement. He noted
that the name change is necessary as NAFA, the parent company, would like the
portions of the businesses that oversee manufacturing to hold a different name than







those who handle real estate transactions. He also noted that NAFA and all subsidiary
companies would be held responsible to the developer’s agreement should the
business no longer be viable.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the resolution by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton to Assign the NAFA Development Agreement and recommend to Council for
consideration, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 5-0.


R-43-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to
Extend the deadline to close. (Currently the agreement would expire if not closed
by April 10):
Attorney Dregne explained that NAFA would like to extend the date of closing from April
10, 2017 to May 12, 2017. NAFA indicated that they would like to close before May 12,
2017, but that date would be the absolute latest.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton to extend the deadline to close and recommend to Council for consideration,
second by Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0.


R-44-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to
Approve the Borrow Site Agreement:
Attorney Dregne explained that NAFA would have a borrow site agreement to come
before the committee and the Council, but it was not yet completed. This agreement
would allow NAFA to use the materials that the City removes for a stormwater
management pond to fill around the build site. NAFA would be responsible for digging
the pond to the City’s specifications. Dregne stated that he will send the agreement to
staff as soon as it is ready for Council consideration. No action was taken.


**Consideration and possible action regarding Property acquisition for Public
Works Facility and Future Uses
**The committee may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat sec 19.85(1)(e),
to consider the acquisition of property for Public Works Facility, Stoughton, WI and may
return into open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session.


Motion by Hirsch, to convene the Finance Committee into closed session, second by
Olson. Motion carried 5-0. The Committee convened into closed session at 5:32 p.m.


Motion by O’Connor, to reconvene the Finance Committee into open session, second by
Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0. The Committee convened into open session at 5:59 p.m.


R-45-2017- Resolution of Necessity relating to the acquisition of land needed for a
new public works facility:
Motion by Swadley, to approve the resolution of necessity relating to the acquisition of
land needed for a new public works facility and recommend to Council for consideration,
second by O’Connor. Motion carried 5-0.


R-40-2017 – Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to
Amend the 2017 Borrowing, Equipment Replacement Fund, Capital Outlay Fund,
Building Maintenance Fund, and Technology Fund:
Finance Director LaBorde reviewed the amended CIP borrowing with the committee.
She explained that the City had recently received bids for the street construction
projects and equipment purchases which either had increased or decreased. She also







stated that the Council recently authorized the purchase some land in various areas and
that the borrowing needed to be changed to reflect those potential purchases. LaBorde
noted that the borrowing did include projects to be completed in 2018, but due to the
borrowing for the new public works facility in 2018, those projects would be borrowed for
in 2017, which had been approved back in September 2016. She noted that the new
borrow amount would be approximately $7.5 Million and that the debt service for this
borrow would carry until 2030.The City’s Financial Advisor, Joe Murray of Springsted
Inc, noted that an additional $1.2 million would be borrowed in addition to the amounts
discussed in September 2016.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton to Amend the 2017 Borrowing, Equipment Replacement Fund, Capital Outlay
Fund, Building Maintenance Fund, and Technology Fund and to authorize the proper
city officials to move forward with the borrowing totaling approximately $7,547,937 and
to recommend to Council for consideration, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 5-0.


Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the March 28, 2017 meeting of the Finance Committee,
second by Lawrence. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Finance Committee
adjourned at 6:21 p.m.







JOINT PUBLIC WORKS & FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 14, 2017 – 6:30 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Tim Swadley, Kathleen
Johnson, Sid Boersma, and Tom Majewski


Others Present:
Clerk Lana Kropf, Planning Director Scheel, Finance Director LaBorde and Public
Works Director Hebert


Absent and Excused:
Mayor Olson


Call to order:
Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement
with Jim’s Tree Service for the 2017 Emerald Ash Borer Tree Removal and
Restoration Project:
Public Works Director Hebert presented the Finance Committee with the Emerald Ash
Borer proposal from Jim’s Tree Service. He explained that this contractor’s bid included
all of the tree removal and stump removal for $85,796.01. He indicated that the contract
has a caveat to extend it one more year. He stated the contract would possibly be
extended to obtain the low price of the bid.


Motion by Lawrence, to authorize and direct the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Jim’s Tree Service for the 2017 Emerald Ash Borer Tree Removal and
Restoration Project, second by Majewski. Motion carried 7-0.


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the joint meeting of the Public Works and Finance
Committee, second by Majewski. Motion carried 7-0. The meeting of the Finance
Committee adjourned at 6:48 p.m.







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, December 14, 2016 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room/City Hall 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Steve Sletten, John Kramper and 
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 


Absent: 
Dan Kittleson, Ron Christianson and Brian Kahl 
 
Others Present: 
Mayor Donna Olson, Gary Becker, John Stark and Bill Livick 
 
Call to order:  
Sveum called meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
Sveum reported that John Stark and Gary Becker toured the MillFab site to see if it was 
cleared and ready for the closing at the end of the month.  Sveum will let our lawyers 
know that everything is in place and to proceed with the closing on December 29, 2016. 
 
Approval of October 18, 2016 and November 9, 2016 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch, to approve the minutes of the October 18, 2016 
and November 9, 2016 RDA meetings as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area Update: 


a. Review any development proposals we have received by time of 
meeting:  


No proposals have been received at this time.  The due date for 
proposals is December 16th.  Becker is expecting to see proposals from 
Gorman and Company and Tanesay Development. 
b. Site Visits to Gorman and Tanesay developments: 
Becker suggests it would be helpful to tour sites of developments that 
have been done by the developers that submit proposals.  He will look 
into organizing a tour for anyone interested. 
c. Scoring matrix: 
Becker went thru the scoring matrix that was revised to be used for 
reviewing the proposals we receive.  More space for notes was added, 
wording was clarified and a spot for bonus points for presentation was 
added.   


 
MillFab update: 


a.  Discussion and approval of Veolia proposal for hazardous 
material handling: 


Becker reported that the items that were on the site had been cleared out, 
but are now back on the highway trailer and Wahlin property.  Stoughton 
Trailers have given them 30 days to remove; RDA did not give permission 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
December 14, 2016 
Page 2 
 


for anything to be stored on site.  Decision was made to wait the 30 days 
and then take legal action if necessary to have items removed from 
property.   
 
Becker has located a waste transporter to move everything off site.  
Veolia out of Waukesha will be submitting a proposal.  There seems to be 
some material that is not hazardous so there is a possibility Johns 
Disposal may be able to remove some of the non-toxic items.  Discussion 
took place as to giving Becker approval to proceed with the Veolia 
proposal to keep the process moving.  Moved by Truehl, seconded by 
Hirsch, to give Becker authorization to accept the Veolia proposal up to 
$12,500 for the disposal of hazardous material.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
Sullivan reported that once the city owns the property that CVMIC, the 
cities insurance company, may have some suggestions on how to secure 
the building.   
 
Becker reported that the DNR and WEDC grants that the RDA applied for 
should be making a decision in the very near future. 


 
425 East South Street update: 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties; the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then 
reopen for the regular course of business.  Time closed: 6:06 p.m. 
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Hirsch, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business at 6:45 p.m. 
 
Marathon Site update: 
Sveum reported that we have had no offers on the site.  Our realtor has 
suggested we have a generic drawing done to help developers visualize a 
building on the site.  Truehl volunteered to work on getting a sketch done and 
bringing it back to the group next meeting. 
 
Revolving Loan Fund update: 
Nothing to report at this time. 
 
Community Development Authority update: 
Sullivan reported that the city set aside money in the 2017 budget for 
consultants to do an audit and create by-laws.  Auditors will need to review the 
Housing Authority and RDA Authority finances before they can be merged. 
 
 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
December 14, 2016 
Page 3 


 
 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
MillFab  
Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Truehl, seconded by Sletten, to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 







Landmarks Commission Special Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, February 21, 2017 – 7:00 pm
City Hall, Ed Overland Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.
Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; Alan Hedstrom,
Vice-Chair; Stephen Mar-Pohl and Kathleen Tass Johnson
Absent: Josh Mabie, Kimberly Cook
Staff: None
Guests: Tom Majewski


1. Call to order. Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:25 pm.


2. Discuss recommendations to the Design Overlay Ordinance


1st Recommendation:


a) Re-word The City of Stoughton’s Land Use from the Comprehensive Plan
p.57 and p.58 Detailed Design Standards to define demolition.


b) Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District
Sec.78-913 (3) (c)
We propose:
Applications which involve modification to the physical configuration of a
property (such as grading, the erection of a new building, the demolition of
an existing building, or the addition or removal of bulk to an existing
building) are subject to project review by the zoning administrator,
landmarks commission (for locally-recognized landmarks), and the plan
commission. The zoning administrator shall serve as the liaison between
the applicant, landmarks commission, and the plan commission in
facilitating the thorough and expedient review of an application, and shall
ensure that the technical and procedural requirements of the zoning
ordinance are met. The landmarks commission shall serve as the
recommending final discretionary review body to the plan commission on
locally-recognized landmarks. For all other buildings, the plan commission,
after consultation with the Landmarks Commission, shall serve as the final
discretionary review body on aesthetics and site design, and shall focus its
review on the application's compliance with sound aesthetic, land use, site
design and economic revitalization practices. In part, this effort shall be
guided by the comprehensive plan. All demolition requests for National
Register listed buildings in the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District,
shall be reviewed by the Plan Commission and the Landmarks
Commission, each providing a recommendation. Any recommendation for
demolition, by either or both commissions, shall be forwarded to City
Council for review and final decision


Sec.78-913 (4) (c)
We propose:
Project review. Applications which involve modification to the physical
configuration of a locally-recognized property (such as the erection of a new
building, the demolition of an existing building, or the addition or removal of
bulk to an existing building) are subject to project review by the zoning
administrator, the landmarks commission, and the plan commission. The
zoning administrator shall serve as the liaison between the applicant, the







landmarks commission, and the plan commission in facilitating the thorough
and expedient review of an application, and shall ensure that the technical
and procedural requirements of the Zoning Ordinance are met. The
landmarks commission shall serve as the recommending final discretionary
review body to the plan commission on locally-recognized landmarks. For
all other buildings, the plan commission, after consultation with the
Landmarks Commission, shall serve as the final discretionary review body
on aesthetics and site design, and shall focus its review on the application's
compliance with sound aesthetic, land use, site design and economic
revitalization practices. In part, this effort shall be guided by the
comprehensive plan. All demolition requests for National Register listed
buildings in the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District, shall be
reviewed by the Plan Commission and the Landmarks Commission, each
providing a recommendation. Any recommendation for demolition, by either
or both commissions, shall be forwarded to City Council for review and final
decision. (Refer to the procedure summary chart in Appendix F.)


2nd Recommendation:


a) Sec.78-913 (5) (d)
We propose:
Demolition proposals will not be accepted for review until there is a
redevelopment proposal submitted meeting all of the requirements as
outlined in Sec.78-913 (4)(c)(2)(a-f).


Add: “see chapter 38, article II, section 38-36 within the overlay district.”


b) Define Private open space as not a park.
Note that a public park is not included in the Downtown Comprehensive
Plan.


3rd Recommendation:


a) We propose:
Sec.78-913 (5) (e)
“A demolition permit request must be preceded by a redevelopment plan that
has been approved by the Planning Commission and meeting all
requirements of Sec.78-913.”


b) Delete “unless waived by the Zoning Administrator.”


3. Motion by Hedstrom to approve 1st, 2nd and 3rd Recommendations, 2nd by Tass
Johnson. Motion carries 5-0.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Mar-Pohl to adjourn at 9:03 pm, 2nd by Pigarelli. Motion
carried.


Respectfully Submitted, Gregory Pigarelli







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 3-9-17.doc


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 9, 2017 – 7:00 pm
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Peggy Veregin, Chair; Kimberly Cook; Greg Pigarelli; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-
Chair; Stephen Mar-Pohl; and Kathleen Tass Johnson
Absent: Josh Mabie
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Guests: Todd Hubing and Michael Engelberger


1. Call to order. Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of February 9, 2017.
Motion by Mar-Pohl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Tass-Johnson. Motion
carried 6 – 0.


3. Request by the Common Council to develop an ordinance for consideration by the Council
that would amend existing City ordinances such that no building in a historic district
listed on the National Register of Historic Places may be demolished without review and
recommendation by the Landmarks Commission and a decision by the Common Council
based on appropriate and lawful standards.
The Commission discussed Attorney Dregne’s comments.


Veregin suggested the Commission members review Attorney Dregne’s comments and provide
feedback. Veregin plans to attend the March 14th Council meeting where they plan to discuss
this item.


Hedstrom left at 6:35pm


The Commissioner’s would like to continue to work on the ordinance with assistance from
Attorney Dregne.


4. Discuss local landmark mini-grants.
Veregin provided a draft letter which will be sent to owners of Local Landmark properties.


Veregin left at 7:50pm.


Stacey stated information can be provided on the City website. Stacey will also check to see if
information can be included in the next Tower Times.


5. Discuss status of the 1892 High School.
Veregin stated the 1892 Coalition finished their second outreach meeting. There is nothing else
new to report at this time.


6. Discuss status of the Milfab/Highway Trailer/Power Plant development.
Veregin stated the RDA voted to demolish the Highway Trailer Building. Mar-Pohl stated the
RDA accepted the proposals from Movin’ Out and Tanesay to develop the site.







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes
3/9/17
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 3-9-17.doc


7. Discuss Commission initiatives.
The Commission discussed the following pared down list of initiatives:


1. Façade improvement mini-grants: This will be a priority. Veregin is finalizing a letter to be
sent to the owners of Local Landmark properties. Cook is working on the application.


2. 1892 High School Coalition: Discussed in agenda item 5.


3. City update of Comprehensive Plan: There is another Open House planned for March 13th at
the EMS Training Room at 7:00 pm.


8. Discuss previous local landmark approvals.
Tass-Johnson went to the Register of Deeds to track down information related to recordings of
Local Landmark properties. She was able to locate 4 properties that had recordings and
provided that information to Stacey.


Tass-Johnson stated she was told by staff at the Register of Deeds that the recordings are not
required rather it just depends on what the City wants to do.


Stacey stated if that is the case we only have to be concerned about the 4 properties that did not
gain approval through Council.


The Commission discussed how someone would know their property is listed as a Local
Landmark without a recording. Further discussion is needed on whether to record a document
or not.


9. Commission Reports/Calendar.
Stacey stated work is taking place at the Badger Theater and according to their COA approval
they were to provide information related to the gutter and flashing materials prior to installation.
The contractor sent some information that was forwarded to Veregin and Hedstrom.


10. Future agenda items.
Cook stated Historic Preservation Nominations should be on the next agenda. Stacey will check
to see if there is time to add information in the Tower Times. Information could also be added
to the website.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Tass-Johnson to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2nd by Stephen. Motion
carried 4 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, March 13, 2017 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Scott Truehl Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger;
Matt Hanna; Greg Jenson; Mike Maloney and Todd Krcma
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael
Stacey
Press: Amber Levenhagen
Guests: Jason Perry; Bob Kardasz; Dennis Kittleson; Amy Kittleson; Kathleen Tass-Johnson; Paul
Lawrence; Sid Boersma; Tim Swadley; Andrew Chitwood; Alan Hedstrom and Dean Sutton.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of February 13, 2017.
Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl reported the Council heard the first reading for the
rezoning of the property for Casey’s General Store and approved the Park Place Condominium.


4. Status of Developments. Scheel summarized the status of current developments as outlined in
the Planning packet of materials and noted there is a Comprehensive Plan Rewrite Open House
at 7:00 pm at the EMS Building. There were no questions.


Krcma arrived at 6:02 pm


5. Request by Tom Matson for extra-territorial jurisdictional approval of a land division to
reconfigure the parcels at and adjacent to 3213 County Highway A, Town of Rutland.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the land division request as
presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Request by Jason Perry for extra-territorial jurisdictional approval of a certified survey
map to separate the existing residence from farmland at 1928 Williams Drive, Town of
Pleasant Springs. Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the land division request as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Request by Tony Hill for certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine the parcels at
753 and 761 Nottingham Road. Scheel explained the request.


Engelberger questioned if this is a typical request. Scheel stated there have been similar
requests in the past.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Request by Larry and Sandy Stenner for approval of a preliminary and final
condominium plat to split a duplex at 1908/1910 Hilldale Lane.
Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the condominium plat request
as presented, 2nd by Truehl.


Engelberger questioned what the alternatives are instead of a condominium. Scheel stated the
owner install separate sewer laterals.


Maloney questioned the utility drawing in the packet. Stacey stated the diagram show the
property having separate water laterals and shutoffs.


Scheel stated the owner would have to install separate sewer laterals to each side of the duplex
or create a condominium to sell each side of the duplex.


Motion carried 6 – 1 (Engelberger voted no).


9. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for certified survey map (CSM) approval to split the
property at 3201 McComb Road. Scheel explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request as presented,
2nd by Truehl.


Truehl questioned if there are plans for the rest of the property. Scheel stated the
Comprehensive Plan depicts the remainder as a separate use.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


10. Request by the Stoughton Utilities to rezone a portion of the property at 3201 McComb
Road from RH – Rural Holding to I – Institutional. Scheel explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Dean Sutton spoke against the substation location.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


Engelberger questioned if other locations had been considered. Robert Kardasz, Utilities
Director stated the substation was planned where the load or demand will be and the location is
where American Transmission Company has power available. Robert stated the circuits
coming out of the substation are planned to be underground.


The group discussed the location of the ATC transmission line and existing easements to
accommodate the lines.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as
presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


11. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for site plan approval to construct a substation on a
portion of the parcel at 3201 McComb Road. Scheel introduced the request.


Kardasz reported the substation will be state of the art. Hanna recommended that evergreens
be planted along the full length of the western property line that should include a few white
pines. There was discussion about the uncertain route ATC will use to bring their transmission
lines to the substation and whether that would affect perimeter landscaping plans. Hanna
reported that evergreens can be transplanted if necessary. Krcma agreed that more landscaping
along the west property line is important.


Motion by Hanna, seconded by Krcma to approve the landscaping plan with the condition that
the berm be continued along the west property line to the south property line and that plantings
along the west line shall include 75% evergreens and landscaping with junipers being used as a
lower growing option. Truehl requested that the motion be amended to require the construction
of a berm built to an elevation of 935’ be installed along the west property line adjacent to the
substation. Hanna and Krcma accepted the addition to the motion.


Discussion took place about when Stoughton Utilities will know the route ATC may feed the
substation. Additional discussion included consideration of landscaping along the south
property line.


Motion by Truehl, seconded by Engelberger to table. Kardasz requested that a special
meeting be considered to finalize site plan requirements. Motion carried unanimously.


12. Request for site plan approval by Robert Ahern of Dimension IV for property located at
1601, 1625 and 1649 Vernon Street (Park Vernon Apartments).
No action taken prior to adjournment.


13. Request by Dack Print, LLC (Dennis and Amy Kittleson) for approval of a Downtown
Design Overlay Zoning District Project request to remove the building at 305/315 E.
Main Street.
No action taken prior to adjournment.


14. Future agenda items. None discussed.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/13/17
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-13-17.docx


15. Adjournment. Motion by Engelberger to adjourn at 7:10 pm, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried
6 – 1 (Krcma voted no)


The Comprehensive Plan Open House presentation is to begin soon at the EMS Training
Room.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes Open House 3-13-17.docx


Special Planning Commission Meeting for Comprehensive Plan Open House
Monday, March 13, 2017 at 7:00 pm
EMS Training Room, 516 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Michael Engelberger; Mike
Maloney; Greg Jenson; Todd Krcma; and Scott Truehl
Absent: Matt Hanna
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator,
Michael Stacey
Guests: Open to the public – Approximately 53 in attendance


Jackie Mich and Mike Slavney of Vandewalle and Associates gave a presentation
summarizing the draft Comprehensive Plan Rewrite including:


 Stakeholder Involvement
 Next Steps in the process
 Defined what a Comprehensive Plan is
 Gave an overview of the 9 maps
 Summarize key points taken from the workshop, community survey and


various meetings
 Summarized primary changes to the future land use map
 Discussed an attempt to link the downtown to the river front
 Explained the planned mixed use category and location examples
 Explained the planned neighborhood category and location examples


The Open House was then opened for questions and discussion. Planning &
Development Director Rodney Scheel and Vandewalle Associates staff answered
questions and discussed proposed changes to the plan.


The Open House ended at 10:00 pm


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey







Public Works Committee
Tuesday, March 21, 2017 @ 6:00 PM
Hall of Fame Room – 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson, Sid Boersma
and Mayor Olson


Absent/Excused:


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert, Planning Director Rodney Scheel and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Street Supervisor John Halverson and Ron Klaas of D’Onofrio, Kottke & Assc.


Call to Order: Majewski called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 Special brush collection the week of 3/27/17
 Two more solar crossings ordered with monies received from the Bryant Foundation to the


Police Department and should be here in three weeks. Scheel suggested some advance
warning also be placed


Mayor Olson reported the city was awarded the Tree City USA and Growth award for 2016.


2) Reports: Hebert stated there has not been a lot of street openings, but will pick up now with
the warm weather starting and the Yard Waste stickers are available at $20.00. The site will open
Saturday, April 1.


Old Business:


3) Tree Planting Ordinance 10-2(d) Revised: Hebert stated that the cost has been removed
from the ordinance and is now on the application form and the major change in the ordinance
was to allow applicants, which are required to submit a landscaping plan to the Plan
Commission, to contract for their own tree planting. All plantings must meet the City of
Stoughton tree planting specification. Applicants must also fill out a Tree Planting Permit to
verify that the type and size of tree proposed to be planted fits within our diversity requirement
and is the right tree for the right location.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the changes to Ordinance 10-2(d). Motion carried 5-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


4) Public Works Facility Update: Hebert stated that the Council approved Public Works to
continue to work with Angus Young Association in developing the plans for the new Public
Works facility. The cost approved was $250,000.00 for the purchase of additional property.
The balance of these funds will be used for professional services. The city cannot exceed
$250,000 unless the budget is amended by council.


New Business:


5) Approve February 21, 2017 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor seconded by
Johnson to approve minutes. Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voting yes)







6) Annual Stormwater Discharge Report: Scheel stated the City is required to submit an
annual report to the Department of Natural Resources each year to report on activities for the
previous calendar year and that we need to meet the goals for reduction of phosphorus to
protect the water.


Hebert stated that the Public Works Department has started testing the water at Paradise
Pond and will continue to monitor the discharge.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Majewski to accept the permit as presented and
submit to the Department of Natural Resources. Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting
yes). Place on Consent Agenda.


.


7) Fly Dane Partnership Agreement: Scheel discussed the cost effectiveness of participating
with other agencies and the higher quality of the photography the aerial pictures provide.


Motion by Majewski, seconded by O’Connor to recommend to the Common Council to
participate in an agreement with FlyDane for aerial imagery at the cost of $1,500.
Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes)


8) Nordic Ridge Construction Plans: Scheel stated that the second phase is underway. The
developer has proposed changes to accommodate the angle parking at the proposed park
along Hoel Avenue which includes the following:


 Eleven and half foot sidewalk along the parking area
 Four foot wide gutter pan between the parking area and the roadway for Stormwater


conveyance
 Parking would be at a 45 degree angle and would provide enough room for cars to not have


to back into the lane of travel is done correctly
 Traffic calming to include – an island, dynamic speed signs and bump outs on the west side


of road at each end of the park that will narrow the roadway which has proven to cause
vehicle to slow down.


 Parking would be 31 diagonal stalls on west side and 12 parallel stalls on the east side of
the road {two would be handicap stalls}


Committee asked questions about a bike lane – if there was a painted lane on the east side
then there would be no parking on that side of the street and space would be reduced in the
park if another path were put in. A suggestion was made to widen the sidewalk to ten fee for a
shared use. Scheel suggested that it should be 11 ½ feet to accommodate for the curb and
gutter and any parking overhang. Questions were asked if snow removal would become an
issue if the sidewalk was right up to the parking area - Hebert stated that it could be done
several ways and wouldn’t be a problem.


Boersma left the meeting @ 6:30 PM.


The committee was in support of the plan and directed staff to work with the design engineers
on more technical details that have to be worked out.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Majewski to support the angle parking with a change
to made for an 11 ½ foot concrete shared used path (sidewalk) and continue to work
with the developer. Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes)


9) Jefferson Street Bridge Report: Hebert provided options for the failing footbridge with
updated costs from the report that was done in 2012. The bridge was temporarily fixed in 2013
and the report recommended several options for a long term solution.







In the 2012 report it was suggested to follow option two (Timber Deck Replacement and 2”
Asphalt Surface). Also in the report is stated that the footings were useable, however, they
would need to be checked more thoroughly.


Hebert stated that something needs to be done soon as the five years has already lapsed and
at that time the cement deck was crumbling. Hebert stated 1) an updated report is needed, 2)
costs for an updated report would be between $10-$25 thousand 3) feels this report should be
more in depth to check the condition of the piers


Mayor Olson stated we need more definite costs and probably put in the CIP for 2018.


Direct staff to research costs for an in depth review / report.


10) 2017 Road Construction Contract Approval: Hebert reported that three bids were received
for the 2017 road construction project with Forest Landscaping & Construction being the
lowest responsible bidder. The overall bid amount was within budget. Forest has worked for
the city in the past with positive results. Strand and Associates, the City’s engineering
consultant, recommends that we use this company.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Mayor Olson to recommend to the Common Council
to accept and award the 2017 Street Construction project to the low bidder, Forest
Landscaping & Construction. Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


11) Crack Sealing Contract Approval: Hebert reported that three bids were received for the
project with Crack Filling Services submitting the lowest bid at $1.59 per pound with a total
cost of $177,161.00. The bid is well within the budget for roadway preventative maintenance.


Motion by Johnson, seconded by Majewski to recommend to the Common Council to
accept and award the 2017 Crack Filling Project to the low bidder, Crack Filling
Services in the amount of $177,161.00. Motion carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes).


12) Tree Planting Contract Approval: Hebert reported that only bid was received for the 2017
tree planting from Olson Toon for $140.00 per tree for a total amount of $42,000.00. The city
solicited four different companies for planting. The bid amount is within the 2017 budget
amount.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Johnson to recommend to the Common Council to
accept and award the 2017 Tree Planting bid to Olson-Toon Landscaping in the amount
of $42,000. Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes).


13) Five Year Equipment Plan Replacement Plan: Hebert discussed the updates that were
made to the five year equipment replacement structure. Hebert also reiterated the need to
replace vehicles when they have reached the end of their service life before the maintenance
costs begin to trend upward. This structured plan would begin in 2018. Hebert has already
changed equipment to different years and added equipment that we need.


14) Future Agenda Items: Hoel Avenue / Silverado Drive round-a-bout


Moved by O’Connor seconded by Majewski to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 pm. Motion
carried 3-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 3/22/17







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 3-23-17.docx


Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Thursday, March 23, 2017 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Michael Engelberger; Matt Hanna; Greg Jenson;
Mike Maloney and Todd Krcma
Absent: Scott Truehl Vice-Chair
Staff: Director of Planning & Development, Rodney Scheel
Press: none
Guests: Robert Kardasz; Andy Chitwood; Zach Simpson, and Bruce Beth


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Request for site plan approval by Robert Ahern of Dimension IV for property located at
1601, 1625 and 1649 Vernon Street (Park Vernon Apartments).
Scheel explained the request. Mr. Chitwood explained that Dane County is set to purchase this
property very soon.


Motion by Maloney, second by Kcrma to approve R-9-2017. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Request by the Stoughton Utilities for site plan approval to construct a substation on a
portion of the parcel at 3201 McComb Road.
Scheel gave an overview of the request highlighting the updated landscaping plan. Utilities
Director Robert Kardasz introduced his team of consultants: Zach Simpson of Strand and
Bruce Beth of Forester Electric. Discussion took place about the “berm” as shown on the
updated landscaping plan dated 2-10-2017. Hanna suggested arborvitae plantings be replaced
with deer resistant species such as juniper and to shift some of the plantings to the top of the
berm.


Bruce Beth explained that the fence will be 8 feet with barbed wire on top. The electrical
structures inside the fence will be 50 feet tall. He explained that if the fence or perimeter
plantings are higher than proposed the interior structures will need to be raised by the same
amount.


Hanna recommended a few more evergreens be included along the north side of the facility.
Kardasz reported that Utilities staff will visit the site once per week once it is operational.
Maloney appreciates the efforts taken to address landscaping concerns and their explanation of
the “berm” elevation.


Kardasz reported they plan to have the substation operational by May 2018. Engelberger
requested Kardasz address how this site was selected for the substation. Kardasz gave a
summary of their electrical system and rationale for this site versus other locations.
Engelberger questioned whether this is what the City wants people to see as they drive into
Stoughton. He suggested that it be moved to a location south of the adjacent woods but
currently not owned by the City. He suggested it may be appropriate to screen it like the Sun







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
3/23/17
Page 2 of 2


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\4-25-2017\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 3-23-17.docx


Prairie substation along HWY 151. Kardasz indicated such a wall is about $1 million to
construct.


Motion by Maloney, second by Jenson to approve the R-8-2017 with the addition that the
arborvitae plantings be changed to junipers. Additional discussion took place. By friendly
amendment the following is to be added to the resolution: The approval is based on the
updated landscaping plan; smooth sumac are to be removed from the plan and replaced with
deer resistant evergreens; increase evergreen plantings on the north side of the substation by
replacing the deciduous trees with large evergreen shrubs or small evergreen trees.


Motion carried 5-1 with Engelberger voting no.


4. Adjournment. Motion by Jenson, second by Hanna to adjourn at 6:50 pm. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Rodney Scheel







Tree Commission Meeting Minutes


Wednesday, March 8, 2017 at 4:30 PM


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton


Members Present: Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman, Keith Kvalheim and Sid Boersma


Absent & Excused: Robert Kardasz and Kendall McBroom


Guest:


Staff: Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl & Forester Randy Nelson


Call to order: Meeting called to order by Short @ 4:35 PM


1) Communications:


 Nelson 1) distributed a pamphlet “Trees – Pay Us Back”, 2) distributed an article on a book
“Hidden Life of Trees” on plant neurobiology, and 3) (from Hebert) asked the committee their
opinions regarding conifers in the terrace. There has been discussion, due to street
construction, in an area where some trees are already planted. The committee feels the
conifers would be okay in a terrace in certain instances, would offer more selection and these
trees “work” during the winter when other trees are dormant. This issue placed on April’s
agenda, 4) (from Hebert) is there a possibility of changing the day when the Tree Commission
meets? – This issue placed on April’s agenda.


 Boersma 1) Dream Park Committee asked for volunteers and financial help – passing the word
along if anyone was interested, 2) stated that Panning Director Scheel, should be invited to a
tree commission meeting as Scheel has stated that trees do not have a “value” when it comes
to stormwater


2) Forestry Reports: Nelson stated a lot of raising and trimming was being done throughout the city for
the sidewalks and roads. Nelson also stated that he has been working with Stoughton Utilities and does
not like their approach to trimming.


3) Update on Ordinance 10-2 (d) – Terrace Trees: Hebert has been working and revising the Ordinance.
Nelson stated that this ordinance refers to the Parkrow Tree Planting & Selection Specifications which
now needs to be update with changes. This document will be reviewed at the April meeting. Also the
committee discussed the second to last paragraph – last line and suggested the following change.
Currently the words read “five percent rule for any species”, committee suggested “the tree species
overall percentage of the urban forest”.


4) Update - Tree Protection Zone: Committee felt the document read well and made no changes to the
language.


5) Discussion on Scholarship Program: At the January 2017 meeting the committee had discussed and
decided to make an independent grant available to the Stoughton High School in the amount of $750.00.
Boersma stated that he had a discussion with the City Attorney and there was some concern of the co-
mingling of money and wanted the Finance Committee to approve as the funds are held in a city account.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Short to recommend to the Finance Committee to approve and
allocate $750.00 from the Tree Commission Donation account for a Stoughton High School
Scholarship. Motion carried 4-0.







6) Wood Storage: Hebert is currently looking into some options and is waiting for more information that
may come much later in the year.


7) Ordinance 64-14: Committee reviewed and felt no other changes were needed to the ordinance other
than updating the title from Street to Terrace and Street Superintendent to Director of Public Works. The
committee has forwarded this item to the Public Works Committee for review.


8) Approval of minutes from January 11, 2017 Meeting: Motion by Boersma, seconded by
Tangeman to approve the minutes. Carried 4-0.


9) Tree Removal Issue @ 708 Roby Rd: Nelson stated that the developer removed a good tree after
getting credit for his terrace trees. Public Works Director - Hebert tried to call the company, but did not
receive a response. Hebert has given notice to the company to contact the city. A suggestion made by
the committee was if the developer doesn’t pay it shouldn’t be put on the tax roll as then the homeowner
would be burdened and was not part of the decision, but, instead no occupancy permit will be given until
the tree is paid for or an agreement has been reached.


10) Arbor Day Celebration & 4th Grade Trees: Erdahl has ordered the trees and will confirm with the
school district the number of 4th grade students at each school. School visits will be done as follows:
Short & Kvalheim will be doing St Ann’s School, Short - Kegonsa, Tangeman – Sandhill School. Fox
Prairie School as yet to be assigned. The new Public Works Director and/or the Mayor will be asked.


11) Future Agenda Items: Parkrow Trees & Tree Planting Specifications, Utilities Door Tags, Conifer trees
in terrace, Committee meeting day / time


Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Kvalheim to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. Respectfully submitted 3/9/17,
Vickie Erdahl - Staff







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 20, 2017 – 5:35 p.m.
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 S. Fourth St.
Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Alderperson Greg
Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson,
and Citizen Member Alan Staats.


Excused: Alderperson Matt Bartlett and Citizen Member David
Erdman.


Absent: None.


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA,
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.


Call To Order: Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee
Meeting to order at 5:38 p.m.


Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Finance
Manager Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, and
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton
Utilities Committee Meeting Consent Agenda items. Discussion Followed. Motion by
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John
Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the February 20, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities December 2016 and January 2017 Financial
Summaries, Stoughton Utilities February 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton
Utilities February 2017 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.


Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The
Stoughton Common Council: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council:


 Stoughton Utilities Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2016.


 Position Descriptions for the Utilities Wastewater Operator, Utilities Basic
Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater
Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory
Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor.







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, March 20, 2017 – 5:35 p.m.
Stoughton, WI
Page No. 2


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List


 Stoughton Utilities Committee January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes


 Stoughton Utilities October and November 2016 Financial Summaries


 Stoughton Utilities 2016 and January 2017 Statistical Information


Inclusion of City Informational Flyers in Utility Billing Statements: Stoughton
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the inclusion of City
informational flyers in the Utility Billing statements. Discussion followed. Motion by
Alderperson Michel Engelberger, the motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to
table. The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.


Stoughton Utilities 2016 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR):
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Annual Water CCR.
Discussion followed.


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Nordic Ridge Wastewater Lift Station: Stoughton
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Nordic
Ridge Wastewater Lift Station and invited the committee members to participate in a
tour immediately following the meeting. Discussion followed.


Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: Utility billing statement
messages and inserts policy and the Stoughton Utilities 2016 financial audit report.


Adjournment: Motion by Citizen Member Alan Staats, the motion seconded by
Alderperson Greg Jenson, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee
Meeting at 5:58 p.m. The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.


Respectfully submitted


Brian R. Hoops
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director





		01-11-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		02-08-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		02-20-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		2A-PFC Meeting Minutes 07-25-2016.pdf

		2B-PFC Meeting Minutes 08-16-2016.pdf

		2-City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 10-24-2016.pdf

		2C-PFC Meeting Minutes 08-17-2016.pdf

		2D-PFC Meeting Minutes 08-20-2016.pdf

		2E-PFC Meeting Minutes 08-21-2016.pdf

		2-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 3-6-2017.pdf

		03-08-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		3c-March 14, 2017 Finance Minutes.pdf

		3d-March 28, 2017 Finance Minutes.pdf

		3e-March 14, 2017 Joint PW & Finance Minutes.pdf

		12-14-16 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Commission Special Meeting Minutes 022117.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 3-9-17.pdf

		Planning Minutes  3-13-17.pdf

		Planning Minutes Open House 3-13-17.pdf

		PW Min March 21, 2017.pdf

		Special Planning Minutes 3-23-17.pdf

		TC Min March 2017.pdf

		Utilities-3-20-17 Regular Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf


















Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


BANK:


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 04/11/2017 03:10 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


Ending
Balance


03/31/2017
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


03/01/2017DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


8,825,566.24 1,985,442.64 1,267,976.47 9,543,032.41 GENERAL FUND100


308,395.87 0.00 101.37 308,294.50 TID #3 FUND203


1,317,901.38 0.00 705.77 1,317,195.61 TID #4 FUND204


178,754.32 0.00 89.38 178,664.94 TID #5 FUND205


(881.78)2,281.50 0.00 1,399.72 TID #6 FUND206


956,692.22 8,271.61 17,148.10 947,815.73 TID #7 FUND207


(8,299.06)2,744.63 0.00 (5,554.43)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(192,957.80)61,185.01 2,036.33 (133,809.12)LIBRARY FUND215


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216


197,049.94 3,027.42 1,476.20 198,601.16 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,239.53 0.00 4.91 20,234.62 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(809.08)450.00 0.00 (359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


349,174.01 0.00 6,235.96 342,938.05 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


260,863.86 8,078.00 81,054.91 187,886.95 STORM SEWER FUND224


33,026.88 0.00 20.20 33,006.68 CEMETERY FUND225


255,435.79 0.00 107.17 255,328.62 EMS TRUCK FUND227


34,479.03 0.00 15.78 34,463.25 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


2,578.70 302.53 300.00 2,581.23 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


6,852.28 0.00 1,354.08 5,498.20 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


36,316.22 389.80 663.23 36,042.79 SENIORS IN NEED231


441,011.46 0.00 288.00 440,723.46 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


4,818.61 0.00 6.46 4,812.15 HOLIDAY FUND233


165,581.77 6,252.17 7,165.21 164,668.73 FOOD PANTRY234


1,144.37 0.00 0.93 1,143.44 LANDMARKS235


2,955.97 0.00 253.10 2,702.87 TREE COMMISSION236


1,798.68 0.00 50.00 1,748.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


16,277.98 175.39 15.00 16,438.37 EMS TRUST FUND241


27,780.94 2,691.63 12.25 30,460.32 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


770,639.43 0.00 22.21 770,617.22 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(99,950.66)172,547.66 77,835.78 (5,238.78)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


6,456.57 0.00 3.52 6,453.05 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


27,892.51 0.00 0.00 27,892.51 TOURISM FUND247


9,576.86 0.00 0.00 9,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(22,317.19)10,798.52 627.31 (12,145.98)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


25,165.30 0.00 6,180.00 18,985.30 K9 FUND252


15,685.67 9,186.45 12.57 24,859.55 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


(37,766.34)8,089.64 21.09 (29,697.79)REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


92,476.33 0.00 129,595.09 (37,118.76)SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(3,155,022.07)1,287,957.23 19,128.62 (1,886,193.46)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,529,568.93 25,441.11 899.99 1,554,110.05 CONSTRUCTION FUND400







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


BANK:


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 04/11/2017 03:10 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


Ending
Balance


03/31/2017
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


03/01/2017DescriptionFund


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401


145,274.88 48,716.97 0.00 193,991.85 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


304,005.19 167.78 14,756.24 289,416.73 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


142,232.53 0.00 77.59 142,154.94 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


53,738.93 46,591.54 71,871.81 28,458.66 EMS603


14,602,506.10 3,690,789.23 1,708,112.63 16,585,182.70 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HALVERSON, ALISSABARBI03/01/2017100022034   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES E219823-2301


QUINN, SARDABARBI03/01/2017100022035   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


PLUMLEY, ZACHARYBARBI03/01/2017100022036   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


KELLOM, RUSSFTDSKMARY D03/01/2017100022038   C
 12.00  28413DOG


HORSTMANN, DAVIDFTDSKMARY D03/01/2017100022039   C
 12.00  28414DOG


BREWER, CHANDRAFTDSKMARY D03/01/2017100022040   C
 12.00  28415DOG


ERICKSON, RONALDBARBI03/01/2017100022041   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31127302


TRIMPER, GREGORYFTDSKMARY D03/01/2017100022042   C
 12.00  28418DOG
 12.00  28416DOG
 12.00  28417DOG
 64.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


100.00 


CINDY03/01/2017100022043   C
 169.00  KITCHEN FUND809


MCGLYNNCINDY03/01/2017100022044   C
 55.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY03/01/2017100022045   C
 20.00  LOAN CLOSET806


NITZSCHECINDY03/01/2017100022046   C
 15.00  LOAN CLOSET806


JOHNSONCINDY03/01/2017100022047   C
 25.00  DONATIONS803


MADISON COLLEGECINDY03/01/2017100022048   C
 420.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY03/01/2017100022049   C
 11.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY03/01/2017100022050   C
 10.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY03/01/2017100022051   C
 20.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY03/01/2017100022052   C
 10.00  CRAFT SALES805


MCDOLE, ALISONFTDSKMARY D03/01/2017100022053   C
 12.00  28419DOG


SHINER,MICHAELBARBI03/01/2017100022054   C
 25.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


HARVEY DOERING, AMANDABARBI03/01/2017100022055   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 100.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


COLLINS, TYRELLBARBI03/01/2017100022056   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


BRITAIN, JENNIFERLISALISA03/02/2017100022057   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONSLISALISA03/02/2017100022058   C
 1,033.00  RENT1502


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA03/02/2017100022059   C
 105.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


HOMESTEAD TITLE CO LISALISA03/02/2017100022060   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


CITY OF MADISONLISALISA03/02/2017100022061   C
 95.00  REFUND - JANDA WORKSHOP9901


EAN HOLDINGSBARBI03/02/2017100022062   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32345302


TONE REVOCABLE TRUSTLANA03/02/2017100022063   C
 15.00  CHICKEN LICENSE906


FLORIDA'S NATURAL FOOD SERVICELISALISA03/02/2017100022064   C
 15.54  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907
 0.15  INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP9908


15.69 


STOUGHTON LIONS CLUBLISALISA03/02/2017100022065   C
 600.00  BUDDY BENCHES DONATION9901


ECOLABLISALISA03/02/2017100022066   C
 223.09  REFUND-PAID TWICE - FIRE9901


ANDERSON, SARABARBI03/02/2017100022067   C
 208.00  DMV FEES LV3503 REGISTRATION303


BACH, JEFFERY JDWESTBY03/02/2017100022068   C
 15.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


MCCLOSKEY, MICHAEL JDWESTBY03/02/2017100022069   C
 20.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


LAWRENCE, STEPHENDWESTBY03/02/2017100022070   C
 15.00  DVD DUPLICATION1301


KARTMAN, BENJAMINFTDSKJUDI03/02/2017100022071   C
 12.00  28420DOG


ANDERSON, SARABARBI03/02/2017100022072   C
 9.00  DMV FEES B PLATES303


JOHNEN LAW OFFICESBARBI03/02/2017100022073   C
 11.08  MISC REVENUES304


NOTSTAD, DEBRAFTDSKMARY D03/02/2017100022074   C
 12.00  28421DOG


PULLEY, BRANDONKELLI03/02/2017100022075   C
 50.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901


GARSKE, MICHAELBARBI03/02/2017100022076   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


YOURCAUSE LLC TRUSTEE KELLI03/02/2017100022077   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


JANNY, LOISKELLI03/02/2017100022078   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LANGETIEG, DOROTHY KELLI03/02/2017100022079   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI03/02/2017100022080   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LULINSKI, THOMASFTDSKMARY D03/02/2017100022081   C
 12.00  28422DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


ELGI RUBBER COMPANYLISALISA03/02/2017100022082   C
 242.12  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


REVEREND JIMSLISALISA03/02/2017100022083   C
 188.81  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


KLIMEK, BRIANBARBI03/02/2017100022084   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 597TEM RENEWAL303


FORSYTHE, JASONBARBI03/02/2017100022085   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 243TKT RENEWAL303


JACOBSON, RENEEBARBI03/02/2017100022086   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32000302


GARSKE, MICHAELBARBI03/02/2017100022087   C
 122.00  DMV FEES 536YTF REGISTRATION303


VINCENT, CALVINBARBI03/02/2017100022088   C
 40.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


MILLER, CLAYTONFTDSKMARY D03/02/2017100022089   C
 12.00  28423DOG


AFFOLTER, MICHELLEBARBI03/02/2017100022090   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32552302


KENDALL, CARLY & BRIANFTDSKJUDI03/03/2017100022091   C
 12.00  28424DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64049914


44.00 


DAVENPORT, JENNA/GORDONFTDSKJUDI03/03/2017100022092   C
 12.00  28425DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64059914


44.00 


AHMETI, SALIKARLA03/03/2017100022093   C
 144.00  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 497RXN303


HERGENROETHER, SUSANDESIRE03/03/2017100022094   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


80.00 


WILLIAMS, JEFFREY DKARLA03/03/2017100022095   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 169.50  DMV FEES TITLE & 553ZJH303


FGS THE RESTORATION COMPANYDESIRE03/03/2017100022096   C
 1,608.37  BUILDING PERMITS401
 1,608.37  BUILDING PERMITS401
 1,608.37  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


5,695.11 


PERRY, JASONDESIRE03/03/2017100022097   C
 200.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


MADDEN PROPERTY ASSOCIATESDESIRE03/03/2017100022098   C
 85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


FULLER EXCAVATING, INC.DESIRE03/03/2017100022099   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


NELSON BUILDING SERVICES LLCDESIRE03/03/2017100022100   C
 140.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


225.00 


LITTLE JOHN'SDESIRE03/03/2017100022101   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 48.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


88.00 


MUIR, BRIDGET MKARLA03/03/2017100022102   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 205YNC303


MUIR, BRIDGET MKARLA03/03/2017100022103   C
 20.00  K-9 DONATIONS SWEATSHIRT308


MATSON & ASSOCIATES, INC.DESIRE03/03/2017100022104   C
 240.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUPDESIRE03/03/2017100022105   C
 474.03  STORMWATER AND EROSION406


ZIEGLER, MERLINKARLA03/03/2017100022106   C
 973.82  BAILS/FINES301


NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLCDESIRE03/03/2017100022107   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402


FULLER, LINDAKARLA03/03/2017100022108   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32189302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


EAN SERVICESKARLA03/03/2017100022109   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32091302


PINNACLE ENGINEERING GROUPDESIRE03/03/2017100022110   C
 866.92  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 150.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 10.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT- MAILING405


1,026.92 


DALSTROM, MATT FTDSKMARY D03/03/2017100022111   C
 12.00  28426DOG


MYKLEJORDKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022112   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022113   C
 38.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022114   C
 22.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


GJERMOKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022115   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARLISLEKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022116   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022117   C
 88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


AABERGKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022118   C
 150.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022119   C
 38.75  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022120   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


VAAGEKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022121   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022122   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022123   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ICAREKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022124   C
 289.44  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ICAREKIMBERLY03/03/2017100022125   C
 136.68  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY03/03/2017100022126   C
 326.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


VONDRA, DONNA MAEFTDSKMARY D03/03/2017100022127   C
 12.00  28427DOG


CALL, YVONNEMARY03/03/2017100022128   C
 164.00  DMV FEES 554ZJH303


SCHULZ, LANAFTDSKMARY D03/03/2017100022129   C
 12.00  28428DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


STANTON, ANDREAMARY03/03/2017100022130   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES301


ALEXANDER, EMILY DMARY03/03/2017100022131   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


BOWENS, HAKEEMMARY03/03/2017100022132   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


STARCZYNSKI, SUSAN KMARY03/03/2017100022133   C
 175.00  DMV FEES 555ZJH303


BLAIR, CHRISTOPHER MKARLA03/04/2017100022134   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950054-0301


ARMSTRONG, RUTHKARLA03/04/2017100022135   C
 25.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


SMITH, BRANDON JAMESKARLA03/04/2017100022136   C
 356.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 725UDD303


TALLEY, ROBIN LKARLA03/04/2017100022137   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32264302


HOLVICK, CONNORBARBI03/06/2017100022138   C
 65.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


FLERES, ANTHONYFTDSKJUDI03/06/2017100022139   C
 12.00  28429DOG


DANNY AABERGLANA03/06/2017100022140   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
 20.00  PUBLICATION FEE906
 455.00  AMUSE, CABARET, TOBACCO, ETC906


1,075.00 


SMITHBACK, BONNIEBARBI03/06/2017100022141   C
 24.00  DMV FEES 80325RV RENEWAL303


BOETTCHER, BOBBARBI03/06/2017100022142   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


KIRCHSTEIN, WILLIAMDESIRE03/06/2017100022143   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUBARBI03/06/2017100022144   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


FRANK, BARBARAFTDSKJUDI03/06/2017100022145   C
 12.00  28430DOG


INCITTI, JULIEBARBI03/06/2017100022146   C
 50.00  PARKING FINES 32068 302


MCBROOM, BRIANNABARBI03/06/2017100022147   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 893WGG303


HAKIMI, MASEEHLANA03/06/2017100022148   C
 50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902


JONES, JESSICABARBI03/06/2017100022149   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 672YMD RENEWAL303


WANTA, JOSHDESIRE03/06/2017100022150   C
 176.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


296.00 


JOBE, JOSEPHALEX03/06/2017100022151   C
 20.00  31970302


WATTERS, TONYALEX03/06/2017100022152   C
 95.00  31885302


MCCLURG, BRIANNAFTDSKJUDI03/06/2017100022153   C
 12.00  28431DOG
 12.00  28432DOG


24.00 


LYON, SAMANTHAALEX03/06/2017100022154   C
 100.00  I498537-4301


REEDY, NICHOLASALEX03/06/2017100022155   C
 89.00  507ZJH303


BELCOURT, PAMELAFTDSKJUDI03/06/2017100022156   C
 12.00  28433DOG
 12.00  28434DOG


24.00 


ALEXANDER, JASMINEALEX03/06/2017100022157   C
 20.00  B756784-0301


GREEN, KENDALLBARBI03/07/2017100022158   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301


CITIES & VILLAGES MUTAL INSURANCE COLISALISA03/07/2017100022159   C
 20,893.00  LIABILITY & AUTO DAMAGE PRGRM9901


STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLINGLISALISA03/07/2017100022160   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


RESCH, LISALISALISA03/07/2017100022161   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


GIP MANAGEMENTLISALISA03/07/2017100022162   C
 98.36  0000002807MR


UNIVERSAL LISALISA03/07/2017100022163   C
 5,015.68  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


STATE OF WI-DNRLISALISA03/07/2017100022164   C
 8,706.02  WDNR GRANT PARTIAL PAYMENT9901


HOMESTEAD TITLE COLISALISA03/07/2017100022165   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA03/07/2017100022166   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


LANGMEIER, LARRYBARBI03/07/2017100022167   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES C950327-0301


LUND, TERRYBARBI03/07/2017100022168   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES C948140-4301


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA03/07/2017100022169   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HOMESTEAD TITLE COLISALISA03/07/2017100022170   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT LISALISA03/07/2017100022171   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT LISALISA03/07/2017100022172   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


AUXIANTLISALISA03/07/2017100022173   C
 532.10  REFUNDS ON TERM GROUP9901


NORTH AMERICAN FUR AUCTIONSLISALISA03/07/2017100022174   C
 30.00  REIMBURSE - REGISTER OF DEEDS9901


NELSON, MARKBARBI03/07/2017100022175   C
 24.00  DMV FEES 47798RV RENEWAL303


ACTIVE NETWORKLISALISA03/07/2017100022176   C
 162.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 155.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 2,688.60  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 250.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 900.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (336.38) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004
 30.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


3,849.22 


FTDSKJUDI03/07/2017100022177   C
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64069914


JAGAT PETROLEUMFTDSKMARY D03/07/2017100022178   C
 120.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
 100.00  CIGARETTE903


220.00 


EHR, NICOLEFTDSKMARY D03/07/2017100022179   C
 12.00  28435DOG


LIBRARY DEPOSITLISALISA03/07/2017100022180   C
 551.84  FINES702
 241.50  COPIES701
 168.86  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


962.20 


GOLDBECK, JAYBARBI03/07/2017100022181   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 716UFT RENEWAL303


GOLDBECK,SONJABARBI03/07/2017100022182   C
 3.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


BORGRUD, MICHAELBARBI03/07/2017100022183   C
 94.00  DMV FEES LE4144 RENEWAL303


BRYANT FOUNDATIONLISALISA03/07/2017100022184   C
 12,500.00  2 SETS OF TRAFFICK PED LIGHTS9901
 1,200.00  BUDDY BENCHES9901
 6,000.00  K-9 EQUIP - 9901
 4,600.00  FORESENICS LAB9901


24,300.00 


REC DEPOSITLISALISA03/07/2017100022185   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 110.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 54.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 280.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 295.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 220.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 92.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 60.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


1,111.00 


EL RIO GRANDEKELLI03/07/2017100022186   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


100.00 


MOORE, JASONFTDSKMARY D03/07/2017100022187   C
 12.00  28436DOG


MOORE, JASONFTDSKMARY D03/07/2017100022188   C
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


BUCKHAM, SKYLAIRALEX03/07/2017100022189   C
 124.00  C78068VN0S301


KESTER, LUCASALEX03/07/2017100022190   C
 20.00  32553302


PUSCAS, KARENFTDSKJUDI03/08/2017100022191   C
 12.00  28437DOG


VIKING BREW PUB, LLCLANA03/08/2017100022192   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
 20.00  PUBLICATION FEE906
 100.00  CABARET906
 10.00  JUKEBOX906


730.00 


LEWANDOWSKI, JOANNFTDSKMARY D03/08/2017100022193   C
 12.00  28438DOG


WALLACE, CARRIEMARY03/08/2017100022194   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


BROWN, HAILEYMARY03/08/2017100022195   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


PADFIELD, RANDYBARBI03/09/2017100022196   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 230LPH RENEWAL303


RAGAINIS, ALISHA & RONALDFTDSKJUDI03/09/2017100022197   C
 12.00  28439DOG


ANDERSON, MIKEFTDSKJUDI03/09/2017100022198   C
 12.00  28440DOG


MCGEE, ANNBARBI03/09/2017100022199   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31999302


SCHMIDT, DANABARBI03/09/2017100022200   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 283XJS RENEWAL303


DRUCKENBROD, DAVIDFTDSKMARY D03/09/2017100022201   C
 12.00  28441DOG
 12.00  28442DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


24.00 


MURILLO, ANDREWFTDSKMARY D03/09/2017100022202   C
 12.00  28443DOG


WATKINS, EMILYMARY03/09/2017100022203   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31916302


DUNN, DARRENLANA03/09/2017100022204   C
 50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902


FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCHCINDY03/10/2017100022205   C
 500.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


CINDY03/10/2017100022206   C
 153.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY03/10/2017100022207   C
 30.00  LOAN CLOSET806


MAHLKUCHCINDY03/10/2017100022208   C
 50.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY03/10/2017100022209   C
 44.00  DONATIONS803


ANDERSONCINDY03/10/2017100022210   C
 4.50  NEWSLETTER804


CINDY03/10/2017100022211   C
 110.00  WOOD SHOP808


BUSSCINDY03/10/2017100022212   C
 25.00  WOOD SHOP808


EVERSOLLCINDY03/10/2017100022213   C
 25.00  WOOD SHOP808


SPANGLERCINDY03/10/2017100022214   C
 25.00  WOOD SHOP808


ENDRESCINDY03/10/2017100022215   C
 25.00  WOOD SHOP808


WEUMCINDY03/10/2017100022216   C
 20.00  WOOD SHOP808


VEUMCINDY03/10/2017100022217   C
 20.00  WOOD SHOP808


ENGELCINDY03/10/2017100022218   C
 20.00  WOOD SHOP808


MATTISONCINDY03/10/2017100022219   C
 30.00  WOOD SHOP808


CINDY03/10/2017100022220   C
 38.00  CRAFT SALES805


JOSEPHSONCINDY03/10/2017100022221   C
 100.00  CRAFT SALES805


SPARKS, SUSANFTDSKJUDI03/10/2017100022222   C
 12.00  28444DOG


WILLIAMS, ETHANLORI03/10/2017100022223   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LEVERENTZ, EMILYFTDSKMARY D03/10/2017100022224   C
 12.00  28445DOG
 12.00  28446DOG


24.00 


WHITE, TRACEYLORI03/10/2017100022225   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


SUPPLE, RENEEFTDSKMARY D03/10/2017100022226   C
 12.00  28447DOG


RUNDLE, NANCYLORI03/10/2017100022227   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


PLOTKIN, MARGARETLORI03/10/2017100022228   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


HAAKENSON, DENNISLORI03/10/2017100022229   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


ARNOLD, ZACHERYMARY03/10/2017100022231   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


LARSENKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022232   C
 13.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MULLERKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022233   C
 5.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MCNABBKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022234   C
 185.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022235   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022236   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022237   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022238   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022239   C
 35.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


STRANDKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022240   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


WILLIAMSKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022241   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MAYBERRYKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022242   C
 90.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


PALUCHKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022243   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022244   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SANTOSKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022245   C
 100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022246   C
 38.35  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


GJERMOKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022247   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022248   C
 22.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ZEIMETKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022249   C
 92.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022250   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


ICAREKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022251   C
 201.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


COUNTY OF DANEKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022252   C
 329.64  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY03/10/2017100022253   C
 317.44  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY03/10/2017100022254   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BOLANDERFTDSKMARY D03/10/2017100022255   C
 16.00  28448DOG
 12.00  28449DOG


28.00 


DVORAK, DEBORAHFTDSKMARY D03/10/2017100022256   C
 12.00  28450DOG


BROWN, KYAIRA MARY03/10/2017100022257   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32251302
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32252302


60.00 


CRAWFORD, TRACEYBARB03/10/2017100022263   C
 164.00  DMV FEES303


WEST, APRILLORI03/11/2017100022258   C
 103.00  DMV FEES303


ADAMS SHANICEMARY03/11/2017100022259   C
 35.00  PARKING FINES 31568302


MCLAURY, LUKELORI03/12/2017100022260   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


ROBINSON, KIMBERLYMARY03/12/2017100022261   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 31196302


ROBINSON, KIMBERLYMARY03/12/2017100022262   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31626302


NOLAN, ADRIEENE BARBI03/13/2017100022264   C
 219.00  DMV FEES 556ZJH REGISTRATION303


HUBING, TIMMBARBI03/13/2017100022265   C
 103.00  DMV FEES AS7942 RENEWAL303


K9 DONATION JARBARBI03/13/2017100022266   C
 50.00  K-9 DONATIONS308
 17.00  K-9 DONATIONS308







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


67.00 


MASON, TODDBARBI03/13/2017100022267   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 906XLS RENEWAL303


POLLARD, TIMLANA03/13/2017100022268   C
 12.00  28451DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


PELLETTFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022269   C
 12.00  28452DOG


GJERMO, DAVEFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022270   C
 12.00  28453DOG


WATSON, JAMUGA & JESSICAFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022271   C
 12.00  28454DOG


FRIEDLAND, LARRYFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022272   C
 12.00  28455DOG


WELSCH, GARRETTLORI03/13/2017100022273   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


KOJO, TIMOTHYFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022274   C
 12.00  28457DOG
 12.00  28458DOG


24.00 


JOHNSON, CHRISFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022275   C
 12.00  28459DOG


SCHUCK, ERIKFTDSKMARY D03/13/2017100022276   C
 16.00  28456DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


48.00 


ANDERSON, ROBERTALEX03/13/2017100022277   C
 25.00  I499437-1301


LEITZKE, DUSTINALEX03/13/2017100022278   C
 98.80  E219803-3301


ENTRE NOUS CLUBBARBI03/14/2017100022279   C
 50.00  K-9 DONATIONS308


ENGEL, GENEVIEVELANA03/14/2017100022280   C
 15.00  CHICKEN LICENSE906


1905 ERICKSON LLCDESIRE03/14/2017100022281   C
 160.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 4,584.26  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


4,999.26 


THE JEFF BRADLEY COMPANYDESIRE03/14/2017100022282   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


TUNDRALANDDESIRE03/14/2017100022283   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


NATASHA IVERSONDESIRE03/14/2017100022284   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


KELLEY PUIGDESIRE03/14/2017100022285   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


120.00 


MOLITOR, CHRISTOPHERDESIRE03/14/2017100022286   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


WHITFORD, TARADESIRE03/14/2017100022287   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


KOFFEE KUP RESTAURANT LLCDESIRE03/14/2017100022288   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


255.00 


JOE HANSON CONSTRUCTION LLCDESIRE03/14/2017100022289   C
 44.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


124.00 


JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.DESIRE03/14/2017100022290   C
 906.60  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 150.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 10.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-MAILING405


1,066.60 


JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.DESIRE03/14/2017100022291   C
 160.00  STORMWATER AND EROSION406
 849.94  STORMWATER AND EROSION406


1,009.94 


OLSON, ALFREDLORI03/14/2017100022292   C
 219.00  DMV FEES303


WALKER, DONALDVICKIE03/14/2017100022293   C
 700.00  1512 W MAIN ST1206


MISINI, FATUSHELORI03/14/2017100022294   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


CLEVELAND, TAMILORI03/14/2017100022295   C
 100.00  BAILS/FINES301


JOHNSON, BRIANNALORI03/14/2017100022296   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


NAUMAN, THOMASLORI03/14/2017100022297   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH LISALISA03/14/2017100022298   C
 8,838.05  0000002819MR


BLOYER, BENLORI03/14/2017100022299   C
 98.00  BAILS/FINES301







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESLISALISA03/14/2017100022300   C
 740.31  0000002835MR


OLSON HOLZHUTER CRESSLISALISA03/14/2017100022301   C
 1,650.00  0000002836MR


PJB - II INCLISALISA03/14/2017100022302   C
 4,153.77  0000002832MR


JM & BL PROPERTIESLISALISA03/14/2017100022303   C
 42.73  0000002824MR


HOLTZ, LOUISLORI03/14/2017100022304   C
 94.00  DMV FEES303


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA03/14/2017100022305   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA03/14/2017100022306   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANE COUNTY TITLE COMPANYLISALISA03/14/2017100022307   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA03/14/2017100022308   C
 330.00  DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS9905
 41.25  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST9906


371.25 


COUNTY OF DANELISALISA03/14/2017100022309   C
 16,986.00  ELDERLY SERVICES9901


ACTIVE NETWORKLISALISA03/14/2017100022310   C
 40.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 50.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 120.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 30.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 68.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 125.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 50.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
 (46.32) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


436.68 


HELM, JENNIFER LANA03/14/2017100022311   C
 12.00  28460DOG


ACTIVE NETWORKLISALISA03/14/2017100022312   C
 40.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 170.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 (17.14) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004


192.86 


HORTON, TYLERLISALISA03/14/2017100022313   C
 240.00  OCA:16CM52073 SYS ID:292791819901


WEISS, ASHLEYFTDSKMARY D03/14/2017100022314   C
 12.00  28461DOG
 12.00  28462DOG
 12.00  28463DOG


36.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


TRUNKHILL, CHRISTOPHERALEX03/14/2017100022315   C
 120.00  558ZJH 303


TRUNKHILL, CHRISTOPHERALEX03/14/2017100022316   C
 66.75  558ZJH303


CLIFFTON, KEVINALEX03/14/2017100022317   C
 95.00  31806302


YOHN, JOSHUAALEX03/14/2017100022318   C
 20.00  32281302


MITCHELL, DALEALEX03/14/2017100022319   C
 20.00  32182302


STOUGHTON ELECTRICLISALISA03/14/2017100022320   C
 5,189.10  0000002837MR


STOUGHTON WASTEWATERLISALISA03/14/2017100022321   C
 2,091.74  0000002839MR


STOUGHTON WATERLISALISA03/14/2017100022322   C
 1,967.97  0000002838MR


SPINNERS PIZZALISALISA03/14/2017100022324   C
 100.00  DONATION - HOOPS FOR HEROES9901


SUSTAINABLE STOUGHTONLANA03/15/2017100022323   C
 10.00  TEMP LICENSE901
 30.00  SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE906


40.00 


BRYNELSON LLPBARBI03/15/2017100022325   C
 11.08  MISC REVENUES304


HURTENBACHFTDSKMARY D03/15/2017100022326   C
 12.00  28464DOG


BLUEMENTHAL, EDDIEBARBI03/15/2017100022327   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32141302


GUTCHE, LISABARBI03/15/2017100022328   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31869302


FRALEY, KATRINABARBI03/15/2017100022329   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 29644302


STOUGHTON DUCKS UNLIMITEDLANA03/15/2017100022330   C
 10.00  TEMP LIQ LIC901
 30.00  SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE906


40.00 


ALLENFTDSKMARY D03/15/2017100022331   C
 12.00  28465DOG


HOFFMAN, TERESMARY03/15/2017100022332   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


FRANKLIN, KILEYBARBI03/16/2017100022333   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32435302


LALIMO, PRESLEYBARBI03/16/2017100022334   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32148302


RAMSDEN, BRIANBARBI03/16/2017100022335   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 116.50  DMV FEES 204369F REGISTRATION303


CEESAY, KIMBARBI03/16/2017100022336   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 698XHC RENEWAL303


MOORE, DONALDBARBI03/16/2017100022337   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT 301


GEE, BRUCEBARBI03/16/2017100022338   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


TRIELOFF, CHRISTIANBARBI03/16/2017100022339   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32365302


FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCHKELLI03/16/2017100022340   C
 817.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ANONYMOUSKELLI03/16/2017100022341   C
 40.00  FOOD PANTRY501


GILMAN, KRISTINABARBI03/16/2017100022342   C
 80.00  PARKING FINES 31972302


CORDRAY, JAMES & JOAN KELLI03/16/2017100022343   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


AMERICAN LEGION AUXILIARYKELLI03/16/2017100022344   C
 200.00  FOOD PANTRY501


SHELLEY M MOFFATT TTEEKELLI03/16/2017100022345   C
 2,500.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ELVEKROG, NANCYKELLI03/16/2017100022346   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTEKELLI03/16/2017100022347   C
 70.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI03/16/2017100022348   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


SAVITT, MICHAEL & KNUTSON SUE ELLENKELLI03/16/2017100022349   C
 100.00  FOOD PANTRY501


YOUR CAUSE LLC PFIZER FOUNDATIONKELLI03/16/2017100022350   C
 50.00  FOOD PANTRY501


HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYKELLI03/16/2017100022351   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCHKELLI03/16/2017100022352   C
 1,970.00  FOOD PANTRY501


NELSON, ANNFTDSKMARY D03/16/2017100022353   C
 12.00  28466DOG


HELSTAD, RICKLISALISA03/16/2017100022354   C
 1,529.04  0000002843MR


DOERING, MARKMARY03/16/2017100022355   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 443VTH303


OCONNOR, MICHAELMARY03/16/2017100022356   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31953302
 95.00  PARKING FINES 31931302


190.00 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


JANAKIRAMAN, ARUN & IYER, RAJESHWARIKARLA03/17/2017100022357   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


10.00 


HUTCHINS, ELIZABETH MKARLA03/17/2017100022358   C
 191.50  DMV FEES  TITLE & 559ZJH303


FOX WATERDESIRE03/17/2017100022359   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGN & CONSTRUCTDESIRE03/17/2017100022360   C
 5,020.29  BUILDING PERMITS401
 325.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


5,345.29 


METZLER ROOFING, INC.DESIRE03/17/2017100022361   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


80.00 


FERNHOLZ, SCOTT KARLA03/17/2017100022362   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31871302


KREBS, MARCIA & DAVIDFTDSKJUDI03/17/2017100022363   C
 12.00  28467DOG
 12.00  28468DOG
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64109914
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64119914


56.00 


HEGERFELD, GREGGKARLA03/17/2017100022364   C
 5.00  FINGER PRINTING307


TRONGAARD, BRIANFTDSKMARY D03/17/2017100022365   C
 12.00  28469DOG


SKJOLAAS, ANDREW GKARLA03/17/2017100022366   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES E219834-6301


STRANDKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022367   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022368   C
 22.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022369   C
 38.35  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022370   C
 76.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CATRONAKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022371   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022372   C
 10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022373   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


VAAGEKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022374   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


WATSONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022375   C
 171.44  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022376   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/17/2017100022377   C
 12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY03/17/2017100022378   C
 358.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SASS JULIA AMARY03/17/2017100022379   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 617MZL303


GIEMZA, JUSTUSMARY03/17/2017100022380   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


BRS FINANCIAL SERVICESLISALISA03/17/2017100022389   C
 525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


HOFFMAN PLANNING, DESIGNLISALISA03/17/2017100022390   C
 17.21  0000002826MR


DANE COUNTY TITLELISALISA03/17/2017100022391   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


PREFERRED TITLELISALISA03/17/2017100022392   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA03/17/2017100022393   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


LAMEYER, MARK LKARLA03/18/2017100022381   C
 127.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 381VDR303


WEST, GREGORY CKARLA03/18/2017100022382   C
 206.00  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3505303


GOECKS, JAY AKARLA03/18/2017100022383   C
 164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & 560ZJH303


FLANDERS ELECTRICKARLA03/18/2017100022384   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 32333302


FEGGESTAD, LINDA EKARLA03/18/2017100022385   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 32352302
 40.00  PARKING FINES 30562302


80.00 


MAJERUS, BRANDONMARY03/18/2017100022386   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES 30871302


LISTENBEE, TYONNAMARY03/18/2017100022387   C
 219.00  DMV FEES 561ZJH303


SWENSON, KAYLAMARY03/18/2017100022388   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 117VMZ303


PUGH, MICHAELFTDSKJUDI03/20/2017100022394   C
 12.00  28470DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64129914


44.00 


REE, CHARLESBARBI03/20/2017100022395   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 94.00  DMV FEES FG7839 RENEWAL303


LAPORTE, MARC-ANTOINE/JENNIFERFTDSKJUDI03/20/2017100022396   C
 12.00  28471DOG
 12.00  28472DOG


24.00 


MORTON, ANDREABARBI03/20/2017100022397   C
 94.00  DMV FEES303


TROUTMAN, IANBARBI03/20/2017100022398   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


TAYLOR, RENEEBARBI03/20/2017100022400   C
 109.00  DMV FEES303


TALBERT, BILL & TONYAFTDSKJUDI03/20/2017100022401   C
 12.00  28473DOG
 12.00  28474DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64139914
 16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64149914


72.00 


ONDOMA, SOLOMONBARBI03/20/2017100022402   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


NIETO, MELCHORBARBI03/20/2017100022403   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


FERGUSON, TINAFTDSKJUDI03/20/2017100022404   C
 12.00  28475DOG
 12.00  28476DOG


24.00 


MCMULLIN, DEBORAHFTDSKJUDI03/20/2017100022405   C
 12.00  28477DOG


KNAPP, KIMBERLYBARBI03/20/2017100022406   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


LYONS, TAYLORBARBI03/20/2017100022407   C
 94.00  DMV FEES303


BLYTHE, SEANBARBI03/20/2017100022408   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES301


SCHILL, ROYBARBI03/20/2017100022409   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


DELAO, SHARONBARBI03/20/2017100022410   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


OCONNOR, PATRICKBARBI03/20/2017100022411   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


YANG, YANGBARBI03/20/2017100022412   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


PETROVICH, PAULBARBI03/20/2017100022413   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING307


MILLER, BLAKEKELLI03/20/2017100022414   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


HUVILA, MARYALEX03/20/2017100022415   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


CHAVEZ-MUELLER, ARTHURALEX03/20/2017100022416   C
 40.00  32501302


SCHENKENBERG, ERICKVICKIE03/21/2017100022417   C
 10.00  TV1205


BALLWEG, NANCYVICKIE03/21/2017100022418   C
 20.00  1008 GARDEN AVE1202


CURRIE, JERRYLORI03/21/2017100022419   C
 111.40  BAILS/FINES301


OPERA HOUSELISALISA03/21/2017100022420   C
 615.00  NOEL STOOKEY MERCHANDISE 9901


SWARTWOUT, KRYSALEX03/21/2017100022421   C
 15.00  FINGER PRINTING NON-STO RES307


FOSDAL, DERICKALEX03/21/2017100022422   C
 98.80  C948099-5301


BAHRKE, DEANNAALEX03/21/2017100022423   C
 60.00  32403302


WALKER, ALFONSOALEX03/21/2017100022424   C
 124.00  C7806CBQ8C301


SHINER, MICHAELALEX03/21/2017100022425   C
 25.00  I500320-2301


SCHULZE, ZACHARYALEX03/21/2017100022426   C
 60.00  32340302


SHELTON, JOSIEALEX03/21/2017100022427   C
 124.00  C950245-2301


CLIFFTONTRACIE03/21/2017100022428   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32422302


TESCH, RYAN/NATASHAFTDSKJUDI03/22/2017100022429   C
 16.00  28478DOG


URSO BROTHERS, LLCVICKIE03/22/2017100022430   C
 50.00  S O # 111201


SMITH, SCOTT/KIMFTDSKJUDI03/22/2017100022431   C
 12.00  28479DOG


WALL-DONELAN, DIANEFTDSKJUDI03/22/2017100022432   C
 12.00  28480DOG


HOMBURG CONTRACTORSVICKIE03/22/2017100022433   C
 175.00  S O # 17 @ 400 N MORRIS ST1201


SIMONSON, ALEXISBARBI03/22/2017100022434   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES CITATION PAYMENT301


SMITH, RILEYBARBI03/22/2017100022435   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 32042302


WAGNER, CHRISTOPHER TBARBI03/22/2017100022436   C
 5.00  MISC REVENUES304


BLUM, RONALD & NANCYFTDSKMARY D03/22/2017100022437   C
 12.00  28481DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  28482DOG


24.00 


MORTENSEN, MEGANFTDSKMARY D03/22/2017100022438   C
 12.00  28484DOG
 12.00  28483DOG
 48.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


72.00 


NACHREINER, SARAHFTDSKMARY D03/22/2017100022439   C
 12.00  28485DOG


LARSON, DOREENFTDSKMARY D03/22/2017100022440   C
 12.00  28486DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


44.00 


HELLENBRAND, CARTERLORI03/22/2017100022441   C
 86.20  BAILS/FINES301


NOUR, SAMANTHALORI03/22/2017100022442   C
 73.60  BAILS/FINES301


SCHULTZ, ROBINALEX03/22/2017100022443   C
 40.00  31990302


EIFERT, TERRYKARLA03/23/2017100022444   C
 30.00  PARKING FINES302


SKAAR, BRETT AKARLA03/23/2017100022445   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950377-1301


HOMBURG, JENNA JKARLA03/23/2017100022446   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 32114302


HOEL, RICHARD MKARLA03/23/2017100022447   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950082-0301


PIERCE, JULIEFTDSKJUDI03/23/2017100022448   C
 12.00  28487DOG


SWENSON, MELISSA AKARLA03/23/2017100022449   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 106TNP303


WALTON, JOHN AKARLA03/23/2017100022450   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950367-5301


WAGABAZA, HELEN & PAULKARLA03/23/2017100022451   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES 32551302


GORE, JOHNKARLA03/23/2017100022452   C
 95.00  PARKING FINES302


KOTLOWSKI, MARK A & RYAN AKARLA03/23/2017100022453   C
 105.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 247XLR303


JAD PARTNERSHIP LLCLISALISA03/23/2017100022454   C
 22.70  0000002828MR


ABSOLUTE HYPNOSISLISALISA03/23/2017100022455   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


HAYNE, VICTORIAFTDSKMARY D03/23/2017100022456   C
 12.00  28488DOG







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COLISALISA03/23/2017100022457   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ASLESON'S HARDWAREVICKIE03/23/2017100022458   C
 253.10  TREE COMMISSION DONATION1204


ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE03/23/2017100022459   C
 250.00  RECYCLED TV'S1205


PREFERRED TITLELISALISA03/23/2017100022460   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


KOFFEE KUPLISALISA03/23/2017100022461   C
 100.00  HOOPS FOR HERO'S9901


MCGLYNN PHARMACYLISALISA03/23/2017100022462   C
 500.00  HOOPS WITH HEROS9901


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA03/23/2017100022463   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


ALLEN, SARAHBARBI03/23/2017100022464   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 917CSJ RENEWAL303


SKYLINE LIEN SEARCHLISALISA03/23/2017100022465   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DUNN, TOWN OFLISALISA03/23/2017100022466   C
 7,602.00  1ST HALF CONTRIBUTION-SR CTR9901


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA03/23/2017100022467   C
 68,252.63  MARCH STORMWATER9901


CONANT AUTOMOTIVELISALISA03/23/2017100022468   C
 250.00  HOOPS FOR HEROES9901


BOX OFFICE DEPOSITLISALISA03/23/2017100022469   C
 500.00  TICKET SALES601
 54.00  TICKET SALES601
 180.00  TICKET SALES601
 484.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,400.00  TICKET SALES601
 135.00  TICKET SALES601
 525.00  TICKET SALES601
 275.00  GIFT CARDS PURCHASED9901
 315.00  TICKET SALES601
 160.00  TICKET SALES601
 240.00  TICKET SALES601
 422.00  TICKET SALES601
 682.50  TICKET SALES601
 598.00  TICKET SALES601
 385.00  TICKET SALES601
 560.00  TICKET SALES601
 686.00  TICKET SALES601
 360.00  TICKET SALES601
 475.00  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,000.00  TICKET SALES601
 (30.00) TICKET SALES601
 (385.00) TICKET SALES601
 945.00  TICKET SALES601
 572.00  TICKET SALES601
 264.00  TICKET SALES601
 572.88  SALES TAX9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 879.00  CONV. FEES9901
 17.50  DONATIONS9901
 340.99  GIFT CARDS & CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


12,712.87 


OPERA HOUSE BOX OFFICELISALISA03/23/2017100022470   C
 25.00  TICKET SALES601
 80.00  TICKET SALES601
 60.00  TICKET SALES601
 550.00  TICKET SALES601
 62.50  TICKET SALES601
 150.00  GIFT CARDS PURCHASED9901
 390.00  TICKET SALES601
 (120.00) TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 100.00  TICKET SALES601
 179.00  TICKET SALES601
 250.00  TICKET SALES601
 210.00  TICKET SALES601
 286.00  TICKET SALES601
 180.00  TICKET SALES601
 352.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 770.00  TICKET SALES601
 356.00  TICKET SALES601
 217.07  SALES TAX9901
 405.00  CONV FEES9901
 40.00  DONATIONS9901
 700.40  GIFT CARDS & CUSTOMER CREDIT9901


5,517.97 


ALTER METAL RECYCLINGLISALISA03/23/2017100022471   C
 468.45  SALE OF SHEET IRON9901


GRAFFIN, SCOTTBARBI03/23/2017100022472   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 189JGR RENEWAL303


LIBRARY DEPOSITLISALISA03/23/2017100022473   C
 137.85  COPIES701
 580.59  FINES702
 524.15  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


1,242.59 


DANE COUNTY OFLISALISA03/23/2017100022474   C
 514.24  REIMBURSEMENT OF RECOUNT9901


HOPEN, LINDAFTDSKMARY D03/23/2017100022475   C
 12.00  28490DOG
 12.00  28489DOG


24.00 


SWITZKY, CAELANBARBI03/23/2017100022476   C
 556.98  DMV FEES 562ZJH REGISTRATION303


DULMES, BRIANBARBI03/23/2017100022477   C
 187.00  BAILS/FINES301


MONONA, CITY OFLISALISA03/23/2017100022479   C
 729.78  JANUARY OWI TASK FORCE9901







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


AABERG, WAYNEKARLA03/24/2017100022478   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES301


SORENSEN, RICHARD PKARLA03/24/2017100022480   C
 103.00  DMV FEES LG3033303


COSTA SPOH, RILEY RKARLA03/24/2017100022481   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950078-3301


WACKER, JOHN WKARLA03/24/2017100022482   C
 301.50  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3506303


GLEBS, AMANDAFTDSKJUDI03/24/2017100022483   C
 12.00  28491DOG


VILLAVICENCIO, JOHN & LINDSAYFTDSKJUDI03/24/2017100022484   C
 12.00  28492DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64189914


44.00 


HOWERY, CINDYFTDSKJUDI03/24/2017100022485   C
 12.00  28493DOG


HUND, BRUCE & KRISTYFTDSKJUDI03/24/2017100022486   C
 12.00  28494DOG
 12.00  28495DOG


24.00 


THE JEFF BRADLEY COMPANYDESIRE03/24/2017100022487   C
 64.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


PETE MANLEY REMODELING LLCDESIRE03/24/2017100022488   C
 52.80  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


132.80 


SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTYDESIRE03/24/2017100022489   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


WOODSVIEW BUILDERS LLCDESIRE03/24/2017100022490   C
 100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


180.00 


DEGENHARDT HOME IMPROVEMENTDESIRE03/24/2017100022491   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITINING INC.DESIRE03/24/2017100022492   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404


BROSKE, SHERRYDESIRE03/24/2017100022493   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


LA CROSSE SIGN CO., INCDESIRE03/24/2017100022494   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


DENNIS, JAMESDESIRE03/24/2017100022495   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


120.00 


KWIK TRIP, INC.DESIRE03/24/2017100022496   C
 1,114.19  BUILDING PERMITS401
 325.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


1,439.19 


RHD PLUMBING, INC.DESIRE03/24/2017100022497   C
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


DK DESIGN BUILD, LLCDESIRE03/24/2017100022498   C
 202.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 161.60  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 202.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 444.40  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 1,400.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206


2,660.00 


PIETROWSKI, MICHAELKARLA03/24/2017100022499   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 31942302


ROUNDY'SKELLI03/24/2017100022500   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-STEWART902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-CARLISL902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL-HAHN902


150.00 


LEVEL UPKELLI03/24/2017100022501   C
 20.00  FOOD PANTRY501


ANONYMOUSKELLI03/24/2017100022502   C
 10.00  FOOD PANTRY501


METROPOLITAN REPORTING BUREAUKARLA03/24/2017100022503   C
 1.00  MISC REVENUES304


MARGGI, MICHELE & JEFFREYKARLA03/24/2017100022504   C
 40.00  MISC REVENUES304


YAHARA RIVER GROCERY CO-OPLISALISA03/24/2017100022505   C
 500.00  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY9907


CINDY03/24/2017100022506   C
 167.00  KITCHEN FUND809


CINDY03/24/2017100022507   C
 104.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY03/24/2017100022508   C
 10.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


CINDY03/24/2017100022509   C
 25.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807


SIERCINDY03/24/2017100022510   C
 50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502


AMERICAN LEGION AUXCINDY03/24/2017100022511   C
 100.00  SENIORS IN NEED502







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


CINDY03/24/2017100022512   C
 9.00  LOAN CLOSET806


MARSHCINDY03/24/2017100022513   C
 25.00  LOAN CLOSET806


CINDY03/24/2017100022514   C
 15.00  DONATIONS803


CINDY03/24/2017100022515   C
 24.00  DONATIONS803


ROWECINDY03/24/2017100022516   C
 100.00  DONATIONS803


PIEPERCINDY03/24/2017100022517   C
 50.00  DONATIONS803


CLCCINDY03/24/2017100022518   C
 25.00  DONATIONS803


KOSTINEKCINDY03/24/2017100022519   C
 9.00  NEWSLETTER804


REEDY, STEVENBARBI03/24/2017100022520   C
 136.60  BAILS/FINES CITATION PAYMENT301


JUDD, BRIANBARBI03/24/2017100022521   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


WILLIAMS, ETHANBARBI03/24/2017100022522   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES 30596302


SCHUETT, JASENBARBI03/24/2017100022523   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 35052302


STANFORD, RAY EKARLA03/25/2017100022524   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 695YVN303


SPROUL, DIANE CKARLA03/25/2017100022525   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 717JXC303


SCHUETT, JASEN SKARLA03/25/2017100022526   C
 94.00  350UEN303


HULBERT, LANCELORI03/26/2017100022527   C
 40.00  PARKING FINES302


HAUGEN EXCAVATINGVICKIE03/27/2017100022528   C
 50.00  PER # 18 @ 205 S FOURTH ST1201


ROEVEN, ROBERT AND LAURAFTDSKJUDI03/27/2017100022529   C
 12.00  28496DOG


THE UPS STOTEDWESTBY03/27/2017100022530   C
 450.00  MISC REVENUES1302


LESSNER, ALICIAKARLA03/27/2017100022531   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 832MYA303


DEHNER, ROBERTDESIRE03/27/2017100022532   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BARBER, DANN CKARLA03/27/2017100022533   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 468TSF303


FGS THE RESTORATION COMPANYDESIRE03/27/2017100022534   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


BUTCHER, JEAN KARLA03/27/2017100022535   C
 10.00  BAILS/FINES C950084-2301


BISCHEL, RICHARDKARLA03/27/2017100022536   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32510302


HASZ, WILLIAM & LINDAKARLA03/27/2017100022537   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32509302


DAVIDSON, BENJAMINKARLA03/27/2017100022538   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32508302


RUDE, JEANFTDSKJUDI03/27/2017100022539   C
 12.00  28497DOG


DETERMAN, BRITTANYFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022540   C
 12.00  28498DOG


GLEASON, KELSEYFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022541   C
 12.00  28499DOG
 12.00  28500DOG


24.00 


SWARTZ, MARK & CAROLFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022542   C
 12.00  28501DOG


MILLER, JILLIANFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022543   C
 12.00  28502DOG


HEILI, SARAHFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022544   C
 12.00  28504DOG
 12.00  28503DOG


24.00 


GILDEN, MARIE/JERRYFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022545   C
 12.00  28505DOG


MICKS, JAREDVICKIE03/27/2017100022546   C
 25.00  ENC PER #2-2308 BUCKINGHAM RD1201


CARLISLEKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022547   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MASONKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022548   C
 30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


MAHLKUCHKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022549   C
 20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


BLUELKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022550   C
 36.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NESBITTKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022551   C
 60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


TINCHERKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022552   C
 35.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


FARNSWORTHKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022553   C
 50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


SCHUMANNKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022554   C
 160.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022555   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


NELSONKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022556   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022557   C
 38.35  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022558   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


GJERMOKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022559   C
 15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


HOWARDKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022560   C
 25.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


JOHNSONKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022561   C
 24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022562   C
 290.36  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY03/27/2017100022563   C
 1,699.46  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


KIMBERLY03/27/2017100022564   C
 302.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801


LARSON, SHYANNEKARLA03/27/2017100022565   C
 94.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 873XCH303


RADCLIFF, MATTFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022566   C
 12.00  28507DOG
 12.00  28508DOG


24.00 


YARDWASTE SITEVICKIE03/27/2017100022567   C
 260.00  15 PERMITS1202


JUVE, BRADLEYFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022568   C
 12.00  28506DOG


FIELD. BRIANFTDSKMARY D03/27/2017100022569   C
 12.00  28509DOG


WALRATH, DINYEL LYNNKARLA03/27/2017100022570   C
 208.00  DMV FEES TITLE &563ZJH303


JACOBSON, ALEXANDER MKARLA03/27/2017100022571   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 281XLR303


MCGUIRE, DANIEL SKARLA03/27/2017100022572   C
 144.00  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 459SJT303


MALONEY, KEVINTRACIE03/28/2017100022573   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 32366302


HULL, LYNNKELLI03/28/2017100022574   C
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-A901
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-B901
 20.00  MISC LICENSES-PUB FEE906
 100.00  CIGARETTE903
 10.00  MISC LICENSES-JUKEBOX906
 25.00  MISC LICENSES-POOL TABLE906
 150.00  MISC LICENSES-AMUSEMENT X 6906







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 100.00  MISC LICENSES-AMUSE. OP906


1,005.00 


RIGDON, CATHYLISALISA03/28/2017100022575   C
 588.10  0000002831MR


BUSCH, KRISTIN OR CHARLESLISALISA03/28/2017100022576   C
 139.56  0000002820MR


STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLINGLISALISA03/28/2017100022577   C
 600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


ANDERSON, THANELISALISA03/28/2017100022578   C
 40.00  DONATION - HOOPS WITH HEROES9901


COSTELLO, MATTHEWDESIRE03/28/2017100022579   C
 85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


170.00 


PREFERRED TITLE LLCLISALISA03/28/2017100022580   C
 70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


SADIKU, SHQIPELISALISA03/28/2017100022581   C
 106.75  BUILDING USE - SR CENTER 9901


LIBRARY DEPOSITLISALISA03/28/2017100022582   C
 89.60  COPIES701
 434.95  FINES702
 667.31  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704


1,191.86 


WALMARTKELLI03/28/2017100022583   C
 1,000.00  FOOD PANTRY501


LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI03/28/2017100022584   C
 25.00  FOOD PANTRY501


MERITER HEALTH SERVICESLISALISA03/28/2017100022585   C
 95.21  OVERCHARGE - AUXIANT9901


WISCONSIN TITLE GROUPLISALISA03/28/2017100022586   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


EIFERT, ZACHARIAHFTDSKMARY D03/28/2017100022587   C
 12.00  28510DOG


FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICESLISALISA03/28/2017100022588   C
 35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907


DANKY, JPLISALISA03/28/2017100022589   C
 50.00  ARTS COUNCIL DONATION9901


KOFFEE KUP RESTAURANTKELLI03/28/2017100022590   C
 100.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-B901
 500.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE-B901
 20.00  MISC LICENSES-PUB FEE906


620.00 


REC DEPOSITLISALISA03/28/2017100022591   C
 175.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 390.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 59.00  PROGRAM FEES1001







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 31/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 315.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 800.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
 80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 65.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
 95.00  PARK RESERVATION1101


2,059.00 


NEXT GENERATIONLISALISA03/28/2017100022592   C
 268.77  DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 9907


STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA03/28/2017100022593   C
 19,127.86  MARCH RETIREMENT9901


THOMAS, DAVIDFTDSKMARY D03/28/2017100022594   C
 12.00  28512DOG
 12.00  28511DOG


24.00 


CUMMINS FOUNDATIONLISALISA03/28/2017100022595   C
 15,000.00  REGIONAL & GLOBAL CHALLENGE 9901


PREFERRED TITLELISALISA03/28/2017100022596   C
 129,562.50  0510-014-8412-2/7017-10SPEC


PREFERRED TITLELISALISA03/28/2017100022597   C
 12,461.04  ANNEXATION PROPERTY TAXES-PJB9901


ACE, WILLIAMALEX03/28/2017100022598   C
 98.80  C946918-0301


BRUNING, SCOTTALEX03/28/2017100022599   C
 93.00  AH8543303


BRUNING, SCOTTALEX03/28/2017100022600   C
 5.00  K-9 DONATIONS 2 KOOZIES308


MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATINGVICKIE03/29/2017100022601   C
 50.00  PER # 16 - 209 S DIVISION1201


SKAALEN NURSING AND REHABILITATIONLISA S03/29/2017100022602   C
 15.00  9901


DEAKS PUB & GRILL, LLCLANA03/29/2017100022603   C
 600.00  LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE901
 20.00  PUBLICATION FEE906
 10.00  JUKEBOX906
 25.00  POOL TABLE- 1906
 225.00  AMUSEMNET DEVICES- 9906


880.00 


STOUGHTO AREA RESOURCE TEAMLANA03/29/2017100022604   C
 10.00  TEMP RETAILERS901
 30.00  SPECIAL EVENT906
 10.00  TEMP OPERATOR902
 10.00  TEMP OPERATOR902


60.00 


WHITE, TRACYCANDY03/29/2017100022605   C
 60.00  PARKING FINES302


LOPEZFTDSKMARY D03/29/2017100022606   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 32/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 12.00  28515DOG
 12.00  28513DOG
 12.00  28514DOG


36.00 


SCOTT NEWMANLANA03/29/2017100022607   C
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902
 50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902


100.00 


BJUGSTAD, YVETTEFTDSKMARY D03/29/2017100022608   C
 12.00  28517DOG
 12.00  28516DOG
 48.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914


72.00 


BEHNKE, DEBRA JKARLA03/30/2017100022609   C
 281.50  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR 703XYL303


LEE, KRISTENFTDSKJUDI03/30/2017100022610   C
 12.00  28518DOG
 32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64219914


44.00 


JOHNSON, MADALYNFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022611   C
 12.00  28519DOG


SMYTH, PHILLIPKARLA03/30/2017100022612   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


GOLDAD, TOD J JRKARLA03/30/2017100022613   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


PETERSON, MIRANDAFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022614   C
 12.00  28520DOG


TRANSUE, KENTFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022615   C
 12.00  28521DOG
 16.00  28523DOG
 12.00  28522DOG


40.00 


LESLIE, SHANON BRAUNMARY03/30/2017100022616   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


KNOWLES, CHRISFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022617   C
 12.00  28524DOG


WHITCOMB, MITCHELLMARY03/30/2017100022619   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 721UWN303


SNYDER, MARKMARY03/30/2017100022620   C
 93.00  DMV FEES HV5455303
 84.00  DMV FEES 356WDZ303


177.00 


SMITH, CHARISSA MMARY03/30/2017100022621   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 797XYL303


LYON, SAMANTHAMARY03/30/2017100022623   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 33/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 254.00  BAILS/FINES301


CORCORAN, CHRISTINEFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022624   C
 12.00  28525DOG
 12.00  28526DOG


24.00 


GOUKER JACOBMARY03/30/2017100022625   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 382YRZ303


COOK, SUSANFTDSKMARY D03/30/2017100022626   C
 12.00  28527DOG
 12.00  28528DOG


24.00 


MILLAR, JOHNNIEMARY03/30/2017100022627   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 713UDD303


GUERTLER ALLISONMARY03/30/2017100022628   C
 124.00  BAILS/FINES301


SEAMONSON, DONNMARY03/30/2017100022629   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31543302
 20.00  PARKING FINES 31956302


40.00 


ELMER, SHAWN/AMYFTDSKJUDI03/31/2017100022630   C
 12.00  28529DOG
 12.00  28530DOG


24.00 


LORD, PATRICKKARLA03/31/2017100022631   C
 98.80  BAILS/FINES E220307-3301
 124.00  BAILS/FINES E220308-4301


222.80 


BOELDT, BRENDAFTDSKJUDI03/31/2017100022632   C
 12.00  28531DOG
 12.00  28532DOG


24.00 


MCCLOSKEY, STEFFANIE & JAMIEFTDSKJUDI03/31/2017100022633   C
 12.00  28533DOG


ROBINSON, MELISSADESIRE03/31/2017100022634   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


120.00 


KNUDTSON, JIMDESIRE03/31/2017100022635   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


ADDIE WATER SYSTEMS INC.DESIRE03/31/2017100022636   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


24 HOUR HOME COMFORT SERVICES INC.DESIRE03/31/2017100022637   C
 40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 34/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


STOUGHTON PICK LLCDESIRE03/31/2017100022638   C
 400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405


440.00 


MERETT, JIMDESIRE03/31/2017100022639   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


BRADLEY, ROBERTDESIRE03/31/2017100022640   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-SHED405


BALLESTA, TOMASDESIRE03/31/2017100022641   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401


HILL, JOELLADESIRE03/31/2017100022642   C
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403


CORNERSTONE GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLCDESIRE03/31/2017100022643   C
 277.10  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 221.68  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
 277.10  PLUMBING PERMIT403
 130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
 609.62  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 2,100.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206
 1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409


4,860.60 


HOWALD, TOMDESIRE03/31/2017100022644   C
 160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405


SMITHBACK, TRACEY FTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022645   C
 12.00  28534DOG


JACKSON, HESTERKARLA03/31/2017100022646   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


NOWICK, DANIELLELANA03/31/2017100022647   C
 15.00  CHICKEN LICENSE906


LEIER, KENFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022648   C
 12.00  28536DOG
 16.00  28535DOG


28.00 


MCGRANE, SUSANKARLA03/31/2017100022649   C
 115.00  DMV FEES303


SEGEBARTH, JANETKARLA03/31/2017100022650   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES301


TURK, NATHANKARLA03/31/2017100022651   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


NELSON, JULIE EKARLA03/31/2017100022652   C
 84.00  DMV FEES303


STARK, ABBYKARLA03/31/2017100022653   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


FURILLO, FRANCISKARLA03/31/2017100022654   C







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 35/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


 60.00  PARKING FINES302


VAREN, DONNAKARLA03/31/2017100022655   C
 20.00  PARKING FINES302


KRIESER, STEVEFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022656   C
 12.00  28538DOG
 12.00  28537DOG


24.00 


JOHNSON, REBECCAFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022657   C
 12.00  28539DOG


WENTORFFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022658   C
 12.00  28541DOG


AMA, MARLENEFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022659   C
 12.00  28540DOG


SCHEPP, RANDYFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022660   C
 12.00  28542DOG


DE PORTER, MARKMARY03/31/2017100022661   C
 93.00  DMV FEES303


DELPIZZO, RACHELMARY03/31/2017100022662   C
 50.00  BAILS/FINES301


CHURCH, CHELSEAFTDSKMARY D03/31/2017100022663   C
 16.00  28543DOG


ANDERSON, ERIC JMARY03/31/2017100022664   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 409STN303


REIFSTECK, CONSTANCELANA03/31/2017100022665   C
 12.00  28544DOG


KLIMEK SEANMARY03/31/2017100022666   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 106VZM303


HARVEY DOERING, AMANDAMARY03/31/2017100022667   C
 111.00  BAILS/FINES301


SEAMONSON, DAVIDMARY03/31/2017100022668   C
 94.00  DMV FEES 690YMG303
 84.00  DMV FEES 228BMU303


178.00 


DAVENPORT DONNAMARY03/31/2017100022669   C
 84.00  DMV FEES 614FHP303


PATRINOS DANIO SMARY03/31/2017100022670   C
 94.00  DMV FEES JH7558303


SEGEBARTH JANETMARY03/31/2017100022671   C
 100.00  DMV FEES 574YTF303


FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH LISALISA03/31/2017100022680   C
 9,181.97  0000002844MR


EXPERIENCE WORKSLISALISA03/31/2017100022681   C
 212.00  0000002771MR


DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESLISALISA03/31/2017100022684   C
 740.31  0000002841MR







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 36/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


LEE, ADAMLISALISA03/31/2017100022685   C
 137.50  0000002845MR


BRITAIN, JENNIFERLISALISA03/31/2017100022686   C
 375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902


RHD PLUMBINGLISALISA03/31/2017100022687   C
 50.00  HOOPS WITH HEROES9901


OPERA HOUSE DEPOSITKIMDEBBIE03/31/2017100022691   C
 687.50  TICKET SALES601
 54.00  TICKET SALES601
 140.00  TICKET SALES601
 913.00  TICKET SALES601
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 725.00  TICKET SALES601
 250.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES601
 510.00  TICKET SALES601
 175.00  TICKET SALES601
 400.00  TICKET SALES601
 159.50  TICKET SALES601
 6.00  TICKET SALES601
 132.00  TICKET SALES601
 90.00  TICKET SALES601
 375.00  TICKET SALES601
 550.00  TICKET SALES601
 1,505.00  TICKET SALES601
 343.53  SALES TAX 9901
 695.00  CONV FEES/SHIPPING9901
 151.00  MEMBERSHIP9901
 25.00  DONATIONS9901
 (118.10) GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
 1,200.47  CUSTOMER CREDIT 9901


9,058.90 


200.00 100-00000-44120-31600000 CIGARETTE
640.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS


3,080.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
9,061.92 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
4,200.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER
6,141.42 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


592.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
1,608.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


19,127.86 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
6,878.51 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


240.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
1,650.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
2,117.14 100-00000-13010 RET HE


200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
14.06 100-00000-13010 PENALT


1,385.99 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
275.00 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


18,020.02 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
1,480.62 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


78.91 100-00000-13010 AFLAC
6,230.92 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


330.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


494,737.22 Total of 640 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 37/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


815.04 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
517.23 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
235.11 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


12,461.04 207-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAXES
4,153.77 207-00000-13010 HULTS


30.00 100-56300-50340-20600000 OPERATING EXPENSES
(399.84)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET


95.00 100-54600-50212-30400000 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
223.09 100-52200-50340-31800000 OPERATING EXPENSES


15,000.00 100-00000-48573-70300000 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD
1,040.00 100-00000-48545-32500000 HOOPS WITH HERO'S
1,800.00 100-00000-48544-31100000 BUDDY BENCHES


17,100.00 100-00000-48541-70100000 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.- BRYANT
744.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER


2,534.00 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,534.00 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,534.00 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS


544.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
6,570.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT


20,893.00 100-00000-48420-10100000 INSURANCE- REBATE
468.45 100-00000-48309-10100000 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY


1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME
41.25 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
0.15 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES


50.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
450.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
160.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
92.00 100-00000-46752-32457100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


1,120.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
50.00 100-00000-46752-32456800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
80.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
95.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
202.00 100-00000-46752-32456400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


2,688.60 100-00000-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
920.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
68.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
800.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION
595.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
113.00 100-00000-46750-32452200 RECREATION
655.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
175.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
235.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
13.50 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
148.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
280.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
350.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
260.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


9,932.23 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
729.78 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
70.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
69.16 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
945.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
514.24 100-00000-46110-40700000 MISC. REVENUE


2,985.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
2,195.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


673.28 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,474.10 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,269.10 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL


14,518.41 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
1,345.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 38/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


494,737.22 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


106.75 411-00000-48221 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE
3,450.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,413.11 411-00000-13010 RENT
1,282.80 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES


128,279.70 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
6,000.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


180.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
627.31 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
82.50 245-00000-48500-50210207 DONATIONS
151.00 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS


1,979.00 245-00000-46745-50210207 REVENUE-FEES
1,212.50 245-00000-46742-50217032 TICKET SALES
3,220.00 245-00000-46742-50217031 TICKET SALES


132.00 245-00000-46742-50217029 TICKET SALES
264.00 245-00000-46742-50217028 TICKET SALES
630.00 245-00000-46742-50217025 TICKET SALES
225.00 245-00000-46742-50217024 TICKET SALES


1,312.50 245-00000-46742-50217023 TICKET SALES
380.00 245-00000-46742-50217022 TICKET SALES


2,027.00 245-00000-46742-50217021 TICKET SALES
928.00 245-00000-46742-50217020 TICKET SALES


1,000.00 245-00000-46742-50217016 TICKET SALES
1,248.00 245-00000-46742-50217015 TICKET SALES
1,215.00 245-00000-46742-50217014 TICKET SALES


380.00 245-00000-46742-50217013 TICKET SALES
80.00 245-00000-46742-50217012 TICKET SALES
852.00 245-00000-46742-50217011 TICKET SALES


1,947.00 245-00000-46742-50217010 TICKET SALES
861.50 245-00000-46742-50217009 TICKET SALES


(385.00)245-00000-46742-50217008 TICKET SALES
1,400.00 245-00000-46742-50217007 TICKET SALES


(30.00)245-00000-46742-50217006 TICKET SALES
108.00 245-00000-46742-50217005 TICKET SALES
697.00 245-00000-46742-50217004 TICKET SALES
686.00 245-00000-46742-50217002 TICKET SALES
754.50 245-00000-46742-50217001 TICKET SALES


2,798.76 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
615.00 245-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS


1,133.48 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
15.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
50.00 239-00000-48550 DONATIONS
253.10 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


7,137.00 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
149.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
139.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
650.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,354.08 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
300.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS


3,557.49 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
8,706.02 224-00000-43691 STATE GRANTS


181.00 224-00000-13010 SW FEE
68,252.63 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
5,709.36 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


370.80 223-00000-13010 911
1,360.32 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


187.58 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
187.58 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
93.79 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 39/39Pag
e:


04/11/2017 03:22 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


494,737.22 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


10,969.86 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
129,562.50 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


6,180.00 252 K9 FUND
627.31 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


27,904.74 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
15.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
50.00 239 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
253.10 236 TREE COMMISSION


7,137.00 234 FOOD PANTRY
288.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
650.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


1,354.08 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
300.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


80,697.14 224 STORM SEWER FUND
6,080.16 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,360.32 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,036.33 215 LIBRARY FUND


16,614.81 207 TID #7 FUND
202,656.87 100 GENERAL FUND


*** TOTAL BY FUND ***







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3129'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54281


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ROBINSON - C950279-1
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ROBINSON - C950279-1


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3130'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54282


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SEILS - D155931-6
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SEILS - D155931-6


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3131'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54283


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SEILS - D155930-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SEILS - D155930-5


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3132'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54284


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084228-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084228-4


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3133'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54285


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084229-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084229-5


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3134'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54286


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084230-6
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - VILEDA - E084230-6


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3142'   CRJE03/01/2017
GL Trx #: 54287


150.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BEERMAN - DONATION
150.00DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505-50400000WEB PAYMENT - BEERMAN - DONATION


150.00150.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3135'   CRJE03/03/2017
GL Trx #: 54288


60.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HARTMANN - 32176
60.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HARTMANN - 32176


60.0060.00


Ref Num1: '3136'   CRJE03/03/2017
GL Trx #: 54289


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ATKINSON - 337048166
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ATKINSON - 337048166


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3137'   CRJE03/03/2017
GL Trx #: 54290


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HAMMER - C9503093
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HAMMER - C9503093


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3138'   CRJE03/03/2017
GL Trx #: 54291


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - HAMMER - C-950310-4
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - HAMMER - C-950310-4


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '3139'   CRJE03/08/2017
GL Trx #: 54292


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B0Z
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B0Z


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3140'   CRJE03/08/2017
GL Trx #: 54293


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B11
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B11


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3141'   CRJE03/08/2017
GL Trx #: 54294


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DONELAN - C950051-4
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DONELAN - C950051-4


10.0010.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3162'   CRJE03/10/2017
GL Trx #: 54673


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BAUMGARTNER - C950298-6
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BAUMGARTNER - C950298-6


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3163'   CRJE03/10/2017
GL Trx #: 54674


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CYRUS - C950022-3
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - CYRUS - C950022-3


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3164'   CRJE03/16/2017
GL Trx #: 54675


30.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CAPENER - 29638
30.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - CAPENER - 29638


30.0030.00


Ref Num1: '3172'   CRJE03/20/2017
GL Trx #: 54751


49.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SAMB - 32356
49.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SAMB - 32356


49.0049.00


Ref Num1: '3173'   CRJE03/21/2017
GL Trx #: 54752


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DIBENEDETTO - 31997
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DIBENEDETTO - 31997


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '3174'   CRJE03/23/2017
GL Trx #: 54781


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCGEE - D593325-5
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MCGEE - D593325-5


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3175'   CRJE03/23/2017
GL Trx #: 54782


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MOTLEY - E219830-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MOTLEY - E219830-2


98.8098.80







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3176'   CRJE03/23/2017
GL Trx #: 54783


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B10
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - ARENTSON - C780713B10


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3178'   CRJE03/24/2017
GL Trx #: 55096


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - OLVERA - C950204-3
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - OLVERA - C950204-3


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3179'   CRJE03/27/2017
GL Trx #: 55097


149.20PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - DORRIS - C950343-2
149.20COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - DORRIS - C950343-2


149.20149.20


Ref Num1: '3187'   CRJE03/28/2017
GL Trx #: 55105


187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - KORTE - N1288263
187.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - KORTE - N1288263


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3219'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55465


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WHEELER - C947557-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WHEELER - C947557-2


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '3220'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55466


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WHEELER - C947558-3
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WHEELER - C947558-3


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '3235'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55822


12,176.59PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
12,176.59COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT


12,176.5912,176.59







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3237'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55824


67,348.11PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
67,348.11AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK


67,348.1167,348.11


Ref Num1: '3238'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55825


5,113.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
5,113.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT


5,113.005,113.00


Ref Num1: '3252'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55839


404.70PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
404.70INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS


404.70404.70


Ref Num1: '3253'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55840


106.19PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD PAYROLL ACH RETURN - NELSON
106.19PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500TO RECORD PAYROLL ACH RETURN - NELSON


106.19106.19


Ref Num1: '3258'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55845


14,015.62PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD BAB REBATE
14,015.62REBATE300-00000-48113-41700000TO RECORD BAB REBATE


14,015.6214,015.62


Ref Num1: '3260'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55847


4,523.70PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT
4,523.70ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT


4,523.704,523.70


Ref Num1: '3263'   CRJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55850


987,313.56PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING
987,313.56WISC INVESTMENT FUND100-00000-11302TO RECORD TRANSFER TO CHECKING


987,313.56987,313.56


1,093,936.471,093,936.47







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:24 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 6/6


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,093,936.471,093,936.47GRAND TOTAL:


4,523.70603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
67,348.11603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


71,871.81603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,113.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


14,015.62300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE
19,128.62300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


150.00100-00000-48505-50400000DONATIONS - CENTER
404.70100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


14,961.59100-00000-22210COURT FINES
106.19100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


987,313.56100-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND
1,002,936.04100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/5Page: 04/11/2017 03:35 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


56.00 JANET AABERG00112557396303/02/2017
11,000.00 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC00010257397303/02/2017


175.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381657398303/02/2017
54.00 HELEN BAKKEN00124657399303/02/2017
59.50 ROBERT BARNETT00112757400303/02/2017
514.50 BILL BRUE00020057401303/02/2017
100.00 COLE BRUSEGAR00539357402303/02/2017
54.00 BILL BUCHANAN00158657403303/02/2017
54.00 CORNELIA BUCHANAN00158357404303/02/2017
54.00 GEOFF BURT00333557405303/02/2017
54.00 JEANNE BURT00333657406303/02/2017
56.00 LAURA CARPENTER00570657407303/02/2017
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022357408303/02/2017
32.54 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757409303/02/2017
59.50 COLBY SMITH00543957410303/02/2017
100.00 COLD COAST, LLC00584357411303/02/2017
54.00 CLYDE CROSS00170657412303/02/2017
54.00 MARY JO CROSS00170757413303/02/2017
144.50 CYNTHIA CURTISS00113657414303/02/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028257415303/02/2017


1,832.09 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457416303/02/2017
250.00 ALEX CODY DIEKHOFF00584257417303/02/2017
907.17 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322757418303/02/2017
56.00 CHARLES ERICKSON00584057419303/02/2017
300.00 KYLE FELDMANN00503057420303/02/2017
50.00 FIRST LUTHERAN CHURCH00122457421303/02/2017
54.00 RUTH FORTNEY00036357422303/02/2017
54.00 STEVE FORTNEY00114757423303/02/2017
85.69 GALL'S INC00038657424303/02/2017


1,061.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039257425303/02/2017
125.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574357426303/02/2017
50.00 ROBERT GROLEAU00386757427303/02/2017
10.00 HARTFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT00582657428303/02/2017
56.00 RUSS HORTON00115757429303/02/2017
54.00 MELISSA HUSTON00429457430303/02/2017
159.75 INKWORKS INC00047257431303/02/2017
175.00 ANTHONY IRBY00572957432303/02/2017
56.00 JERRY TRIELOFF00544057433303/02/2017
592.50 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469757434303/02/2017


58,517.50 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241457435303/02/2017
54.00 AMY KETTERER00561557436303/02/2017
119.00 TONY KETTERER00124457437303/02/2017
56.00 JACQUELYN K. KITTELSON00116657438303/02/2017
877.02 CHELSEA KITTLESON00391957439303/02/2017
56.00 MARJORIE KITTLESON00550257440303/02/2017
56.00 KEN KLUEVER00159057441303/02/2017
288.00 KOFFEE KUP00116857442303/02/2017


1,412.67 KROGER00572057443303/02/2017
50.00 LAKEVIEW CHURCH00122557444303/02/2017
56.00 MARTIN LAMERS00517857445303/02/2017
100.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257446303/02/2017
270.00 SARA LENZ00509657447303/02/2017
706.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507957448303/02/2017
56.00 SANDY MAERZ00333757449303/02/2017
54.00 GLENN MCNAUGHTON00118257450303/02/2017
54.00 MARY MCNAUGHTON00118357451303/02/2017
54.00 KONNIE MCDERMOTT00550357452303/02/2017
507.36 MOTION INDUSTRIES00470457453303/02/2017
160.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218657454303/02/2017
337.40 OFFICE DEPOT00066857455303/02/2017
54.00 SUZANNE PATTERSON00550457456303/02/2017
37.98 MIKE POINT00508057457303/02/2017
979.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319957458303/02/2017
75.00 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST00134257459303/02/2017
56.00 LINDA RUPP00378657460303/02/2017
54.00 LEITHA SCHENKENBERG00430857461303/02/2017
95.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC00079457462303/02/2017
450.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157463303/02/2017
54.00 POLLY SCHNESE00159657464303/02/2017
24.68 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079957465303/02/2017


3,500.00 SIERRA HULL MUSIC LLC00540457466303/02/2017
1,500.00 SIERRA HULL MUSIC LLC00540457467303/02/2017


56.00 JANET SILBAUGH00119257468303/02/2017
56.00 SHARON SILBAUGH00242557469303/02/2017
56.00 ROSEANN SMITH00375757470303/02/2017
100.00 TAYLOR SODDY00542357471303/02/2017
56.00 ROBERT STECHSCHULTE00583957472303/02/2017


51,984.91 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257473303/02/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/5Page: 04/11/2017 03:35 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


36.00 JOE STRANSKY00583457474303/02/2017
59.50 AARON TECHE00089557475303/02/2017
56.00 KRISTY THALACKER00125057476303/02/2017
54.00 INGRID THOMPSON00570757477303/02/2017
23.00 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC00334657478303/02/2017
131.25 U.S. CELLULAR00132657479303/02/2017
50.00 UNITED METHODIST CHURCH00122357480303/02/2017
146.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093557481303/02/2017
15.99 UPS STORE00094257482303/02/2017
56.00 BARBARA VEUM00120457483303/02/2017
56.00 JUDY WAGAMAN00491357484303/02/2017


2,000.00 WILLIAM WATSON00420557485303/02/2017
54.00 CHRIS WEIS00584157486303/02/2017


2,500.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209857487303/02/2017
766.43 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102857488303/02/2017


2,783.42 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692272(E)303/03/2017
23,549.47 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692273(E)303/03/2017


388.70 AFLAC00412157493303/09/2017
18.35 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557494303/09/2017


1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC00240557495303/09/2017
267.42 DONOVAN BROOKE00521857496303/09/2017


3,960.00 CHERISH THE LADIES INC00241157497303/09/2017
V940.00 CHERISH THE LADIES INC00241157498303/09/2017


312.31 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757499303/09/2017
1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241657500303/09/2017
3,500.00 CROSSOVER TOURING00424957501303/09/2017


661.80 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031657502303/09/2017
175.30 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS-PA00027257503303/09/2017
143.64 DANE COUNTY CULTURAL AFFAIRS C00027357504303/09/2017


V9,672.22 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457505303/09/2017
153.60 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029857506303/09/2017
362.67 DEERFIELD PISTOL CENTER00573757507303/09/2017
962.10 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521257508303/09/2017
43.14 GALL'S INC00038657509303/09/2017
55.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043257510303/09/2017
222.75 INKWORKS INC00047257511303/09/2017
832.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241457512303/09/2017
23.56 FRANCES KROLL00584457513303/09/2017
136.55 LEGALSHIELD00523557514303/09/2017
175.29 MARCO INC00420257515303/09/2017
200.00 LEON MASON00583757516303/09/2017
825.46 BILL NEITZEL00540257517303/09/2017
52.05 OFFICE DEPOT00066857518303/09/2017
410.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071157519303/09/2017
370.88 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257520303/09/2017


3,250.00 THE GIBSON BROTHERS00507757521303/09/2017
4,740.00 THE SUBDUDES00584857522303/09/2017


29.54 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091657523303/09/2017
2,072.95 U.S. CELLULAR00132657524303/09/2017
3,067.67 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099557525303/09/2017


606.00 WISC DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES00343257526303/09/2017
510.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157527303/09/2017
540.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157528303/09/2017


V60.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157529303/09/2017
227.00 WISCONSIN COMMUNITY MEDIA00554557530303/09/2017
667.87 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO00102857531303/09/2017


2,780.07 3 RIVERS BILLING INC00254157532303/16/2017
259.26 AIRGAS USA LLC00011157533303/16/2017


1,670.00 ALADTEC INC00340457534303/16/2017
216.00 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC00255457535303/16/2017


1,304.10 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557536303/16/2017
150.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381657537303/16/2017


3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308057538303/16/2017
227.88 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014057539303/16/2017
145.58 AT&T00014357540303/16/2017


5,875.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP00096357541303/16/2017
85.61 ROBERT BICKLEY00585157542303/16/2017
200.00 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386657543303/16/2017


1,204.86 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC00019957544303/16/2017
150.00 CASEY AND GREG00564357545303/16/2017


5,053.91 CGC INC.00022157546303/16/2017
302.68 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022357547303/16/2017
225.34 CIGNA- CHATANOOGA 18222300585057548303/16/2017
475.10 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757549303/16/2017
504.71 COMDATA CORPORATION00024857550303/16/2017


19,860.66 COMPASS MINERALS00483257551303/16/2017
155.66 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308357552303/16/2017
240.00 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS00286957553303/16/2017
433.00 DANE COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEME00027557554303/16/2017


1,191.99 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #200138657555303/16/2017
608.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476357556303/16/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/5Page: 04/11/2017 03:35 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


68.25 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029857557303/16/2017
200.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI00335357558303/16/2017
637.60 BARBARA DEWEY00585357559303/16/2017
46.65 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034657560303/16/2017


11,374.60 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385957561303/16/2017
170.50 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD00038157562303/16/2017
79.24 GALL'S INC00038657563303/16/2017
100.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537657564303/16/2017
386.00 GREENSPIRE APARTMENTS00172857565303/16/2017
150.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574357566303/16/2017


4,361.40 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554057567303/16/2017
4.00 DEAN A HANSON00584757568303/16/2017


50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329957569303/16/2017
3,474.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048757570303/16/2017


376.06 JMB & ASSOCIATES LLC00290357571303/16/2017
1,112.70 JOHNSON CONTROLS00049557572303/16/2017


250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050557573303/16/2017
2,622.59 KROGER00572057574303/16/2017


36.67 KEITH KVALHEIM00249157575303/16/2017
190.32 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478257576303/16/2017
147.95 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205757577303/16/2017
131.50 LOCKS & UNLOCKS00055857578303/16/2017
235.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507957579303/16/2017
954.00 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE00056757580303/16/2017
96.00 MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC00057357581303/16/2017
503.85 MAILFINANCE00557757582303/16/2017


13,160.00 MARTY STUART TOURS INC00451857583303/16/2017
16.33 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.00107457584303/16/2017
515.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060857585303/16/2017
180.00 JESSICA MICHNA00584557586303/16/2017


3,553.50 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.00413157587303/16/2017
3,765.22 MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC00247957588303/16/2017


65.00 NAPA AUTO PARTS00507157589303/16/2017
256.00 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE00064457590303/16/2017
106.19 TOM NELSON00149957591303/16/2017


1,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561157592303/16/2017
8,400.00 NOEL P STOOKEY00556357593303/16/2017


940.00 NOEL P STOOKEY00556357594303/16/2017
240.60 NORTH CENTRAL UTILITY00584657595303/16/2017
38.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218657596303/16/2017
23.32 OFFICE DEPOT00066857597303/16/2017
202.70 QUILL CORPORATION00073057598303/16/2017
205.30 RHOMAR INDUSTRIES00405857599303/16/2017
111.06 RICOH USA, INC.00584957600303/16/2017
32.50 CINDER ROHERTY00585457601303/16/2017
750.00 RON TURLEY ASSOCIATES INC00237957602303/16/2017
495.00 HEIDI SCHENKENBERG00299157603303/16/2017
110.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC00079457604303/16/2017
100.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157605303/16/2017
250.00 JENNIFER SCHRANK00565057606303/16/2017
598.32 SHRED-IT00137757607303/16/2017
50.00 SOUTHWEST WISC ELECTRICAL INSP00109857608303/16/2017
114.72 ERNEST STORM00585257609303/16/2017
50.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085057610303/16/2017
382.68 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085857611303/16/2017


23,230.04 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257612303/16/2017
120.00 SUMMIT COMPANIES00527257613303/16/2017
60.00 SWWBIA00089157614303/16/2017
64.99 TEN-41 PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLY00464457615303/16/2017
500.00 THE GIBSON BROTHERS00507757616303/16/2017
67.09 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091657617303/16/2017
475.00 TOWN OF MADISON EMS00585557618303/16/2017


V500.00 TUBA SKINNY00585657619303/16/2017
4,500.00 TUBA SKINNY00585657620303/16/2017


111.00 U.S. CELLULAR00132657621303/16/2017
148.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093557622303/16/2017


7.97 VERIZON WIRELESS00214757623303/16/2017
19.72 VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE00543157624303/16/2017
112.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522757625303/16/2017
840.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157626303/16/2017
600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157627303/16/2017
60.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157628303/16/2017
100.00 WISC MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN00101257629303/16/2017
190.00 WISCONSIN COMMUNITY MEDIA00554557630303/16/2017
240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475457631303/16/2017


1,108.82 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092957632303/16/2017
3,601.18 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011557637303/23/2017


50.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381657638303/23/2017
3.22 AT&T00014357639303/23/2017


1,700.50 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015757640303/23/2017
2,298.27 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015757641303/23/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/5Page: 04/11/2017 03:35 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


100.00 SEAN BRUSEGAR00020257642303/23/2017
90.00 JEFFRY CHASE00022557643303/23/2017
43.63 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023757644303/23/2017
968.45 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028657645303/23/2017
878.56 DEMCO INC00030257646303/23/2017
50.00 DEPT OF SAFETY & PROFESSIONAL SERVI00335357647303/23/2017
803.32 EMBURY, LTD00516757648303/23/2017
61.98 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034657649303/23/2017
689.37 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038557650303/23/2017
30.47 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039257651303/23/2017
200.00 SCOTT GESCHKE00537657652303/23/2017
44.66 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040857653303/23/2017
50.00 NATHAN GRETZINGER00574357654303/23/2017


2,793.95 INKWORKS INC00047257655303/23/2017
555.00 INTELL A SOUND PRODUCTIONS00168657656303/23/2017
100.00 ANTHONY IRBY00572957657303/23/2017
95.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048757658303/23/2017
606.65 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC00048857659303/23/2017


V3,000.00 JEFFREY C LANIK PARR00586357660303/23/2017
550.75 KROGER00572057661303/23/2017
200.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257662303/23/2017
300.00 ADAM LURVEY00565557663303/23/2017
39.98 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - ASHMAN00537957664303/23/2017
100.00 BRYAN MCKAY00585857665303/23/2017
25.00 MOUNTAIN PLAINS LIBRARY ASSOC00586057666303/23/2017
615.00 NOEL P STOOKEY00556357667303/23/2017
128.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218657668303/23/2017
28.78 OFFICE DEPOT00066857669303/23/2017
146.25 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073757670303/23/2017
916.25 POMASL FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC00583857671303/23/2017
18.05 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074957672303/23/2017
122.51 RICOH USA INC00121557673303/23/2017
100.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157674303/23/2017


1,842.26 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP00081557675303/23/2017
70.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085057676303/23/2017


2,294.01 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086257677303/23/2017
39.96 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086657678303/23/2017
120.00 STOUGHTON YOGA00545657679303/23/2017


34,808.82 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086957680303/23/2017
150.00 LAURIE SULLIVAN00585957681303/23/2017
42.95 ERICA TEJEDA00586157682303/23/2017


3,300.00 TENNESSEE MAFIA JUG BAND00586457683303/23/2017
131.25 U.S. CELLULAR00132657684303/23/2017
26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093157685303/23/2017


1,750.00 USPS00486557686303/23/2017
5,849.24 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262357687303/23/2017


150.00 WASC 2017 CONFERENCE00097157688303/23/2017
V2,000.00 WILL TAYLOR00586557689303/23/2017


450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157690303/23/2017
475.00 WISC STATE FIRE CHIEFS' ASSN I00101757691303/23/2017
45.00 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RES00383857692303/23/2017


2,500.00 JEFFREY C LANIK PARR00586357693303/23/2017
V500.00 JEFFREY C LANIK PARR00586357694303/23/2017


1,500.00 WILL TAYLOR00586557695303/23/2017
V500.00 WILL TAYLOR00586557696303/23/2017


75.00 LARRY ANDERSON00381657697303/30/2017
272.42 AT&T00014357698303/30/2017


4,600.00 DAVID BACHOLL00394057699303/30/2017
3,800.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP00096357700303/30/2017


350.00 BIFF BLUMFUMGAGNGE00424457701303/30/2017
450.00 BOY SCOUT TROOP 16700587457702303/30/2017


1,550.02 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308357703303/30/2017
120.00 DANE COUNTY PLANNING & DEV DEP00028057704303/30/2017


1,375.82 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457705303/30/2017
2,307.50 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457706303/30/2017
5,988.90 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028457707303/30/2017


241,881.04 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029357708303/30/2017
544.64 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521257709303/30/2017
98.80 DEPT OF REVENUE00479257710303/30/2017


4,000.00 EMO PHILIPS00544757711303/30/2017
375.00 EMPATHIA INC00500757712303/30/2017
362.82 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034657713303/30/2017
85.00 FBINAA WISCONSIN CHAPTER00586257714303/30/2017
100.00 KYLE FELDMANN00503057715303/30/2017
100.00 DAVE FREIGTAG00586657716303/30/2017
303.09 GALL'S INC00038657717303/30/2017


1,166.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.00039257718303/30/2017
100.00 MATT THOMAS GORSHE00492557719303/30/2017
125.00 HVS EDUCATION00489157720303/30/2017
100.00 ANTHONY IRBY00572957721303/30/2017


2,507.93 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469757722303/30/2017







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/5Page: 04/11/2017 03:35 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/31/2017


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date


58,543.80 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241457723303/30/2017
195.00 KEIL ENTERPRISES00568157724303/30/2017
724.83 KROGER00572057725303/30/2017
64.45 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205757726303/30/2017
100.00 CHRISTOPHER LAW00531257727303/30/2017
136.55 LEGALSHIELD00523557728303/30/2017
420.00 LEVEL UP LLC00419257729303/30/2017
50.00 LIBERTY MUTUAL00107357730303/30/2017
222.49 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC00055557731303/30/2017
19.00 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507957732303/30/2017
199.00 MADISON COLLEGE00340357733303/30/2017
112.39 OFFICE DEPOT00066857734303/30/2017
34.55 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072057735303/30/2017
488.77 RAY O'HERRON CO INC00073857736303/30/2017
354.55 RED UNIFORM TAILOR00074257737303/30/2017
149.00 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST00586957738303/30/2017
120.00 LISA RESCH00586757739303/30/2017


9,400.00 RIDERS IN THE SKY LLC00075857740303/30/2017
7,520.00 RHONDA SANDKER00390457741303/30/2017


75.00 TIMOTHY W SCHMIDT00378157742303/30/2017
199.00 SHRM00133357743303/30/2017


33,191.44 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213957744303/30/2017
138.00 STOUGHTON AREA EMS00512357745303/30/2017


3,564.23 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN00085257746303/30/2017
115.99 STREICHER'S00087557747303/30/2017
25.48 U.S. CELLULAR00132657748303/30/2017


1,687.32 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE00032857749303/30/2017
18.05 UNIFORM DEN EAST00473757750303/30/2017
258.00 ERIK VEUM00570057751303/30/2017
157.50 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC00522757752303/30/2017


5,000.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209857753303/30/2017
500.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209857754303/30/2017
500.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209857755303/30/2017
80.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE/ICAC00587057756303/30/2017


1,080.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100157757303/30/2017


3 TOTALS:


822,129.75 Total of 348 Disbursements:


17,172.22 Less 8 Void Checks:
839,301.97 Total of 356 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:25 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3234'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55821


41,025.72US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
41,025.72PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS


41,025.7241,025.72


Ref Num1: '3236'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55823


10,798.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
10,798.52PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES


10,798.5210,798.52


Ref Num1: '3239'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55826


1,955.08SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
1,955.08PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT


1,955.081,955.08


Ref Num1: '3240'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55827


9,513.71MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
9,513.71PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES


9,513.719,513.71


Ref Num1: '3241'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55828


48.29OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000RECORD OOPS - KRCMA
48.29PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD OOPS - KRCMA


48.2948.29


Ref Num1: '3242'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55829


28.56OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340-40700000TO RECORD OOPS - KROPF
28.56PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - KROPF


28.5628.56


Ref Num1: '3243'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55830


25.36TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TO RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD
25.36PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - MACDONALD


25.3625.36







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:25 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3244'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55831


13.92OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340-41200000TO RECORD OOPS - OLSON
13.92PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD OOPS - OLSON


13.9213.92


Ref Num1: '3245'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55832


36,472.93INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST - 2016A SERIES
36,472.93PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100INTEREST - 2016A SERIES


36,472.9336,472.93


Ref Num1: '3246'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55833


295,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000DEBT & INTEREST 2014A SERIES
25,862.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000DEBT & INTEREST 2014A SERIES


320,862.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100DEBT & INTEREST 2014A SERIES


320,862.50320,862.50


Ref Num1: '3247'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55834


295,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000PRINICIPAL 2008C SERIES
295,000.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRINICIPAL 2008C SERIES


295,000.00295,000.00


Ref Num1: '3248'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55835


198,210.03PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000STATE TRUST FUND LOAN
22,718.64INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000STATE TRUST FUND LOAN


220,928.67PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100STATE TRUST FUND LOAN


220,928.67220,928.67


Ref Num1: '3249'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55836


29,843.75INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000DEBT INTEREST - 2015B SERIES
29,843.75PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100DEBT INTEREST - 2015B SERIES


29,843.7529,843.75







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:25 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '3250'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55837


280,000.00PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL & INTEREST - 2015A SERIES
25,134.38INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000PRINCIPAL & INTEREST - 2015A SERIES


305,134.38PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRINCIPAL & INTEREST - 2015A SERIES


305,134.38305,134.38


Ref Num1: '3251'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55838


183.94OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
183.94PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC


183.94183.94


Ref Num1: '3254'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55841


187.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
187.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE


187.00187.00


Ref Num1: '3255'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55842


681.13EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC MEDICAL EXCESS OVERAGE
681.13PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100EBC MEDICAL EXCESS OVERAGE


681.13681.13


Ref Num1: '3256'   CDJE03/31/2017
GL Trx #: 55843


79,715.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST
79,715.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST


79,715.0079,715.00


41,025.72245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
41,025.72245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25.36215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
25.36215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


183.94100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
76.85100-51440-50340-40700000OPERATING EXPENSES
13.92100-51400-50340-41200000OPERATING EXPENSES


9,513.71100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
868.13100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


1,955.08100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
12,611.63100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
1,352,418.461,352,418.46







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 03/01/2017 TO 03/31/2017


04/11/2017 03:25 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


1,352,418.461,352,418.46GRAND TOTAL:


219,747.20300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
1,068,210.03300-58100-50610-41700000PRINCIPAL


1,287,957.23300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10,798.52251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL


10,798.52251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 8,098,257.00 0.00 0.00 8,098,257.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 460,000.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 418,000.00 0.00 0.00 418,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313
0.00 47,000.00 0.00 0.00 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190


108.50 (850.00)4,200.00 10,850.00 10,000.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
0.00 557,328.00 0.00 0.00 557,328.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
0.00 235,987.00 0.00 0.00 235,987.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523


27.26 383,504.50 0.00 143,707.50 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
25.30 38,097.10 0.00 12,902.90 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
0.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692
0.00 54,000.00 0.00 0.00 54,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693


30.95 21,842.05 9,061.92 9,789.95 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS100-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810


17.11 14,920.00 3,080.00 3,080.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
10.82 9,810.00 640.00 1,190.00 11,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
28.57 500.00 100.00 200.00 700.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
21.46 5,497.50 1,345.00 1,502.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210


28.22 53,836.91 14,518.41 21,163.09 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
13.85 21,538.50 1,269.10 3,461.50 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
23.51 11,473.50 1,474.10 3,526.50 15,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
24.57 9,051.80 673.28 2,948.20 12,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340


21.85 23,445.00 2,195.00 6,555.00 30,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
14.62 81,111.32 0.00 13,888.68 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
55.97 8,806.00 2,985.00 11,194.00 20,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
11.33 4,433.74 514.24 566.26 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
21.35 7,865.00 945.00 2,135.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
16.92 4,984.82 828.94 1,015.18 6,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
50.59 74,611.00 76,389.00 76,389.00 151,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
11.60 16,796.20 418.52 2,203.80 19,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300


100.00 (1,110.00)260.00 1,110.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MOWING100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.05 739,601.25 261.25 398.75 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420


17.08 4,975.00 350.00 1,025.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
1.76 16,700.00 280.00 300.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
8.68 17,350.00 0.00 1,650.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540


100.00 (308.00)148.00 308.00 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 143.64 (143.64)(143.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (121.50)13.50 121.50 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610


9.30 4,535.00 235.00 465.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
19.09 44,356.70 2,338.00 10,467.30 54,824.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
0.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751


16.02 94,440.40 5,475.60 18,014.60 112,455.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753
0.00 135,000.00 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755


15.00 2,550.00 450.00 450.00 3,000.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
22.00 390.00 50.00 110.00 500.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759


50.00 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
50.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
50.00 6,600.00 0.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
25.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 4,500.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100


88.14 2,371.19 4,590.81 17,628.81 20,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111


100.00 (10,559.31)0.15 10,559.31 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (4,453.52)0.00 4,453.52 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113


0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (42.11)41.25 42.11 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
100.00 (2,066.00)1,033.00 2,066.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (468.45)468.45 468.45 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410


100.00 (20,893.00)20,893.00 20,893.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500


30.50 14,972.00 6,570.00 6,570.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502


22.24 5,443.00 544.00 1,557.00 7,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
17.89 34,899.00 7,602.00 7,602.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
23.78 22,486.35 894.00 7,013.65 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
2.00 980.00 0.00 20.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512


15.74 96,437.98 9,181.97 18,020.02 114,458.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521


11.67 2,650.00 0.00 350.00 3,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
25.68 6,428.97 740.31 2,221.03 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540


488.57 (13,600.00)17,100.00 17,100.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543


100.00 (3,000.00)1,800.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-00000-48544
100.00 (1,080.00)1,080.00 1,080.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-00000-48545


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572


100.00 (15,000.00)15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD100-00000-48573
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555


4.15 12,346,555.53 219,394.16 534,690.47 12,881,246.00 Total Dept 00000


4.15 12,346,555.53 219,394.16 534,690.47 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


20.83 34,200.00 3,600.00 9,000.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
20.83 2,616.50 275.40 688.50 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212


20.61 37,316.50 3,875.40 9,688.50 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE


Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
21.15 9,856.77 961.54 2,644.23 12,501.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
20.61 21,239.75 2,009.12 5,515.25 26,755.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
21.14 3,802.85 372.24 1,019.15 4,822.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
12.16 6,544.87 328.44 906.13 7,451.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200


53.85 600.00 0.00 700.00 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
42.26 288.68 100.00 211.32 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
59.48 4,051.70 85.96 5,948.30 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340


26.76 46,384.62 3,857.30 16,944.38 63,329.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL


Dept 51300-LEGAL
24.47 64,204.75 20,795.25 20,795.25 85,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
5.25 14,212.00 788.00 788.00 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340


21.48 78,916.75 21,583.25 21,583.25 100,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL


Dept 51400-MAYOR
20.84 49,005.80 4,692.80 12,902.20 61,908.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126


21.30 7,040.28 695.83 1,905.72 8,946.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151
23.53 14,995.20 1,537.60 4,612.80 19,608.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315


85.28 1,177.96 0.00 6,822.04 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
26.63 1,247.29 13.92 452.71 1,700.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399


26.13 75,466.53 6,940.15 26,695.47 102,162.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR


Dept 51420-CLERK
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110


22.02 87,473.75 8,857.46 24,695.25 112,169.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127


20.42 11,991.20 1,103.54 3,077.80 15,069.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
20.81 27,234.69 2,923.24 7,156.31 34,391.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
18.25 3,760.55 548.31 839.45 4,600.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
0.00 3,550.00 0.00 0.00 3,550.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212


100.00 (115.00)0.00 115.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
7.24 7,420.44 345.41 579.56 8,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315


100.00 (544.35)38.37 544.35 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
0.54 7,956.83 0.00 43.17 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-51420-50341


19.94 148,728.11 13,816.33 37,050.89 185,779.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK


Dept 51440-ELECTION
69.19 2,156.88 2,476.00 4,843.12 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
68.39 379.36 763.41 820.64 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
14.68 5,972.52 633.35 1,027.48 7,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340


44.02 8,508.76 3,872.76 6,691.24 15,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION


Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
22.15 76,610.58 9,675.00 21,802.42 98,413.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
17.53 79,302.97 8,709.20 16,852.03 96,155.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (939.02)73.86 939.02 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
14.07 24,158.96 1,304.84 3,957.04 28,116.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
23.37 34,061.85 3,634.46 10,386.15 44,448.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
3.87 17,784.45 404.54 715.55 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
0.28 52,850.00 150.00 150.00 53,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215


11.79 4,410.75 183.94 589.25 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217


15.94 126,085.29 11,374.60 23,914.71 150,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
35.48 32,300.82 2,383.90 17,765.18 50,066.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310
32.12 678.77 0.00 321.23 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


17.59 456,305.42 37,894.34 97,392.58 553,698.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR


Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212


70.00 13,200.00 0.00 30,800.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340


64.84 16,700.00 0.00 30,800.00 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR


Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
24.02 57,515.81 6,656.00 18,184.19 75,700.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
21.50 27,796.05 2,771.20 7,612.95 35,409.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126


22.99 12,364.26 1,350.90 3,691.74 16,056.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
23.87 6,807.88 673.04 2,134.12 8,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
13.27 1,301.00 199.00 199.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
3.58 1,735.63 64.37 64.37 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212


35.09 1,103.54 40.17 596.46 1,700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315
9.46 7,243.10 382.74 756.90 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340


21.77 119,467.27 12,137.42 33,239.73 152,707.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT


Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
0.85 54,037.66 0.00 462.34 54,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215


0.85 54,037.66 0.00 462.34 54,500.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE


Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200


102.00 (990.00)0.00 50,490.00 49,500.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300


40.55 74,010.00 0.00 50,490.00 124,500.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT


Dept 51930-INSURANCE
102.93 (784.00)0.00 27,528.00 26,744.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
87.86 184.00 0.00 1,332.00 1,516.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
86.96 941.00 0.00 6,273.00 7,214.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
109.96 (3,195.40)3,654.40 35,264.40 32,069.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
95.67 45.00 0.00 995.00 1,040.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
96.62 903.00 0.00 25,795.00 26,698.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
101.43 (1,860.00)(40,621.00)131,585.00 129,725.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521
40.08 7,190.14 1,687.32 4,809.86 12,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


98.56 3,423.74 (35,279.28)233,582.26 237,006.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE


Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
21.24 78,197.51 7,743.09 21,085.49 99,283.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
22.19 993,460.13 101,522.14 283,266.87 1,276,727.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
20.67 239,833.43 22,343.82 62,494.57 302,328.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
100.00 (3,522.89)1,115.53 3,522.89 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME PATROL100-52100-50123


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124
13.90 11,192.61 134.26 1,807.39 13,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
15.42 87,959.07 6,145.49 16,040.93 104,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
17.64 16,472.98 1,273.17 3,527.02 20,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
23.78 214,719.72 24,020.56 66,981.28 281,701.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
23.76 341,954.38 35,521.54 106,564.62 448,519.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154


33.29 18,677.48 3,206.31 9,322.52 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
9.83 17,295.02 808.12 1,884.98 19,180.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210


94.59 92.00 0.00 1,608.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
4.96 42,294.00 0.00 2,206.00 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216


20.50 795.00 205.00 205.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
27.00 14,162.70 2,227.00 5,237.30 19,400.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
0.00 20,766.00 0.00 0.00 20,766.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
7.87 12,897.60 0.00 1,102.40 14,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330


23.15 23,055.32 2,212.57 6,944.68 30,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
23.28 36,670.36 4,507.07 11,129.64 47,800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
19.86 21,549.41 1,938.62 5,340.59 26,890.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-52100-50393


100.00 (2,375.00)0.00 2,375.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-52100-50394
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000


21.85 2,191,146.83 214,924.29 612,647.17 2,803,794.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT


Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
20.85 65,485.00 6,278.40 17,248.00 82,733.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
21.54 75,427.20 7,562.40 20,712.80 96,140.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
4.56 94,482.27 1,475.00 4,517.73 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126


100.00 (515.00)515.00 515.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130


23.17 24,078.45 2,664.46 7,261.55 31,340.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
28.75 28,141.08 3,607.78 11,355.92 39,497.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
21.87 2,562.64 0.00 717.36 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
29.55 2,183.89 562.99 916.11 3,100.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210
0.00 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 1,425.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216


12.48 4,376.00 312.00 624.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52200-50217
29.50 16,216.04 1,879.66 6,783.96 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
15.44 8,455.67 1,055.50 1,544.33 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
1.05 2,869.53 30.47 30.47 2,900.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


10.94 8,905.86 1,019.14 1,094.14 10,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
25.44 186.40 54.70 63.60 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
10.91 311.81 0.00 38.19 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310
30.51 1,720.00 475.00 755.00 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
15.91 6,306.55 451.64 1,193.45 7,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335
15.14 8,486.39 (183.96)1,513.61 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
0.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396


16.06 401,804.78 27,760.18 76,885.22 478,690.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION


Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110


20.74 49,315.81 4,697.60 12,903.19 62,219.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127


19.64 7,832.06 699.47 1,913.94 9,746.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
26.03 13,110.20 1,537.60 4,612.80 17,723.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52400-50215


19.80 78,683.07 6,934.67 19,429.93 98,113.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION


Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110


12.52 78,677.60 4,099.20 11,257.40 89,935.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127


12.08 12,089.00 606.06 1,661.00 13,750.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
18.80 19,927.20 1,537.60 4,612.80 24,540.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (46.38)15.34 46.38 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
21.28 11,807.51 1,939.12 3,192.49 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53200-50215
28.68 22,823.00 2,445.69 9,177.00 32,000.00 UTILITIES100-53200-50220
4.90 2,092.21 44.96 107.79 2,200.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2100-53200-50221


16.98 6,641.88 350.34 1,358.12 8,000.00 UTILITIES - DEPOT100-53200-50222
14.15 2,575.63 163.06 424.37 3,000.00 UTILITIES - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
20.76 7,924.11 661.80 2,075.89 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
7.49 10,176.22 494.86 823.78 11,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350


16.18 179,912.98 12,358.03 34,737.02 214,650.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS


Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
31.79 35,517.22 6,035.20 16,553.78 52,071.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
27.20 337,813.61 48,068.88 126,215.39 464,029.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
22.39 12,806.34 455.34 3,693.66 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
0.00 14,116.00 0.00 0.00 14,116.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127


27.29 56,466.60 7,755.23 21,190.40 77,657.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
24.11 131,304.92 14,300.44 41,715.08 173,020.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
21.55 2,184.72 247.00 600.28 2,785.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210
6.80 5,219.00 0.00 381.00 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214


16.48 38,002.51 2,550.23 7,497.49 45,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217
26.46 25,737.66 3,588.84 9,262.34 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
10.60 11,621.82 1,333.00 1,378.18 13,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
12.85 15,687.57 756.38 2,312.43 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
24.15 3,640.87 934.48 1,159.13 4,800.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310
23.13 33,823.82 2,024.72 10,176.18 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
25.58 49,118.20 1,764.90 16,881.80 66,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345
4.38 2,868.50 131.50 131.50 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350


61.89 6,478.25 0.00 10,521.75 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365


20.86 6,726.97 1,108.25 1,773.03 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC WORKS AWARD EXPENSES100-53300-50392


25.58 789,634.58 91,054.39 271,443.42 1,061,078.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST


Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215


47.22 42,225.83 19,860.66 37,774.17 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340


47.22 42,225.83 19,860.66 37,774.17 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL


Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200


11.67 15,899.48 649.64 2,100.52 18,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340


11.67 15,899.48 649.64 2,100.52 18,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS


Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220


24.19 98,549.33 10,666.58 31,450.67 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340


24.19 98,549.33 10,666.58 31,450.67 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING


Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
100.00 (319.10)28.65 319.10 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340


100.00 (319.10)28.65 319.10 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS


Dept 53620-SANITATION
24.94 397,815.20 88,129.80 132,184.80 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
23.91 140,774.00 29,763.50 44,226.00 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340


24.67 538,589.20 117,893.30 176,410.80 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION


Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES


Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER
23.16 47,840.41 5,272.00 14,415.59 62,256.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
23.93 103,978.28 8,816.98 32,702.72 136,681.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
16.87 100,338.61 6,285.21 20,356.39 120,695.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126


20.35 35,445.39 2,896.42 9,054.61 44,500.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
21.28 52,036.58 3,664.74 14,069.42 66,106.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201


100.00 (6,458.45)4,197.45 6,458.45 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
5.86 6,590.01 409.99 409.99 7,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204


17.53 2,061.68 220.56 438.32 2,500.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
22.77 2,317.00 230.00 683.00 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215


25.96 17,028.15 1,779.82 5,971.85 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
12.11 16,698.89 625.56 2,301.11 19,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
36.05 1,279.07 645.93 720.93 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
0.77 2,976.91 0.00 23.09 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325


19.18 8,081.98 680.71 1,918.02 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (15.98)7.68 15.98 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342


0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350


20.95 413,240.53 35,733.05 109,539.47 522,780.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER


Dept 54910-CEMETERY
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240


14.71 13,646.80 888.79 2,353.20 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300


6.54 33,646.80 888.79 2,353.20 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY


Dept 55100-CULTURE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736


0.00 7,300.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-CULTURE







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 55200-PARKS


0.00 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 45,235.00 0.00 0.00 45,235.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126
3.28 64,283.05 953.69 2,182.95 66,466.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128
1.29 12,798.99 72.97 167.01 12,966.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 17,324.00 0.00 0.00 17,324.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240


23.35 10,731.14 987.38 3,268.86 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
100.00 (8.90)3.75 8.90 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
10.15 4,492.63 51.13 507.37 5,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
1.59 26,570.82 193.61 429.18 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350


3.27 194,200.73 2,262.53 6,564.27 200,765.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS


Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
21.29 50,895.27 4,947.68 13,764.73 64,660.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
21.31 39,846.00 3,931.20 10,793.00 50,639.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
9.77 45,633.50 1,023.00 4,939.50 50,573.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128


24.09 12,647.40 1,395.22 4,013.60 16,661.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
23.38 18,645.47 1,896.51 5,689.53 24,335.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
6.41 2,807.85 141.68 192.15 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
8.10 6,432.92 133.47 567.08 7,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213


22.19 31,829.37 5,142.02 9,078.63 40,908.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220
0.00 9,610.00 0.00 0.00 9,610.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240


47.00 529.96 444.04 470.04 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
5.30 1,420.46 11.36 79.54 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335


33.82 20,739.33 2,905.69 10,597.67 31,337.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342


100.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
14.85 7,237.99 399.84 1,262.01 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930


21.15 258,975.52 22,371.71 69,447.48 328,423.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS


Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
19.41 9,195.93 873.12 2,215.07 11,411.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
20.68 52,306.40 4,958.40 13,635.60 65,942.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126


25.70 13,530.17 1,683.36 4,678.83 18,209.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
21.28 9,894.49 983.20 2,675.51 12,570.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151
23.73 17,046.31 1,768.23 5,304.69 22,351.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203
9.08 2,727.58 272.42 272.42 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210


50.00 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
24.73 7,225.93 653.94 2,374.07 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
21.56 3,137.49 88.00 862.51 4,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340


24.67 129,864.30 11,280.67 42,518.70 172,383.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER


Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES
0.00 81,630.00 0.00 0.00 81,630.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110


19.78 38,940.20 3,497.60 9,602.80 48,543.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127


25.70 11,887.80 177.50 4,112.20 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
10.26 14,831.49 516.80 1,695.51 16,527.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
11.77 34,572.20 1,537.60 4,612.80 39,185.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
6.96 1,674.81 77.52 125.19 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215
3.87 5,767.78 41.01 232.22 6,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216


54.39 3,648.67 (35,771.27)4,351.33 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
6.50 40,204.39 781.72 2,795.61 43,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340


10.56 233,157.34 (29,141.52)27,527.66 260,685.00 Total Dept 55500-MEDIA SERVICES


Dept 56300-PLANNING
26.11 61,764.01 7,945.60 21,828.99 83,593.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
26.00 51,449.17 6,585.62 18,076.83 69,526.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127


25.35 16,516.85 2,044.87 5,608.15 22,125.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
27.31 24,555.40 3,075.20 9,225.60 33,781.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
36.80 2,212.00 60.00 1,288.00 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
0.40 1,245.02 0.00 4.98 1,250.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330


15.42 2,283.61 163.30 416.39 2,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
13.75 12,074.80 1,328.67 1,925.20 14,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-56300-50340


25.33 172,100.86 21,203.26 58,374.14 230,475.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING


Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
1.13 79,100.00 900.00 900.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930


1.13 79,100.00 900.00 900.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935


0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 170,491.00 0.00 0.00 170,491.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
0.00 280,000.00 0.00 0.00 280,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures


0.00 219,500.00 0.00 0.00 219,500.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932


0.00 669,991.00 0.00 0.00 669,991.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL


Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930
0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931
0.00 47,800.00 0.00 0.00 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933
0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935
0.00 567,747.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939


0.00 722,547.00 0.00 0.00 722,547.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS


Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59510


Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800


16.65 10,736,202.42 636,326.55 2,145,043.58 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 1,610,353.11 (416,932.39)(1,610,353.11)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


16.65 10,736,202.42 636,326.55 2,145,043.58 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
4.15 12,346,555.53 219,394.16 534,690.47 12,881,246.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
0.00 219,116.00 0.00 0.00 219,116.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720


99.97 3.00 0.00 8,714.00 8,717.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730


100.00 (154.00)0.00 154.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
22.71 17,775.94 1,484.45 5,224.06 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
25.53 2,978.95 468.95 1,021.05 4,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500
0.00 567,747.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300


1.77 837,466.89 1,953.40 15,113.11 852,580.00 Total Dept 00000


1.77 837,466.89 1,953.40 15,113.11 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55110


21.05 60,451.60 5,867.20 16,120.40 76,572.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
20.59 297,330.09 28,106.14 77,093.91 374,424.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126


26.33 33,828.32 4,559.69 12,091.68 45,920.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
0.40 13,943.73 56.27 56.27 14,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128


20.93 53,441.07 5,181.25 14,148.93 67,590.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
28.15 62,319.23 8,300.08 24,412.77 86,732.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200


20.03 639.77 80.78 160.23 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
47.00 212.00 0.00 188.00 400.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
6.31 1,499.02 25.36 100.98 1,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212


26.85 365.75 26.85 134.25 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218


19.46 16,107.77 1,296.67 3,892.23 20,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
33.07 4,685.08 506.15 2,314.92 7,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
71.95 252.46 44.66 647.54 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
3.79 9,620.87 150.94 379.13 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250


95.78 1,962.70 0.00 44,537.30 46,500.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
10.59 447.03 24.33 52.97 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
26.44 2,574.72 285.92 925.28 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320


23.37 4,597.98 0.00 1,402.02 6,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
98.73 100.96 0.00 7,843.04 7,944.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
13.96 10,927.48 893.81 1,772.52 12,700.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
24.29 34,901.06 3,987.05 11,198.94 46,100.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
40.62 2,078.29 772.42 1,421.71 3,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
3.41 193.19 6.81 6.81 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341


28.09 3,236.06 332.70 1,263.94 4,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
7.15 8,633.28 664.72 664.72 9,298.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810
2.44 4,878.16 0.00 121.84 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930


26.15 629,627.67 61,169.80 222,952.33 852,580.00 Total Dept 55110







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures


26.15 629,627.67 61,169.80 222,952.33 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


100.00 207,839.22 (59,216.40)(207,839.22)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


26.15 629,627.67 61,169.80 222,952.33 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1.77 837,466.89 1,953.40 15,113.11 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


45.32 371,281.00 21,145.00 307,679.00 678,960.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
17.07 37,317.00 1,979.00 7,683.00 45,000.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910
1.28 88,849.00 151.00 1,151.00 90,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990


100.00 (5.67)2.22 5.67 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
7.28 4,636.00 82.50 364.00 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120
0.00 170,491.00 0.00 0.00 170,491.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300


31.49 689,568.33 23,359.72 316,882.67 1,006,451.00 Total Dept 00000


31.49 689,568.33 23,359.72 316,882.67 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


21.01 58,941.20 5,707.20 15,678.80 74,620.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
38.16 31,408.40 7,089.60 19,380.60 50,789.00 WAGES245-55190-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 25,158.00 0.00 0.00 25,158.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127
5.32 11,362.00 270.00 638.00 12,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128


26.89 13,936.09 1,874.57 5,124.91 19,061.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
32.55 16,889.96 2,716.68 8,150.04 25,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
22.42 1,939.61 372.53 560.39 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214


18.02 28,694.22 890.45 6,305.78 35,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
18.07 8,193.29 985.00 1,806.71 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301
0.00 95,000.00 0.00 0.00 95,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320


16.93 12,460.21 1,358.63 2,539.79 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342


11.99 13,201.00 200.00 1,799.00 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
38.55 299,003.00 95,450.00 187,565.00 486,568.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
9.99 40,872.85 1,671.92 4,534.15 45,407.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345


16.30 4,184.79 400.07 815.21 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
7.28 45,710.00 945.00 3,590.00 49,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930


26.61 712,954.62 119,931.65 258,488.38 971,443.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES


26.61 712,954.62 119,931.65 258,488.38 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


166.80 (23,386.29)(96,571.93)58,394.29 35,008.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


26.61 712,954.62 119,931.65 258,488.38 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
31.49 689,568.33 23,359.72 316,882.67 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
52.09 12,888.38 14,015.62 14,015.62 26,904.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 0.00 48,783.00 48,783.00 48,783.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220


25.44 43,457.00 5,113.00 14,827.00 58,284.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100
0.00 132,103.00 0.00 0.00 132,103.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
0.00 2,366,686.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220
0.00 440,479.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
0.00 105,483.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224
0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225


100.00 (8,075.00)0.00 8,075.00 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300


2.56 3,257,385.38 67,911.62 85,700.62 3,343,086.00 Total Dept 00000


2.56 3,257,385.38 67,911.62 85,700.62 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


110.08 (267,110.03)1,068,210.03 2,918,210.03 2,651,100.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610


110.08 (267,110.03)1,068,210.03 2,918,210.03 2,651,100.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL


Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
45.38 291,393.55 219,747.20 242,063.45 533,457.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621


45.29 292,393.55 219,747.20 242,063.45 534,457.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300


Dept 59220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220


99.21 25,283.52 1,287,957.23 3,160,273.48 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1,951.75 3,232,101.86 (1,220,045.61)(3,074,572.86)157,529.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


99.21 25,283.52 1,287,957.23 3,160,273.48 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.56 3,257,385.38 67,911.62 85,700.62 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323


100.00 (2,448.65)899.99 2,448.65 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100
0.00 6,393,891.00 0.00 0.00 6,393,891.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602


0.04 6,391,442.35 899.99 2,448.65 6,393,891.00 Total Dept 00000


0.04 6,391,442.35 899.99 2,448.65 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


0.00 227,200.00 0.00 0.00 227,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820


0.00 227,200.00 0.00 0.00 227,200.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57220
100.00 (276,370.00)0.00 276,370.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820


100.00 (276,370.00)0.00 276,370.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57330-STREETS
4.60 1,243,856.66 23,147.10 60,028.34 1,303,885.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830


4.60 1,243,856.66 23,147.10 60,028.34 1,303,885.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
100.00 (51,030.50)0.00 51,030.50 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830


100.00 (51,030.50)0.00 51,030.50 0.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820


0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS


Dept 57345-STORM WATER
0.90 277,451.00 0.00 2,514.00 279,965.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820


0.90 277,451.00 0.00 2,514.00 279,965.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER


Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM


Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER


Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER


Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


21.70 1,407,382.16 23,147.10 389,942.84 1,797,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


8.43 4,984,060.19 (22,247.11)(387,494.19)4,596,566.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


21.70 1,407,382.16 23,147.10 389,942.84 1,797,325.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.04 6,391,442.35 899.99 2,448.65 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110


100.00 (110,681.00)110,681.00 110,681.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121
0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS410-00000-49300


55.34 89,319.00 110,681.00 110,681.00 200,000.00 Total Dept 00000


55.34 89,319.00 110,681.00 110,681.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


2.38 811,320.08 7,006.50 19,798.92 831,119.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820


2.38 811,320.08 7,006.50 19,798.92 831,119.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS


Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140


Dept 57190
65.54 25,158.55 41,144.75 47,841.45 73,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820


65.54 25,158.55 41,144.75 47,841.45 73,000.00 Total Dept 57190


Dept 57191
0.00 14,298.00 0.00 0.00 14,298.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820


0.00 14,298.00 0.00 0.00 14,298.00 Total Dept 57191


Dept 57193







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193


Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810
0.00 124,000.00 0.00 0.00 124,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820


0.00 124,000.00 0.00 0.00 124,000.00 Total Dept 57210


Dept 57220
0.00 693,575.00 0.00 0.00 693,575.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825


0.00 693,575.00 0.00 0.00 693,575.00 Total Dept 57220


Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230


Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
2.87 474,334.78 3,765.22 14,011.22 488,346.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820


2.87 474,334.78 3,765.22 14,011.22 488,346.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS


Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION


Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510


Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520


Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/24Page
:


04/11/2017 03:31 PM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2017


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 03/31/2017


INCREASE (DECREASE)


YTD BALANCE
03/31/2017


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017


AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630


Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290


Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE


3.67 2,142,686.41 51,916.47 81,651.59 2,224,338.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES


1.43 (2,053,367.41)58,764.53 29,029.41 (2,024,338.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


3.67 2,142,686.41 51,916.47 81,651.59 2,224,338.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.34 89,319.00 110,681.00 110,681.00 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


187.82 7,957,600.68 (1,756,248.91)(5,192,835.68)2,764,765.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


28.56 15,654,136.80 2,180,448.80 6,258,352.20 21,912,489.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
4.32 23,611,737.48 424,199.89 1,065,516.52 24,677,254.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 17, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Alderperson Michael Engelberger,  


Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, 
Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: None.  
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Finance 
Manager Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting Consent Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton 
Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 20, 2017 Regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February 2017 Financial Summaries, 
Stoughton Utilities March 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton 
Utilities March 2017 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee February 20, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities December 2016 and January 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities February 2017 Statistical Information 


 
 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 17, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 


 


Utility Billing Statement Messages and Inserts Policy: Stoughton Utilities Assistant 
Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the utility billing inclusion of City 
messages and inserts policy and summarized his participation in the April 6, 2017 
Stoughton Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee where the policy was 
discussed.  Mr. Hoops further explained that a packet of information is provided to all 
new utilities customers, which could be utilized to include timely information from the 
City.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion 
seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the Stoughton Utilities Utility Billing 
Statement Messages and Inserts Policy and recommend it to the Stoughton Common 
Council for approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution on April 25, 2017.  
The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
Invitation to Attend an Orientation to WPPI Energy: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the orientation to WPPI Energy.  Discussion 
followed.   
 
Stoughton Electric Utility Annual Report Filed with the Public Service 
Commission of Wisconsin (WPSC):  Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin 
Friedl presented and discussed the Stoughton Electric Utility Annual Report filed with 
the WPSC.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Water Utility Annual Report Filed with the Public Service Commission 
of Wisconsin (WPSC):  Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl presented 
and discussed the Stoughton Water Utility Annual Report filed with the WPSC.  
Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Goals Status Report:  Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian 
Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Goals status report.  Discussion followed. 
 
2017 Water and Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project:  Stoughton Utilities Assistant 
Director Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the 2017 water and sanitary sewer replacement project.  Discussion followed.  
Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member 
David Erdman, to approve the addition of water infrastructure on Giles Street between 
Henry Street and Morris Street in the 2017 Water and Sanitary Sewer Replacement 
Project.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.     
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Discussion regarding 
relocating utility infrastructure adjacent to the Yahara River Redevelopment Area. 


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 17, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 
Page No. 3 
 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Greg Jenson, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:55 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307467EP001386 516 WELLS FARGO BANK3/8/2017  33,371.17


Dept of Rev-Mar Ach/Dept of Rev-Mar AchHC001387 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach3/31/2017  15,938.54


Fed Taxes-Mar Ach/Fed Taxes-Mar Ach/Fed 


Taxes-Mar Ach/Fed Taxes-Mar Ach


HC001388 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach3/31/2017  38,579.48


State Taxes-Mar Ach/State Taxes-Mar AchHC001389 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach3/31/2017  7,214.96


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC001390 009 WPPI3/31/2017  827,907.62


Charter-Mar Ach/Charter-Mar Ach/Charter-Mar 


Ach/Charter-Mar Ach


HC001391 547 Charter Communications-Ach3/31/2017  415.61


First Data-Mar Ach/First Data-Mar Ach/First 


Data-Mar Ach/First Data-Mar Ach


HC001392 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES3/31/2017  30.52


AT&T - Mar Ach/AT&T - Mar Ach/AT&T - Mar AchHC001393 952 AT&T3/31/2017  171.38


Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach


HC001394 003 Alliant Energy - Ach3/31/2017  1,140.87


Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar 


Ach


HC001395 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.3/31/2017  166.34


Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta 


Dental - Mar Ach


HC001396 001 Delta Dental - Ach3/31/2017  2,010.04


TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar 


Ach


HC001397 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach3/31/2017  473.72


EBC - Mar Ach/EBC - Mar Ach/EBC - Mar Ach/EBC 


- Mar Ach


HC001398 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach3/31/2017  1,109.44


Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach/Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach


HC001399 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach3/31/2017  5,926.23







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


Arbor Day-Tree Line 16VC024623 917 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION3/1/2017 -75.00


Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage


VC024807 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC3/15/2017  0.00


Strand-Nordic RidgeCK024808 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/1/2017  928.25


R Fouts-Customer RefundCK024809 583 RONALD FOUTS3/1/2017  31.59


Pet Relief-Customer RefundCK024810 589 PET RELIEF3/1/2017  229.83


IdAccess-Id TagsCK024811 756 ID-ACCESS3/1/2017  20.00


First Impressions-Cust RefCK024812 903 FIRST IMPRESSIONS3/1/2017  452.78


Tyco-Nordic ridgeCK024813 364 TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITY LLC3/1/2017  3,583.77


Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK024814 400 RESCO3/1/2017  741.51


Dept of Admin-Pub Ben FeesCK024815 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION3/1/2017  15,980.82


Energy perf.-LightingCK024816 811 ENERGY PERFORMANCE LIGHTING3/1/2017  20,000.00


WI DNR-ww CertificationCK024817 956 WI DNR3/1/2017  45.00


E Schlachter-Cust RefundCK024818 200 EUGENE SCHLACHTER & JOHN GEER3/1/2017  275.61


J Shelton-Customer RefundCK024819 478 JOSIE SHELTON3/1/2017  146.33


R Marselle-Customer RefundCK024820 664 REBECCA MARSELLE3/1/2017  27.16


R Larsen-Customer RefundCK024821 804 RON & SANDY LARSEN3/1/2017  114.59


WI DNR-WW CertificationCK024822 956 WI DNR3/1/2017  45.00


Arbor Day-Tree Line 16CK024823 917 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION3/1/2017  75.00


Muni Env Grp-Member DuesCK024824 313 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP3/8/2017  1,391.06







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


Strand-West Substation/Strand-Discharge 


Treatment/Strand-Sewer ordinance/Strand-17 Utility 


const/Strand-van buren wa-ww/Strand-van buren 


wa-ww/Strand-17 Utility const


CK024825 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/8/2017  24,887.16


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK024826 852 INFOSEND, INC3/8/2017  4,464.84


Resco-SuppliesCK024827 400 RESCO3/8/2017  30.29


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-AdsCK024828 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA3/8/2017  92.93


R Original-bldg painting/R Original-bldg painting/R 


Original-bldg painting


CK024829 542 R'ORIGINAL PAINTING AND DECORATING3/8/2017  412.00


Rock Cnty-Case copyCK024830 640 ROCK COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE3/8/2017  2.24


Dunkirk-Feb DunkirkCK024831 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC3/8/2017  4,811.24


Harvest Farms-ReimbCK024832 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC3/8/2017  1,371.00


WI SCTF-Mar A SupportCK024833 133 WISCONSIN SCTF3/8/2017  176.77


Utility Svcs-Qtr towerCK024834 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC3/8/2017  4,985.50


City Stoton-Jan Life Ins/City Stoton-Jan Life Ins/City 


Stoton-Jan Life Ins/CityStoton-Feb Life Ins/City 


Stoton-Feb Life Ins/City Stoton-Feb Life Ins/City 


Stoton-Mar Life Ins/City Stoton-March Life Ins/City 


Stoton-March Life Ins/City Stoton-Mar Life Ins+


CK024835 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/14/2017  9,248.81


Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage


CK024836 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC3/15/2017  3,535.00


Aslesons-Well 4CK024837 108 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE3/15/2017  30.48


Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies/Inkworks-Office supplies/Inkworks-Office 


supplies


CK024838 166 INKWORKS, INC.3/15/2017  512.00


Emmons-Chairs/Emmons-Chairs/Emmons-ChairsCK024839 226 EMMONS BUSINESS INTERIORS, LLC3/15/2017  1,426.87


Resco-Transformers/Resco-TransformersCK024840 400 RESCO3/15/2017  16,483.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK024841 451 INSIGHT FS3/15/2017  4,817.37


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride testsCK024842 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE3/15/2017  25.00


Midwest-TrenchingCK024843 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC3/15/2017  342.50


J Bennett-Customer RefundCK024844 337 JOHNATHAN BENNETT3/15/2017  12.08


Kunz-GlovesCK024845 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.3/15/2017  61.75


C Kessler-Customer RefundCK024846 787 CHARA KESSLER3/15/2017  137.35


Matson-Customer RefundCK024847 820 MATSON CUSTOM HOMES3/15/2017  92.34


M Marose-Customer RefundCK024848 858 MICHAEL & JESSICA MAROSE3/15/2017  171.90


Rosenbaum-dump feeCK024849 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.3/22/2017  40.00


GLS Utility-Feb Locates/GLS Utility-Feb 


Locates/GLS Utility-Feb Locates


CK024850 727 GLS UTILITY LLC3/22/2017  1,045.00


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK024851 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC3/22/2017  965.00


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK024852 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.3/22/2017  57.00


W Laduke-Customer RefundCK024853 607 WARREN LA DUKE3/22/2017  50.93


A Brantmeyer-Customer Refund/A 


Brantmeyer-Customer Refund/A 


Brantmeyer-Customer Refund/A 


Brantmeyer-Customer Refund


CK024854 709 ANDREW BRANTMEYER3/22/2017  115.61


WI DNR-WW ExamCK024855 956 WI DNR3/22/2017  50.00


City Stoton-March Retirement/City Stoton-March 


Retirement/City Stoton-March Retirement


CK024856 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/22/2017  19,127.86


WI SCTF-Mar B SupportCK024857 133 WISCONSIN SCTF3/22/2017  176.77


City Stoton-March StormwaterCK024858 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/22/2017  68,252.63


Assoc Trust-Elec rev bondsCK024859 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY3/22/2017  363.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


Elster-metering/Elster-meteringCK024860 746 ELSTER SOLUTIONS, LLC3/22/2017  1,086.00


Solenis-Customer RefundCK024861 090 SOLENIS LLC3/30/2017  3,320.50


T Hanley-Customer RefundCK024862 222 TRAVIS & PAULA HANLEY3/30/2017  343.60


R Kenyon-Customer RefundCK024863 238 RALPH KENYON3/30/2017  53.48


G Goldbach-Customer RefundCK024864 399 GREG GOLDBACH3/30/2017  96.00


Mid State-School FeesCK024865 785 MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE3/30/2017  141.37


Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies/Pitney Bowes-Supplies/Pitney 


Bowes-Supplies


CK024866 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC3/30/2017  180.00


S Gunsolus-CDL ReimbCK101418 176 SCOTT GUNSOLUS3/8/2017  40.00


B Hoops-ReimbCK101419 181 BRIAN HOOPS3/8/2017  80.00


Great West-Mar A Def CompCK101420 463 GREAT-WEST3/8/2017  2,600.00


R Kardasz-Reimb/R Kardasz-ReimbCK101421 499 ROBERT KARDASZ3/8/2017  84.00


BakerTilly-Audit/BakerTilly-Audit/BakerTilly-AuditCK101422 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP3/8/2017  1,885.00


N Shore Bank-Mar A Def compCK101423 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/8/2017  375.00


Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning


CK101424 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4463/8/2017  571.99


Forster-West SubCK101425 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.3/22/2017  19,588.75


Hanson-Pest Maint.CK101426 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT3/22/2017  44.00


Great West-Mar B Def CompCK101427 463 GREAT-WEST3/22/2017  2,800.00


Seera-CTC fundsCK101428 603 SEERA3/22/2017  5,244.44


N Shore Bank-Mar B Def compCK101429 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/22/2017  375.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


03:22PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2017


Monday, April 03, 2017


Description


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK101430 732 BROOK JOHNSON3/22/2017  33.75


Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-shipping/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Cloths 


cleaning/Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


cleaning


CK101431 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4463/22/2017  411.84


A Ruder-Meal ExpenseCK101432 859 ANDREW RUDER3/23/2017  152.00


S Hartman-Meal ExpenseCK101433 880 STEVE HARTMAN3/23/2017  152.00


T Harding-School Meal expCK101434 525 TYLER HARDING3/31/2017  190.00


C Hestekin-School Meal expCK101435 602 CORY HESTEKIN3/31/2017  152.00


Company Total  1,186,844.16







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 08, 2017


01:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000070'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000070


 79.93932 000000  - 1000BULBS.COM595 02/09/2017T12 lampholders 41007430


 12.00920 000000  - 62023 - MONONA TERRACE894 02/02/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - PARKING - WI UTILITY PROVIDERS CONFERENCE 52507430


 10.29933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/23/2017Fuel pump relay for Trk No. 6 87007450


 1.15827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/17/2017supplies 87207460


 7.50827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/20/2017supplies 87207460


 7.69932 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/09/2017Replacement belts for large truck room exhaust system 69107430


 32.73933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/09/2017Main supplies 69607430


 8.97593 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/14/2017Spark plugs for chain saws 69607430


 45.00925 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 02/14/2017Reflective tape for winter ware 40007430


 174.94626 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 02/09/2017Concrete saw blades 41007450


 120.95933 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 02/09/2017graphite slip grip for trucks 41007430


 14.28833 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 02/27/2017supplies 82007460


 25.00920 000000  - AMERICAN AIR0010274350041894 02/28/2017TRAINING EXPENSE - BAGGAGE - APPA LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 10007430


 11.28631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/16/2017Plumbing repair parts for Well No. 5 87007450


 4.58626 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/21/2017keys 87007450


 9.98631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/21/2017quick crete for floor repairs at Well No. 5 87007450


 8.00631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/23/2017guard material for pump a Well No. 5 87007450


 28.06833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/21/2017supplies 87207460


 25.55633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/02/2017Air pressure guage 74007450


 4.29631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/10/2017Paint tray 74007450


 2.29614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/20/2017Replacement bulb at Well No 4 74007450


 4.29631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/22/2017Pain roller for Well No. 5 74007450


 1.29614 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/24/2017Fitting for air gap at Well No. 5 74007450


 2.98597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/03/2017Metering 52007430


 11.98833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/14/2017supplies 82007460


 13.84833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/15/2017supplies 82007460


 13.18833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/16/2017supplies 82007460


 25.33833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2017supplies 82007460


 8.49596 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/03/2017Photo eye for 51Kingslynn Public Works Repair 69607430


 25.85852 000000  - BADGER WATER390 02/01/2017Water main repair clamps 83007460


 335.96597 000000  - BAYMONT INN894 02/08/2017Meter School 52757430


-258.24593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/22/2017Wrong size belt 41007430


 359.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/20/2017New electric meters 41007430


 37.82921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/08/2017iPad covers- JFriedl, BHoops 52507430


 13.75921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/08/2017iPad covers- JFriedl, BHoops 52507450


 17.21851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/08/2017iPad covers- JFriedl, BHoops 52507460


 605.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2017Email security gateway hardware refresh 52507430


 220.00921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2017Email security gateway hardware refresh 52507450


 275.00851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/10/2017Email security gateway hardware refresh 52507460


 797.50921 000000  - CDW GOVT #GXL3031604 02/22/2017WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH, UPGRADE 52507430


 290.00921 000000  - CDW GOVT #GXL3031604 02/22/2017WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH, UPGRADE 52507450


 362.50851 000000  - CDW GOVT #GXL3031604 02/22/2017WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH, UPGRADE 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 08, 2017


01:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000070'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 6.32631 000000  - CHR CHRISTIANBOOK.COM994 02/07/2017SUPPLIES 84007450


 45.10920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 02/24/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual conference 43007430


 16.40920 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 02/24/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual conference 43007450


 20.50850 000000  - CHULA VISTA RESORT894 02/24/2017Training expense - Lodging - WLIA Annual conference 43007460


 0.50593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/01/2017School parking 69407430


 6.50593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/01/2017school parking 69407430


 0.50593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/02/2017School parking 69407430


 6.00593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/02/2017School parking 69407430


 0.50593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/03/2017Parking school 69407430


 0.50593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/03/2017School parking 69407430


 6.00593 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/03/2017School parking 69407430


 6.00920 000000  - CITY OF EAU CLAIRE894 02/06/2017Parking 69407430


 2,616.57832 000000  - CRANE ENGINEERING SALES F855 02/01/2017supplies 82007460


 3,500.00232 001099  - CREE LIGHTING484 02/24/2017LED street light fixtures 41007430


 108.75652 000000  - CTW CORPORATE135 02/02/2017Chemical feed line hose and parts 84007450


 264.00652 000000  - CTW CORPORATE135 02/02/2017Chemical injectors for wells 84007450


 18.07933 000000  - EXXONMOBIL    96137872754 02/03/2017FUEL FOR CAR 69407430


 184.76833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/21/2017supplies 82007460


 73.84833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/28/2017supplies 82007460


 8.47833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/15/2017supplies 87207460


 2.45631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/10/2017Paint Brushes 87007450


 126.89593 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/21/2017Pipe for hot-arm cart 87007430


 40.86631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/07/2017Paint rollers for Well No. 5 74007450


 16.80833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/17/2017supplies 87207460


 3.00593 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/03/2017supplies 52007430


 542.09833 000000  - FILTER BELTS -ME306 02/09/2017supplies 82007460


 4.95920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/22/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.80920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/22/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 2.25850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/22/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 31.00594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/16/2017Safety School 69507430


 564.30932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 02/27/2017BUILDING MAINT 40007430


 205.20932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 02/27/2017BUILDING MAINT. 40007450


 256.50834 000000  - GENERAL HEATING AND AC900 02/27/2017BUILDING MAINT 40007460


 1,341.44641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 02/13/2017Chemicals for wells 40007450


 249.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/08/2017Water main repair clamps 41007450


 1,000.00677 000000  - HYDRO DESIGNS354 02/28/2017CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTION SERVICE 40007450


 971.76833 000000  - IN  ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT083 02/07/2017supplies 82007460


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 02/16/2017maint of plant 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 02/16/2017Maint of plant 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 02/16/2017Maint of plant 40007460


 14.26932 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 02/09/2017Chain saw fuel 69607430


 825.00832 000000  - LW ALLEN207 02/01/2017supplies 82007460


 876.00834 000000  - LW ALLEN207 02/01/2017supplies 82007460


 2,238.48163 000000  - LYON LLC447 02/28/2017MATERIAL STORAGE SHELVES 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 08, 2017


01:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000070'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 191.36933 000000  - M & J TRUCK & AUTO REP994 02/08/2017ABS repair on Trk No. 12 40007430


 172.00833 000000  - MAGID GLOVE  SAFETY994 02/10/2017SUPPLIES 82007460


 2,041.87833 000000  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 02/13/2017supplies 82007460


 255.35833 000000  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 02/27/2017supplies 82007460


 56.00921 000000  - MSFT   E04003AS2K836 02/13/2017LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC - MONTHLY 52507430


 75.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 02/10/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Collection Seminar 36707430


 27.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 02/10/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Collection Seminar 36707450


 36.00850 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 02/10/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Collection Seminar 36707460


 12.00233 001099  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 02/10/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Collection Seminar 36707430


 94.80925 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 02/14/2017Safety supplies 41007430


 537.00232 001099  - NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC720 02/08/2017Street light bulbs 41007430


 32.00834 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 02/13/2017supplies 83007460


 32.00827 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 02/23/2017supplies 83007460


 7.99933 000000  - OREILLY AUTO  00050369140 02/08/2017Vehicle Wash 69607430


 48.42903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Online Epay 52507430


 17.43903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Online Epay 52507450


 23.24840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Online Epay 52507460


 7.76233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Online Epay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2017CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 117.56678 000000  - PAYPAL  AAABRASIVES969 02/09/2017BLADES FOR CHOP SAW 41007450


 70.33932 000000  - PAYPAL  BATTERYMART347 02/09/2017Battery packs for emergency lighting 41007430


 94.50920 000000  - PAYPAL  PRESTIGEPAP969 02/02/2017RP3 Award Plaque 36507430


 112.71633 000000  - PAYPAL  TWP WIREMES969 02/09/2017MESH FOR VENTS USED AT TOWERS AND WELLS 41007450


 881.02833 000000  - SAFETY FIRST229 02/24/2017supplies 82007460


 468.70631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #1476748 02/16/2017Floor paint for Well No. 5 84007450


 234.32614 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #1476748 02/16/2017Pipe paint for Well No. 5 84007450


 1,153.20631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 02/24/2017Floor and wall paint for Well No. 5 84007450


 22.39631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 02/28/2017Floor flakes for Well No. 5 84007450


 252.97834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 02/09/2017paint 82007460


 19.83827 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 02/20/2017delivery 83007460


 12.67827 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 02/06/2017delivery 83007460


-26.61143 000000  - STAPLS7170055435001001352 02/06/2017REFUND - GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 34.94921 000000  - STAPLS7170339281000001352 02/01/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 12.70921 000000  - STAPLS7170339281000001352 02/01/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 15.90851 000000  - STAPLS7170339281000001352 02/01/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 41.01921 000000  - STAPLS7171072183000001352 02/13/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 14.91921 000000  - STAPLS7171072183000001352 02/13/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 18.66851 000000  - STAPLS7171072183000001352 02/13/2017GENERAL JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 16.22921 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000001352 02/20/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 5.84921 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000001352 02/20/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 7.78851 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000001352 02/20/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 08, 2017


01:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000070'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 2.61233 001099  - STAPLS7171441861000001352 02/20/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 3.34921 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000002352 02/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 1.21921 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000002352 02/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 1.54851 000000  - STAPLS7171441861000002352 02/27/2017GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 464.90933 000000  - STARK BUICK GMC INC616 02/08/2017Air bag sensor replacement on dump truck 52007430


 7.99833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 02/10/2017supplies 87107460


 5.58614 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 02/10/2017Plug for air line at Well No. 7 74007450


 70.00926 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/15/2017Winter FR hats 41007430


 13.87593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/07/2017Lineman wrench 41007430


 297.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 02/07/2017Guy strain Insulators 41007430


 67.60583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 02/07/2017Connectors 41007430


 328.00593 000000  - THE LISMORE HOTEL894 02/06/2017School 69407430


 328.00593 000000  - THE LISMORE HOTEL894 02/06/2017School 69507430


 22.43920 000000  - THE OLD FASHIONED894 02/03/2017MEAL EXP 52507430


 12.00143 000000  - THE OLD FASHIONED894 02/03/2017REIMBURSEMENTS 52507430


 312.00925 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 02/20/2017Safety Shoes for Cory 69307430


 204.00642 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 02/06/2017Safety Shoes 87007450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0300708499824 02/20/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0315840086824 02/06/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 18.06921 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320712053824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807430


 6.57921 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320712053824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807450


 8.22851 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320712053824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0332569839824 02/13/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0335142043824 02/20/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36807450


 3.79921 000000  - UPS 2951N077H8O824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807430


 1.38921 000000  - UPS 2951N077H8O824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807450


 1.73851 000000  - UPS 2951N077H8O824 02/24/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807460


 1.86921 000000  - UPS ADJ00206511430871824 02/27/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807430


 0.67921 000000  - UPS ADJ00206511430871824 02/27/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807450


 0.86851 000000  - UPS ADJ00206511430871824 02/27/2017RETURN SHIPPING - SURCHARGE - WEB SECURITY GATEWAY HARDWARE REFRESH 36807460


 459.30833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/02/2017supplies 87207460


 7.97921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/06/2017Office material 52757430


 12.97921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 02/06/2017Office material 52757450


 5.00597 000000  - WEILER'S #3994 02/13/2017METER SCHOOL 52757430


 531.72370 003300  - WESCO - # 7855521 02/20/2017Electric meter CTs 41007430


 197.00827 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 02/09/2017LAB TESTS 83007460


 234.72593 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 02/23/2017METAL FOR HOT-ARM CART 87007430


 60.50920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 02/23/2017Training expense - Registration - AWWA GIS Conference 43007430


 22.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 02/23/2017Training expense - Registration - AWWA GIS Conference 43007450


 27.50850 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 02/23/2017Training expense - Registration - AWWA GIS Conference 43007460


 328.71631 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 02/03/2017Solenoid valve for Well No. 7 84007450


 1,701.75833 000000  - XYLEM ONLINE PAY927 02/03/2017supplies 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Wednesday, March 08, 2017


01:40PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000070'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 33,371.17Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The February 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the January 2017 and


   February 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $61,300 compared to January due to decreased


   consumption resulting from the mild February weather conditions


 - Other Electric revenue decreased $45,600 compared to January due to increased


   pole attachment revenue recognized in January


 - Purchased power costs decreased $59,500 compared to January due to 


   decreased consumption resulting from the mild February weather conditions


 - Operating expenses increased $24,200 compared to January mainly due to 


   2016 financial audit costs 


 - Non-operating income decreased $180,200 compared to January due to the 


   reversal of the 2016 MTM adjustment in January 2017


Water Summary:


 - Water sales remained relatively stable compared to January 


 - Non-operating income decreased $8,400 compared to January due to the 


   reversal of the 2016 MTM adjustment in January 2017


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales decreased slightly compared to January due to decreased 


   volume


 - Operating expenses increased $13,500 compared to January due to increased  


   maintenance work


 - Non-operating income decreased $26,700 compared to January due to the 


   reversal of the 2016 MTM adjustment in January 2017


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


February 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 9,993,939$         1,669,536$         3,076,712$         14,740,187$       


Customer A/R 1,475,178           225,982              208,273              1,909,433           


Other A/R 241,428              44,970                 8,389                   294,787              


Other Assets 861,035              532,179              328,514              1,721,728           


Plant in Service 25,602,476         14,751,920         28,879,497         69,233,894         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,139,650)        (4,940,523)          (10,385,887)        (28,466,060)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,343,044           7,378,552           -                      10,721,595         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,621,024)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,613,256)          


Construction Work in Progress 197,515              93,924                 105,388              396,827              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 27,529,855$       17,971,114$       22,448,052$       67,949,022$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 74,659$              63,983$              45,129$              183,771$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 511,038              466,785              5,843                   983,665              


Interest Accrued 91,814                 26,319                 46,876                 165,010              


Other Liabilities 405,171              86,521                 124,351              616,043              


Long-Term Debt 6,381,571           3,453,062           5,474,363           15,308,996         


Net Assets 19,844,355         13,796,497         16,664,098         50,304,950         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,529,855$       17,971,114$       22,448,052$       67,949,022$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of February 28, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,269,213$              328,217$                 313,458$                 2,910,887$              


Other 52,033                      9,977                        9,668                        71,678                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 2,321,245$              338,193$                 323,126$                 2,982,565$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,713,879                -                             -                             1,713,879                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 269,191                    142,731                    164,022                    575,944                    


PILOT 66,000                      70,166                      -                             136,166                    


Depreciation 165,976                    76,784                      135,834                    378,594                    


   Total Operating Expense: 2,215,046$              289,681$                 299,856$                 2,804,583$              


     Operating Income 106,199$                 48,512$                    23,270$                    177,982$                 


Non-Operating Income 221,601                    10,287                      28,247                      260,135                    


Non-Operating Expense (24,189)                     (15,666)                     (22,500)                     (62,355)                     


      Net Income 303,611$                 43,133$                    29,018$                    375,762$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,468,476$              295,695$                 325,917$                 3,090,088$              


Other 47,909                      11,865$                    6,830$                      66,604                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 2,516,385$              307,560$                 332,747$                 3,156,692$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,903,249                -                             -                             1,903,249                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 294,390                    136,073                    136,890                    567,353                    


PILOT 64,166                      63,334                      -                             127,500                    


Depreciation 158,234                    71,534                      136,666                    366,434                    


   Total Operating Expense: 2,420,039$              270,941$                 273,556$                 2,964,536$              


     Operating Income 96,346$                    36,619$                    59,191$                    192,156$                 


Non-Operating Income 248,658                    7,171                        6,509                        262,338                    


Non-Operating Expense (25,582)                     (16,666)                     (28,334)                     (70,582)                     


      Net Income 319,422$                 27,124$                    37,366$                    383,912$                 


February 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


February 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 February 2017  January 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  February 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,103,971$              1,165,241$              (61,270)$                  1,151,467$              


Other 3,213                        48,820                      (45,607)                    44,960                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,107,184$              1,214,061$              (106,877)$                1,196,427$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 827,189                   886,690                   (59,501)                    875,284                   


Expenses (Including Taxes) 146,705                   122,486                   24,218                      149,565                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,089,882$              1,125,164$              (35,283)$                  1,136,049$              


     Operating Income 17,302$                   88,897$                   (71,595)$                  60,378$                   


Non-Operating Income 20,686                      200,915                   (180,229)                  24,890                      


Non-Operating Expense (10,584)                    (13,605)                    3,022                        (14,331)                    


      Net Income 27,405$                   276,207$                 (248,802)$                70,937$                   


 February 2017  January 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  February 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 161,741$                 166,476$                 (4,735)$                    146,239$                 


Other 4,994                        4,983                        10                              6,394                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 166,734$                 171,459$                 (4,725)$                    152,633$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 70,122                      72,608                      (2,486)                       63,076                      


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 143,597$                 146,083$                 (2,486)$                    130,510$                 


     Operating Income 23,137$                   25,376$                   (2,239)$                    22,123$                   


Non-Operating Income 968                            9,319                        (8,351)                       1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (7,833)                       -                            (8,333)                       


      Net Income 16,272$                   26,861$                   (10,589)$                  14,790$                   


 February 2017  January 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  February 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 153,636$                 159,822$                 (6,187)$                    156,430$                 


Other 6,591                        3,078                        3,513                        4,890                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 160,226$                 162,900$                 (2,674)$                    161,320$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 88,768                      75,255                      13,513                      65,873                      


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 156,685$                 143,172$                 13,513$                   134,206$                 


     Operating Income 3,542$                      19,728$                   (16,187)$                  27,114$                   


Non-Operating Income 774                            27,473                      (26,699)                    1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            (14,167)                    


      Net Income (6,934)$                    35,952$                   (42,886)$                  13,947$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


February 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 106,199$            48,512$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,018,406         14,622,940         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (12,895,396)        (4,825,244)          


Average Materials and Supplies 160,945              34,704                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (27,141)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,112,770$       9,609,914$         


Actual Rate of Return 0.88% 0.50%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.95% 3.46%


January 2016 Rate of Return 0.80% 0.44%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date February 2017







Electric February 2017


Unrestricted (5.59 months O&M) 6,195,830         


Bond Reserve 649,338           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 666,514           


Designated 2,482,257         


Total 9,993,939         


Water February 2017


Unrestricted (3.93 months O&M) 568,993           


Bond Reserve 244,677           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 361,010           


Designated 494,856           


Total 1,669,536         


Wastewater February 2017


Unrestricted (8.87 months O&M) 1,330,178         


DNR Replacement 1,096,462         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 495,755           


Designated 154,316           


Total 3,076,711         


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investements Summary


 As of February 28, 2017


6,195,830 , 62%


649,338 , 6%


666,514 , 7%


2,482,257 , 25%


Electric Cash - February 2017


Unrestricted (5.59 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


568,993 , 34%


244,677 , 15%361,010 , 21%


494,856 , 30%


Water Cash - February 2017


Unrestricted (3.93 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


1,330,178 , 43%


1,096,462 , 36%


495,755 , 16%


154,316 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - February 2017


Unrestricted (8.87 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,769,668 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 34,151,346 34,753,087 34,840,309 35,180,131


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,818,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 114,771,000 126,393,000 110,833,000 125,618,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 34,377,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 29,386,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,235,000 31,113,000 4.07 2.69


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 75,954,000 86,081,000 74,652,000 94,876,000 5.26 6.46


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Paul Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:02p.m.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eleven alderpersons were present, with Kittleson being absent
and excused.


Bartlett noted that he had sent an email to Mayor Olson asking that someone new be appointed to the
Plan Commission, as the citizen representative, for the 2017-2018 term that has a historical preservation
background.


Hirsch agreed with Bartlett, in that the RDA needs to have an individual appointed to the committee that
has green/sustainable experience.


Hirsch announced that Sustainable Stoughton is hosting the Earth Expo on April 22, 2017. It will be held
from 10 a.m. until 5p.m. at the Chorus House, at 154 W Main St, Stoughton.


Swadley explained that he and the Mayor had participated in the school’s strategic plan and will offer
the information to the Council.


He noted that there will be a joint meeting with the school, to be held on April 20, 2017 at the school
administration building. Clerk Kropf will post an agenda as soon as the information is available.


Swadley also explained that the first brush pickup is scheduled for the fourth Monday of April.


Mayor Olson congratulated the WSTO group for being given the merit award “Best in the Midwest”
Media Award. This award acknowledges WSTO as the best in community programming.


Mayor Olson also congratulated Finance Director LaBorde for receiving the 2016 Wisconsin Main
Street Volunteer of the Year Award for her work with Positively Pewaukee.


Stoughton Police Dispatchers Proclamation







Mayor Olson proclaimed the week of April 9, 2017 through April 16, 2017 as National Public Safety
Telecommunicators Week.


Redevelopment Authority Presentation by Peter Sveum


Gary Becker, from GSW Services, explained that the developer for the RDA area is in agreement that
the foundry building as part of the Stoughton Highway Trailer complex can stay as part of the RDA.
The developer, Tanesay, has noted that if it would be allowed to stay they would not have any financial
obligation to the building, that the building would not be used as housing and that the building does not
cause any blight to the RDA area.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
 Committee Minutes: Utilities Committee (2/20/2017) and Commission on Aging (3/7/2017)
 February 2017 Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financial Reports


Public Comment Period:


Roger Springman; 812 Kriedeman Dr; Spoke in favor of the Gorman Developer in regards to the RDA
and spoke in opposition of the demolition moratorium regarding the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building.


Matt Hanna; 118 E Taft St; Spoke in favor of removing the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building from
the demolition moratorium and moving forward with the proposed plan from the RDA.


CONSENT AGENDA
A. March 28, 2017 Council Minutes


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Boersma. Motion carried 11-0.


R-48-2017- Resolution Providing for the Sale of $7,660,000 General Obligation Promissory
Notes, Series 2017A


Joe Murray from Springsted addressed the Council regarding the 2017-2018 CIP borrowing. He noted
that the whole borrowing will amount to $7,660,000 at approximately 2.4% interest. He explained that
this borrowing will be going out for bid and will be back to the Council for consideration at the May 9,
2017 meeting. He stated that the debt service tax levy will increase by $283,000 in 2018.


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-48-2017, second by O’Connor. Motion carried by a roll call vote of
9-2, with Boersma and Johnson voting noe.







OLD BUSINESS


R-50-2017- Resolution authorizing the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer Building from
the temporary demolition moratorium.


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-50-2017, second by Truehl. Jenson explained that this he
requested this resolution. He identified the foundry building as the most historical building in
that area and removal of the Stoughton Highway trailer building would adhere to the master
development plan. Jenson identified the part of the Highway Trailer Building he referred to as
the “Mandt Foundry” with a laser pointer on the large display for discussion on this item. Hirsch
explained that if the City should choose to remove all of the building other than the foundry and
move forward with Tanesay Developers, the City would have to take on the burden of restoring
and maintaining that building. She noted that one developer that returned a proposal had
indicated they could rehab that building for housing. She is wondering if the City should allow
that developer to rehab that building and complete the RDA site, to avoid the City incurring extra
costs. Council discussed that there needs to be more community input before this project can
move forward.


Motion to amend by Lawrence, to authorize the removal of the Stoughton Highway Trailer
Building, from the temporary demolition moratorium, exempting the Mandt Foundry building,
second by Jenson. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 8-3, with Hirsch, Johnson, and Majewski
voting noe.


Engelberger explained that he was in favor of the building remaining, but wanted the developer,
whoever that may be, to take responsibility for its rehabilitation and restoration.


Motion to amend by Engelberger, to incorporate the Mandt Foundry Building into the
development, second by Boersma. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 7-4, with Hirsch,
O’Connor, Johnson, and Majewski voting noe.


Majewski agreed that the community should have more input before the building can be torn
down. He advised the Council not to move too hastily on this matter.


Complete motion as twice amended was read aloud to the Council. Motion carried on a roll call
vote of 8-3, with Hirsch, Johnson, and Majewski voting noe.


The Council recessed for a break at 8:42 p.m.


The Council reconvened at 8:50 p.m.


Reconsideration of R-31-2017- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Approving the Hilldale Park Condominium.







Motion by Engelberger, to reconsider R-31-2017, second by Truehl. Motion to reconsider carried
11-0.


Scheel explained that this duplex was built before the Public Safety Commission requirement
that each side of the duplex must have a separate sewer lateral. He explained that identifying this
as a condo would allow the existing one sewer lateral to remain without penalty from the PSC.
He noted that any new duplexes being built are required to have separate water and sewer laterals
coming into the home, so this situation would not present itself frequently.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-31-2017, second by Truehl. Motion carried 11-0.


O-4-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of a portion of the parcel at 3201
McComb Road (see proposed CSM Lot 1 attached) in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural
Holding to I – Institutional


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-4-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that this is the
property for the west side substation. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 9-2, with Johnson and
Hirsch voting noe.


Johnson left the meeting at 9:02 p.m.


NEW BUSINESS


R-46-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Ducks Unlimited.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-46-2017, second by Jenson. Engelberger explained that
this is an annual event and that there have not been any issues in the past. Motion carried 9-1,
with Boersma voting noe.


R-47-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton for the
Earth Day Expo.


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-47-2017, second by Jenson. Engelberger noted this is a
new event for the City and that he would be abstaining from the vote per his involvement with
Sustainable Stoughton group. Hirsch identified this event as the Earth Day Expo and noted that
the alcohol would only be sold to the dinner guests. Motion carried 7-0, with Boersma,
Engelberger, and Hirsch abstaining.


R-49-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the proposal for
appraisal services with L.A. Duesterbeck and Associates, INC, for 2431 County Highway A,
Stoughton, WI







Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-49-2017, second by O’Connor. Lawrence explained that this
proposal would cost $1,200 and is needed for the further land acquisition for the proposed Public
Works garage area. Motion carried 8-2, with Bartlett and Boersma voting noe.


The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. State Statute 19.85(1)(e) to
consider the acquisition of property for Public Works Facility, Stoughton, WI and may
return into open session to take action on matters discussed in closed session.


Motion by Lawrence, to go into closed session, second by Truehl. Motion to convene in closed
session carried on a roll call vote 10-0.


The Council convened into closed session at 9:10 p.m.


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion
carried 11-0. The Common Council adjourned the meeting in closed session at 9:23 p.m.








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Paul Lawrence to the Stoughton Tree Commission


Fiscal Impact:
N/A


File Number: R-62-2017 Date Adopted: April 25, 2017


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted the appointment of Paul Lawrence to the Stoughton Tree
Commission to fill existing vacancy, with the term ending in 2020, for Council confirmation; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Paul Lawrence to the Stoughton Tree Commission


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE


Revise the City of Stoughton Debt Management Policy


Direct Debt Burden Ratio


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets April 25, 2017


File Number: R-56-2017 Date Introduced: April 25, 2017


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Debt Management Policy was adopted by the Common Council in
1999; as of January 1, 1999, the City of Stoughton’s general obligation bonds totaled $10,971,551, and


WHEREAS, the 1999 policy stated the following, “General Obligation Bonds and Notes Chapter 67 of
the State Statutes. The City is authorized to issue General Obligation Bonds payable from ad valorem
taxes to finance capital improvements. The repayment term for bonds cannot exceed 20 years and notes
cannot exceed 10 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the amount of bonds payable from tax
receipts (including bonds payable from special assessments) will not exceed 5% of the total equalized
valuation of the taxable property in the City.”, and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council revised the Debt Management Policy on
August 26, 2008 including language pertaining to the City’s objectives with respect to debt and fund
balance with the language as follows:


 FUND BALANCE. To provide for unanticipated expenditures and to permit orderly adjustment
to changes resulting from termination of revenue sources or unanticipated fluctuations in
revenues, the City should strive to maintain an undesignated General Fund balance, which is
fifteen to twenty percent of General Fund revenues.


 EXPENDITURES FOR DEBT SERVICE. Annual general obligation debt payments should
remain in the range 22 – 24 percent of total budgeted expenditures for operations and debt
service.


 DIRECT DEBT BURDEN. The City’s objective is to maintain a direct debt burden ratio of
2.32% or less (outstanding general obligation debt principal divided by total equalized value).


 DIRECT DEBT PER CAPITA. The City’s objective is to maintain direct debt at a level equal
to or lower than the Moody’s Median A-1, ($1,713 for 2008) on a per capita basis (outstanding
general obligation debt principal divided by total equalized value).


WHEREAS, the Common Council on April 11, 2017 adopted R-48-2017 authorizing the sale of
General Obligation Promissory Notes in the amount of $7,660,000. In reviewing the City’s objective
related to Direct Debt Burden, the 2008 policy states a ratio of 2.32% or less; however, the 2017 notes







will result in total debt of $24,122,922 which divided by the city’s equalized value of $1,000,796,500
places the direct debt ratio at 2.41% which exceeds the City’s objective, and


WHEREAS, in order to adhere to the City’s direct debt burden ratio objective of 2.32%, a total of
$905,000 would need to be removed from the proposed 2017 borrowing and no future borrowings could
be made until the City meets the direct debt burden ratio of 2.32%, and


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has forecasted for future borrowings in the
amount of $8,055,600 in 2018 for the Public Works facility and $6,340,000 for the 2019 to 2021 capital
improvements. When these amounts are added to the total proposed debt of $24,122,922, the direct debt
ratio will be approximately 3.85%, and


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee had planned to review the direct debt burden ratio as a result of
changes realized over an eight year period; however, they were not able to schedule that discussion, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approves setting the Direct
Debt Burden ratio at 5.00% or less which is in line with the Wisconsin State Statutes.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
APPROVED BY COUNCIL JUNE 8, 1999


AMENDED AUGUST 26, 2008


The following debt management policies should be used to provide the general framework
for planning and reviewing debt proposals. The Common Council recognizes that there are
no absolute rules or easy formulas that can substitute for a thorough review of all informa-
tion affecting the City’s debt position. Debt decisions should be the result of deliberative
consideration of all factors involved.


DEBT POLICIES


Every future bond or note (collectively “bond”) issue proposal will be accompanied by an
analysis showing how it conforms to the debt policies adopted by the Common Council.
The City’s financial advisor will review and comment on each bond issue proposal, espe-
cially in regard to conformance with existing debt policies and how the financial package
impacts the City’s debt structure, debt service tax impact and credit factors as viewed by
rating agencies.. City guidelines for determining appropriate utilization of debt include:


● General Principals 


o The City will not use short-term borrowing to finance operating needs except in the
case of an extreme financial emergency which is beyond the City’s control or rea-
sonable ability to forecast.


o The City will maintain a balanced relationship between issuing debt and pay-as-you-
go financing.


o The scheduled maturities of long-term obligations should not exceed the expected
useful life of the capital project or asset(s) financed.


o Interim financing in anticipation of a definite fixed source of revenue such as an au-
thorized, but unsold bond issue, or a grant is acceptable, however, the City should
pursue all available cash management techniques which will limit the need for inte-
rim financing. When determined necessary, such anticipation notes should not:


 Have maturities greater than two years;


 Be rolled over for a period greater than one year; or


 Be issued solely on the expectations that interest rates will decline from current
levels.


o Use of bond proceeds should be limited to financing the costs of planning, design,
land acquisition, buildings, permanent structures, attached fixtures or equipment,
movable pieces of large equipment such as fire engines, construction project costs,
economic development related capital costs, acquisition of other fixed assets, bond
issue costs, debt service reserve requirements, and refunding of outstanding bond
issues.







o Non-capital furnishings and supplies will not be financed from bond proceeds.


o Refunding bond issues designed to restructure outstanding debt is an acceptable
use of bond proceeds.


o The City should actively monitor its investment practices to ensure maximum returns
on its invested bond funds while complying with Federal arbitrage guidelines.


● General Obligation Debt 


o A significantly large proportion of Stoughton’s property taxpayers and citizens should
benefit from projects financed by general obligation bonds.


o This principle of taxpayer equity should be a primary consideration in determining
the type of projects selected for financing by general obligation debt.


o General obligation property tax-supported bonds should be used only after consider-
ing alternative funding sources, such as project revenues, Federal and State grants,
and special assessments.


o Every project proposed for financing through general obligation debt should be ac-
companied by a full analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs asso-
ciated with the project.


● Revenue Debt 


o Revenue supported bonds should be used to limit potential dependence on property
taxes for those projects with available revenue sources, whether self-generated or
dedicated from other sources.


o Whenever possible, the City will finance utility or enterprise projects by using self-
supporting revenue bonds. Revenue bonds assure the greatest degree of equity be-
cause those who benefit from a project and those who pay for a project are most
closely matched.


o Every project proposed for financing through revenue bond debt should be accom-
panied by a full analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs associated
with the project.


DEBT INDICATORS: TARGETED RANGES


Moodys Investors Service currently rates General Obligation debt of the City “A1”, electric
system revenue debt “A2” and water revenue debt “A3”. The City intends to manage its
debt profile in order to maintain and improve these ratings over time. The City further in-
tends to maintain a favorable debt profile as compared to similar communities in the Dane
County area and to the medians of cities its size as reported by Moodys Investors Service.
The following are the City’s objectives with respect to debt and fund balance related meas-
ures:







 FUND BALANCE. To provide for unanticipated expenditures and to permit orderly
adjustment to changes resulting from termination of revenue sources or unantici-
pated fluctuations in revenues, the City should strive to maintain an undesignated
General Fund balance, which is fifteen to twenty percent of General Fund reve-
nues.


 EXPENDITURES FOR DEBT SERVICE. Annual general obligation debt payments
should remain in the range 22 – 24 percent of total budgeted expenditures for op-
erations and debt service.


 DIRECT DEBT BURDEN. The City’s objective is to maintain a direct debt burden
ratio of 2.32% or less (outstanding general obligation debt principal divided by total
equalized value).


 DIRECT DEBT PER CAPITA. The City’s objective is to maintain direct debt at a
level equal to or lower than the Moody’s Median A-1, ($1,713 for 2008) on a per
capita basis (outstanding general obligation debt principal divided by total equa-
lized value).


DEBT ANALYSIS CRITERIA


Whenever the City is contemplating a possible debt issue, information will be developed
concerning the following four categories commonly used by rating agencies to assess cre-
dit worthiness. The utilization of the following criteria may be selective and not all criteria
may apply to a specific financing.


1. Debt Analysis


- Debt capacity analysis
- Purposes for which debt is issued
- Debt type, structure and term
- Debt burden and magnitude indicators and ratios as compared to other communities


and national medians
- Debt history and trends
- Adequacy of debt and capital planning
- Obsolescence of capital plant


2. Financial Analysis
- Stability, diversity, and growth rates of tax sources
- Trend in property valuation and collections
- Current budget trends to include the effect of any State levy limitations
- Appraisals of past revenue and expenditure estimates
- Evidences of financial planning
- History and long-term trends of revenues and expenditures
- Adherence to generally accepted accounting principles
- Fund balance status and trends
- Financial monitoring systems and capabilities


3. Governmental and Administrative Analysis







- Adequacy of basic service provision
- Intergovernmental cooperation/conflict and extent of duplication
- Overall city planning efforts


4. Economic Analysis
- Population and demographic characteristics
- Level of new construction and development
- Types of employment, industry, and occupation
- Trend of the economy


DEBT PLANNING TIMEFRAME


To allow sufficient time for review and analysis, bond issues should be submitted to the City
Council at least two months prior to the meetings at which Common Council approval will
be requested to award the sale of the bonds. General obligation bond borrowing and espe-
cially revenue bonds must be planned and the details of the plan must be incorporated in
the multi year CIP program. It is imperative that the City demonstrates to the rating agen-
cies, underwriters and other financial institutions that may purchase City debt and City of
Stoughton taxpayers that City officials are following a prescribed financial plan.


COMMUNICATION AND DISCLOSURE POLICIES


The City will maintain good communications with bond rating agencies to inform them
about the City’s financial condition. The City will follow a policy of full disclosure. Significant
financial reports affecting or commenting on the City will be forwarded to the rating agen-
cies. Each bond prospectus will follow Federal Security and Exchange Commission, State
and the Government Finance Officers Association disclosure guidelines.


The City should attempt to develop coordinated communication processes with all other
jurisdictions that share a common property tax base concerning collective plans for future
debt issues. Reciprocally shared information on debt plans including amounts, purposes,
timing, and types of debt would aid each jurisdiction in its debt planning decisions.


LONG TERM LEASES


Adequate financial feasibility studies should be performed for all innovative financing pro-
posals such as lease and lease-purchase agreements. Lease financing is appropriate in
the following situations:


a) Whenever the introduction of leased equipment and/or a capital improvement re-
sults in verifiable operating savings that, properly discounted, outweigh the lease fi-
nancing costs.


b) To purchase important capital equipment or finance improvement projects for which
lease financing costs can be paid for by: 1) existing non-general fund revenues; 2)
new, earmarked revenues approved by the Council, or 3) incremental general fund
revenues that can be specifically attributed to the introduction of the capital project.


c) To finance projects deemed important enough (for safety, legal, efficiency, or other
reasons) to lead to a reallocation of existing revenues.







Written justification is required for each proposed lease transaction. The project lease pay-
ments and a cash flow statement over the life of the transaction are required for every pro-
posed lease agreement. This justification should include the following:


a) Detailed explanation of the factors listed in the guidelines;


b) Reasons for not recommending a “current payment” alternative;


c) Explanation for not recommending financing through bond issuance.


OTHER TYPES OF DEBT


The City can act as a conduit for financing a variety of public/private partnerships where a
private enterprise uses the City as a means of obtaining lower cost financing. These issues
in the past have included Special Assessment “B-Bonds” for subdivision development and
Industrial Revenue Bonds (IRB’s) for manufacturing plant expansions. The City has also
used Tax Increment Financing District revenue to fund general obligation and revenue debt
issues. Each type of debt issuance has a different type of concern or issue to deal with.


B-Bonds potentially have the greater risk compared to Industrial Revenue Bonds for the
City and even though the B-Bond debt is not an obligation of the City there may be an
effect on the credit rating of the City if the bond issuer defaults. The City should require that
the party seeking the bonds provide the City with a financial plan that demonstrates the
need for the special debt and that the project can sustain the necessary debt payments. In
particular the City should determine the likelihood of the special assessments not being
paid off in a timely manner and how the developer could pay the installments in that case.
The City should require the establishment of a reserve account equal to one year’s princip-
al and interest payment. The City should recover all administrative and issuance costs for
the term of the bonds from the bond issuer by insuring that all of the administrative costs
are included in the special assessments. The City will not issue any B-bond debt for any
improvements coupled with a housing development project until there is a shortage of
single family housing as determined by the Dane County Regional Planning Commission or
some other recognized agency that can provide housing availability statistics.


Industrial Revenue bond debt merely uses the City as a conduit for obtaining lower cost
financing. Due to the nature of these types of projects the City has no risk in the case of a
default. The City should insure that the issuance of IRB provides benefit to the City through
the creation of jobs or improvements to the manufacturing capabilities at the site and not for
refinancing purposes. The City should recover all administrative and issuance costs for the
term of the bonds from the bond issuer. In the case that the IRB will be issued on a tax-
exempt basis, the City must consider the impact this may have on its ability to issue “Bank
Qualified” tax exempt obligations in that calendar year.


Tax Increment Financing District debt is a way to collect the funds necessary to pay for the
construction of the infrastructure designed to serve the district. The revenue is from the
differential of the original tax revenue collected from the district before it was created and
the value of the growth. The risk to using TIF debt financing is that the projections of growth
may fail to materialize as quickly as expected and the shortfall which is a general obligation
or revenue obligation of the City will have to come from the general taxpayers and not the







property owners that specially benefit from the project. State law was changed in 1995 and
established new controls over the issuance of TIF debt. As a general guide the City should
only undertake TIF projects if there is a committed project that will fund a substantial por-
tion of the expected debt service. The TIF debt project should only be undertaken if the
initial project plus the schedule of improvements over a ten-year period will pay off in ten
years or less. The same type of analysis identified in the Debt Analysis Criteria starting on
page two should be done for TIF related debt as for normal general obligation debt.


LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS


General Obligation Bonds and Notes Chapter 67 of the State Statutes. The City is autho-
rized to issue General Obligation Bonds and Notes payable from ad valorem taxes to
finance capital improvements. The repayment term for bonds cannot exceed 20 years and
notes cannot exceed 10 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the principal
amount of bonds payable from tax receipts (including bonds payable from special assess-
ments) will not exceed 5% of the total equalized valuation of the taxable property in the
City.


Revenue Bonds for Cities Section 66.51 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to
issue Industrial Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the owner of the
project. The repayment term cannot exceed 35 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes pro-
vide that the credit of the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of
debt will not count toward the 5% calculation discussed above.


Revenue Bonds for Utility Purposes Section 66.066 of the State Statutes. The City is autho-
rized to issue Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the income of the
utility systems like water, sanitary sewer, electric, transportation and other related types of
capital improvements. The repayment term cannot exceed 40 years. The Wisconsin State
Statutes provide that the credit of the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt.
This type of debt will not count toward the 5% calculation discussed above.


Special Assessment B-Bonds Section 66.54 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to
issue B-Bonds payable from special assessments levied against benefiting properties. The
B-Bonds can be used to construct improvements like streets, water and sewer lines, side-
walks, street lighting, etc. The repayment schedule is complex because the repayment
schedule must match that of the special assessment plan for the particular project. The
term cannot exceed the length of time that the special assessment project is levied for in
the adopting ordinance. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the credit of the City will
not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not count toward the 5%
calculation discussed above.


Tax and Grant Anticipation Notes. The City is further empowered under the State law to
borrow money to meet the cash requirements of any fund in anticipation of revenue re-
ceipts from the current fiscal year. All such tax and revenue anticipation notes must be
repaid within nine months from the date borrowed and in no event beyond the end of the
fiscal year in which the debt was incurred.


The City has never utilized tax anticipation or grant anticipation notes, but could do so un-
der the procedures outlined in the State Statues. Unlike tax and revenue anticipation notes
which represent the full faith and credit obligations of the City payable from the General
Fund revenues, grant anticipation notes are special obligations payable solely from, and
secured by, federal highway grants. The taxing power of the City is not pledged to the







payment of the notes, nor do the notes constitute an indebtedness of the City within the
meaning of any constitutional, statutory or charter provision.







  


CITY OF STOUGHTON DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY 


 


 


The following debt management policies should be used to provide the general framework for 


planning and reviewing debt proposals. The Common Council recognizes that there are no abso-


lute rules or easy formulas that can substitute for a thorough review of all information affecting 


the City's debt position. Debt decisions should be the result of deliberative consideration of all 


factors involved. The City's financial management policies should be oriented to maintain a 


balanced relationship between issuing debt and pay-as-you-go financing. Proceeds from long-


term debt should not be used to fund current operating costs. The scheduled maturities of long-


term obligations should not exceed the expected useful life of the capital project or asset(s) fi-


nanced. 


 


General Debt Policies 


 


The City may seek to obtain a bond rating so any future borrowing costs are minimized and 


access to credit is preserved. Every future bond issue proposal will be accompanied by an analy-


sis provided by the proposing department, board or commission and the City Finance Director 


showing how it conforms with the debt policies adopted by the Common Council. The City's 


auditing firm and/or financial advisor will review and comment on each bond issue proposal, 


especially in regard to conformance with existing debt policies and how the financial package 


impacts on the City's credit worthiness. 


 


The City will not use short-term borrowing to finance operating needs except in the case of an 


extreme financial emergency which is beyond the City's control or reasonable ability to forecast. 


However, interim financing in anticipation of a definite fixed source of revenue such as an au-


thorized, but unsold bond issue, or a grant is acceptable. Such bonds or grant anticipation notes 


and warrants should not: 


 


  - Have maturities greater than two years; 


 


  - Be rolled over for a period greater than one year; or 


 


  - Be issued solely on the expectations that interest rates will decline from current levels. 


 


Bond proceeds should be limited to financing the costs of planning, design, land acquisition, 


buildings, permanent structures, attached fixtures or equipment, and movable pieces of large 


equipment such as fire engines. Bond proceeds should only be used for the following: construc-


tion project costs, acquisition of other fixed assets, bond issue costs, debt service reserve re-


quirements, and refunding of outstanding bond issues. Non-capital furnishings and supplies will 


not be financed from bond proceeds. Refunding bond issues designed to restructure outstanding 


debt is an acceptable use of bond proceeds. 


 


To provide for unanticipated expenditures and to permit orderly adjustment to changes resulting 


from termination of revenue sources or unanticipated fluctuations in revenues, the City should 


strive to maintain an undesignated General Fund balance which is ten to fifteen percent of Gen-







  


eral Fund expenditures. The City may want to create a Debt Amortization fund balance which is 


at least 25% of average annual debt service of the succeeding year. Annual debt payments should 


remain in the range of 8 - 15 percent of total budgeted expenditures.  


 


 


The City will seek to maintain certain debt ratios within the medians of cities our size as reported 


by Moody's Investors Service.  For example in 1997, the comparable comparisons were as fol-


lows: 


 


 Stoughton Moody’s Median 


Per Capita 


Direct Debt 


 


$720 


 


$811 


 


Ratio of Net Debt to  


Equalized Value 


 


1.65% 


 


2.1% 


 


Additionally, the City will endeavor to maintain debt ratios which compare favorably to cities of 


our size in the Dane County area. 


 


The City should pursue all available cash management techniques which will limit the need for 


outside interim cash flow borrowing such as tax and grant anticipation notes. The City should 


actively monitor its investment practices to ensure maximum returns on its invested bond funds 


while complying with Federal arbitrage guidelines. 


 


Whenever the City is contemplating a possible debt issue, information will be developed con-


cerning the following four categories commonly used by rating agencies to assess credit worthi-


ness.  The utilization of the following criteria may be selective and not all criteria may apply to a 


specific financing. 


 


Debt Analysis Criteria 


 


1. Debt Analysis 


 


 - Debt capacity analysis 


 - Purposes for which debt is issued 


 - Debt structure 


 - Debt burden and magnitude indicators and ratios as compared to other communities 


 - Debt history and trends 


 - Adequacy of debt and capital planning 


 - Obsolescence of capital plant 


 


2. Financial Analysis 


 - Stability, diversity, and growth rates of tax sources 


 - Trend in assessed valuation and collections 


 - Current budget trends 


 - Appraisals of past revenue and expenditure estimates 







  


 - Evidences of financial planning 


 - History and long-term trends of revenues and expenditures 


 - Adherence to generally accepted accounting principles 


 - Fund balance status and trends 


 - Financial monitoring systems and capabilities 


 


3.  Governmental and Administrative Analysis 


 - Adequacy of basic service provision 


 - Intergovernmental cooperation/conflict and extent of duplication 


 - Overall city planning efforts 


 


4. Economic Analysis 


 - Population and demographic characteristics 


 - Level of new construction and development 


 - Types of employment, industry, and occupation 


 - Trend of the economy 


 


Debt Planning Policies 


 


To allow sufficient time for review and analysis, bond issues should be submitted to the City 


Council at least two months prior to the meetings at which Common Council approval will be 


requested. General obligation bond borrowing and especially revenue bonds must be planned and 


the details of the plan must be incorporated in the multi year CIP program. It is imperative that 


the City demonstrates to the rating agencies, investment bankers, our creditors, and City of 


Stoughton taxpayers that City officials are following a prescribed financial plan. 


 


Communication and Disclosure Policies 
 


The City will maintain good communications with bond rating agencies to inform them about the 


City's financial condition. The City will follow a policy of full disclosure. Significant financial 


reports affecting or commenting on the City will be forwarded to the rating agencies. Each bond 


prospectus will follow Federal Security and Exchange Commission, State and the Government 


Finance Officers Association disclosure guidelines. 


 


The City should attempt to develop coordinated communication processes with all other jurisdic-


tions that share a common property tax base concerning collective plans for future debt issues. 


Reciprocally shared information on debt plans including amounts, purposes, timing, and types of 


debt would aid each jurisdiction in its debt planning decisions. 


 


General Obligation Bond Policies 


 


A significantly large proportion of Stoughton's property taxpayers and citizens should benefit 


from projects financed by general obligation bonds. This principle of taxpayer equity should be a 


primary consideration in determining the type of projects selected for financing by general obli-


gation debt. General obligation property tax-supported bonds should be used only after consider-







  


ing alternative funding sources, such as project revenues, Federal and State grants, and special 


assessments. 


 


Every project proposed for financing through general obligation debt should be accompanied by 


a full analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs associated with the project. Bonds 


cannot be issued for a longer maturity schedule than a conservative estimate of the useful life of 


the asset to be financed.  


 


Revenue Bond Policies 
 


Revenue supported bonds should be used to limit potential dependence on property taxes for 


those projects with available revenue sources, whether self-generated or dedicated from other 


sources. Whenever possible, the City will finance utility or enterprise projects by using self-


supporting revenue bonds. Revenue bonds assure the greatest degree of equity because those 


who benefit from a project and those who pay for a project are most closely matched. 


 


Every project proposed for financing through revenue bond debt should be accompanied by a full 


analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs associated with the project. Bonds cannot 


be issued for a longer maturity schedule than a conservative estimate of the useful life of the 


asset to be financed. In order to bring the City's current maturity structure more in line with 


existing credit evaluation criteria, the City should attempt to gradually shorten the average ma-


turity of our currently outstanding revenue bond debt. 


 


Long Term Leases 


 


Adequate financial feasibility studies should be performed for all innovative financing proposals 


such as lease and lease-purchase agreements. Lease financing is appropriate in the following 


situations: 


 


a) Whenever the introduction of leased equipment and/or a capital improvement results in 


verifiable operating savings that, properly discounted, outweigh the lease financing costs. 


 


b) To purchase important capital equipment or finance improvement projects for which 


lease financing costs can be paid for by: 1) existing non-general fund revenues; 2) new, 


earmarked revenues approved by the Council; or 3) incremental general fund revenues that 


can be specifically attributed to the introduction of the capital project. 


 


c) To finance projects deemed important enough (for safety, legal, efficiency, or other rea-


sons) to lead to a reallocation of existing revenues. 


 


Written justification is required for each proposed lease transaction. The project lease payments 


and a cash flow statement over the life of the transaction are required for every proposed lease 


agreement. This justification should include the following: 


 


a) Detailed explanation of the factors listed in the guidelines; 


 







  


b) Reasons for not recommending a “current payment” alternative; 


 


c) Explanation for not recommending financing through bond issuance. 


 


Other Types of Debt 


 


The City can act as a conduit for financing a variety of public/private partnerships where a pri-


vate enterprise uses the City as a means of obtaining lower cost financing. These issues in the 


past have included "B-Bonds" for subdivision development and Industrial Revenue Bonds 


(IRBs) for manufacturing plant expansions. The City has also used Tax Increment Financing 


District revenue to fund general obligation and revenue debt issues. Each type of debt issuance 


has a different type of concern or issue to deal with. 


 


B-Bonds potentially have the greater risk compared to Industrial Revenue Bonds for the City, 


and even though the B-Bond debt is not an obligation of the City, there may be an effect on the 


credit rating of the City if the bond issuer defaults. The City should require that the party seeking 


the bonds provide the City with a financial plan that demonstrates the need for the special debt 


and that the project can sustain the necessary debt payments. In particular the City should deter-


mine the likelihood of the special assessments not being paid off in a timely manner and how the 


developer could pay the installments in that case. The City should require the establishment of a 


reserve account equal to one year's principal and interest payment. The City should recover all 


administrative and issuance costs for the term of the bonds from the bond issuer by insuring that 


all of the administrative costs are included in the special assessments. The City will not issue any 


B-bond debt for any improvements coupled with a  housing development project until there is a 


shortage of single family housing as determined by the Dane County Regional Planning Com-


mission or some other recognized agency that can provide housing availability statistics. 


 


Industrial Revenue bond debt merely uses the City as a conduit for obtaining lower cost financ-


ing. Due to the nature of these types of projects, the City has no risk in the case of a default. The 


City should insure that the issuance of IRB provides benefit to the City through the creation of 


jobs or improvements to the manufacturing capabilities at the site and not for refinancing pur-


poses. The City should recover all administrative and issuance costs for the term of the bonds 


from the bond issuer. 


 


Tax Increment Financing District debt is really just another way to collect the funds necessary to 


pay for the construction of the infrastructure designed to serve the district. The revenue is from 


the differential of the original tax revenue collected from the district before it was created and the 


value of the growth. The  risk to using TIF debt financing is that the projections of growth may 


fail to materialize as quickly as expected and the shortfall which is a general obligation or reve-


nue obligation of the City will have to come from the general taxpayers and not the property 


owners that specially benefit from the project. State law was changed in 1995 and established 


new controls over the issuance of TIF debt. As a general guide the City should only undertake 


TIF projects if there is a committed project that will fund a substantial portion of the expected 


debt service. The TIF debt project should only be undertaken if the initial project plus the sched-


ule of improvements over a ten-year period will pay off in ten years or less. The same type of 







  


analysis identified in the Debt Analysis Criteria starting on page two should be done for TIF 


related debt as for normal general obligation debt. 


 


Summary of Long-term Obligations 


 


Legal Considerations 


 


General Obligation Bonds and Notes Chapter 67 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to 


issue General Obligation Bonds payable from ad valorem taxes to finance capital improvements. 


The repayment term for bonds cannot exceed 20 years and notes cannot exceed 10 years. The 


Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the amount of bonds payable from tax receipts (including 


bonds payable from special assessments) will not exceed 5% of the total equalized valuation of 


the taxable property in the City. 


 


Revenue Bonds for Cities Section 66.51 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to issue 


Industrial Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the owner of the project. The 


repayment term cannot exceed 35 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the credit of 


the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not count toward 


the 5% calculation discussed above. 


 


Revenue Bonds for Utility Purposes Section 66.066 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized 


to issue Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the income of the utility systems 


like water, sanitary sewer, electric, transportation and other related types of capital improve-


ments. The repayment term cannot exceed 40 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that 


the credit of the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not 


count toward the 5% calculation discussed above. 


 


Special Assessment B-Bonds Section 66.54 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to issue 


B-Bonds payable from special assessments levied against benefiting properties. The B-Bonds 


can be used to construct improvements like streets, water and sewer lines, sidewalks, street light-


ing, etc. The repayment schedule is complex because the repayment schedule must match that of 


the special assessment plan for the particular project. The term cannot exceed the length of time 


that the special assessment project is levied for in the adopting ordinance. The Wisconsin State 


Statutes provide that the credit of the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This 


type of debt will not count toward the 5% calculation discussed above. 


 


Tax and Grant Anticipation Notes. The City is further empowered under the State law to borrow 


money to meet the cash requirements of any fund in anticipation of revenue receipts from the 


current fiscal year. All such tax and revenue anticipation notes must be repaid within nine 


months from the date borrowed and in no event beyond the end of the fiscal year in which the 


debt was incurred. 


 


The City has never utilized tax anticipation or grant anticipation notes, but could do so under the 


procedures outlined in the State Statues. Unlike tax and revenue anticipation notes which repre-


sent the full faith and credit obligations of the City payable from the General Fund revenues, 


grant anticipation notes are special obligations payable solely from, and secured by, federal 







  


highway grants. The taxing power of the City is not pledged to the payment of the notes, nor do 


the notes constitute an indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional, statuto-


ry or charter provision. 


 


Bonds, Notes, and Leases Outstanding 


As of January 1, 1999, the City has general obligation bonds totaling $10,971,551 outstanding.    


 


ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: June 8, 1999 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\DEBT MANAGEMENT.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\DEBT MANAGEMENT.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Debt Management 





